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2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 30 A-1FRS
30 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

29,042 28,205 27,050 26,112 26,296
18,899 17,558 16,600 15,598 15,185
4,470 4,441 4,155 3,974 3,950
549 591 710 699 957
5,102 5,647 5,600 5,860 6,228
3,529 3,874 3,832 4,114 4,549
2,017 191 (204)

30.0 32.5 47.4 34.5 34.4

30.0 32.5 47.3 34.5 34.3
3,150 3,736 3,787 3,699 3,545

26.5 31.0 31.0 30.0 28.5
25,667 25,910 25,834 25,350 25,119
344 103 77 178 201
3,031 2,192 1,139 584 976
82 138 86 147 156
29,124 28,343 27,136 26,259 26,452
2,636 505 552
42,870 42,133 43,286 40,445 39,360
1,635 2,476 2,655 1,496 2,277
15,316 14,808 14,647 14,138 13,547
4,428 4,421 5,167 5,198 5,719
15,014 14,560 15,907 14,510 13,960

2.5
2018 3,150 3,736
2018 1,308

29/415



1901
1946

1991 11

1997

100 2007

1987
1999
2005
2000 1999

PCCw

2005
2011

30/415

10

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

ooooooo
IPLC GWAN
EPLC IP IPVPN
LAN VPLS EVPL
IP PEN
CPE
SIP IP VOIP
ICT IT
2018 10 22 (Australia-Japan Cable)

46.94
12,700

31/415



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

2018 16

2017 23 2017 14 2017

TR
GES TC SB
TE
TR TC SB TE
TC SB TE
NB
T S

NB
T S

32/415



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

IP
TC SB
TE
IP
NAS
TOps TC SB TE W
nbn nbn co
TUSOPA
™
nbn nbn co
EBITDA

2.1.2 EBITDA

33/415



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

TE
TC SB TC SB
TC SB
TE TC SB
TC SB NAS
TOps TC SB TE W
TOps HFC
HFC
TC SB
TOps

™ nbn 1SA

TOps

nbn
TOps

34/415

oOoOooodn

TE

TE



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

6.2 6.3
2018 10

35/415



0.2

4.2

224

FTE

6.1

47.9
59

2018

5,157
150

FTE

36/415

16

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

2017

FTE 32,293

®
2022



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

®

37/415



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

2018 16 ©)

™
nbn nbn

nbn

nbn

2022 T22
T22

®

T22

38/415



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

50

HSWE

HSWE

39/415



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

™
nbn

uso

40/415



https://exchange.telstra.com.au/sustainability/

41/415

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

IT

GDPR

2018



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

@
®

&)
®

42/415



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

©)
4.4.4

2018 16

2018 telstra.com/sustainability/report
2018
SCGs

43/415



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

ooooooo
CEO
nbnTM
2022 T22
2018
11
22 2017 15
3.0
EBITDA 5.2 NPAT 8.9
nbn
ARPU EBITDA NPAT T22
342,000 88,000

135,000 ARPU
nbn 2019

44/415



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

ooooooo
— 722
2018 20 T22
T22
Co T22
T22
1.8
1.5 300
2018
Ookla
500 1,100 400
2018
GX
Cat M1

loT loT

45/415



2018
2018
NAS loT
nbn
2018
2018
2.5

nbn
2477

1.5

7.0

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

NPS
NPS

nbn

GPS
MT
MT

VM

2022

2016

480

46/415

oOoOooodn

NPS
13
22

loT

2022



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

2016 80

2018

000

000

R R S S S S S S e e e

2018 10 ACMA 000
ACMA 10

11

B S S S S e e e e

35
261

75
273

47/415



2018 30
T22
2018 31
30
10 16 AGM
2009
2018 10 16 2018 AGM
AO

AGM 2018 10 16

B S S S S S S S T e e

48/415

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

oOoOooodn
2018 10
2019
2018
2018
2018
2018 AGM



2018
300

15

2018

telstra.com/sustainability/report

2019
T22

2019

2019 26.5
8.8 9.5
600
1.8 1.9
4.4

3.1 3.6
2019 nbn

€))

@ 2018 31

2018
100

28.4

nbn

16 18

49/415

20

2018

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

oOoOooodn

2017

AASB 15

EBITDA 100

EBITDA
2019
2019 nbn
3.9

31 nbn co



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

oooooog
2018 2018 31 nbn co 2019
2019
2019 2019 nbn
2019
nbn 2019 2019 RFS
2019 (PSAA) nbn
nbn c2C nbn
EBITDA 2019
2019
2019 2019
2019 2019
o nbn
) 26.5 26.2
28.4 28.1 0.3
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2016
2021
500 EBITDA
CEO
2018 2017

26,011 26,013 0.0 )

29,042 28,205 3.0

18,899 17,558 7.6

(22) 32 n/m
10,121 10,679 G.2 )

EBITDA

4,470 4,441 0.7
EBIT 5,651 6,238 9.4 )
549 591 (7.1 )
1,573 1,773 (11.3 )
3,529 3,874 8.9 )
3,563 3,891 8.4 )

@ 4,717 4,606 2.4

4,695 3,496 34.3
30.0 32.5 7.7 )

€Y
CEO
T22
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1
2018 2018 ®
@ 28.6 27.6 29.5
EBITDA 10.1 10.1 10.6
nbn (C20)
nbn 1.8 1.4 1.9
47 4.4 4.8
4.9 4.2 4.7
(€))
MEA nbn" 2018
nbn 2017 12 11
HFC
@)
(3) 2018 14 2018 2018
nbn co HFC 2017 12
1
2018 2018 2018 2017
@ 29,042 (397) 28,645 28,205
EBITDA 10,121 4 10,125 10,756
4,695 178 4,873 3,981
(€))
M&A nbn'" 2018
nbn 2017 12 11
HFC
@)
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™
nbn
2018 nbn 2017 12 11
HFC
2018 2017
6 2 wa | A A " A 6 %
()
o ol o ® @Ol 91 ©f wa®
2018 2017 (€D] )] 2018 2017
25,667 | 25,910 | (0.9 )|  (35) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 25,632 25,910 (1.1 )
26,011 | 26,013 (0.0 )| (45) 0 0 G3)|  (299) 0 0 0 0 o| 25,614| 26,013 (1.5 )
20,042 | 28,205 3.0 (45) 0 0 G3)|  (299) 0 0 0 0 0| 28,645 28,205 1.6
5,157 5,31 (4.2 ) @6) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,141 5,381 | (4.5 )
8,758 7,671 14.2 (28) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,730 7,671 | 13.8
4,984 4,506 | 10.6 3) 0 0 0 0 0 | @) 0 0 4,684 4,429 5.8
18,809 | 17,558 7.6 (47) 0 0 0 0 0 @ @) 0 0| 18,555 17,481 6.1
22) 32 n/m 0 0 0 0 57 0 0 0 0 0 35 32 9.4
EBITDA 10,121 | 10,679 (5.2 ) 2 0 0 63)  (242)) 0 297 77 0 o| 10,125| 10,756 | (5.9 )
4,470 4,441 0.7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,470 4,441 0.7
EBIT 5,651 6,238 (9.4 ) 2 0 0 63)  (242)) 0 297 77 0 0 5,655 6,315 | (10.5 )
549 591 | (7.1 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 549 591 | (7.1 )
5,102 5,647 | (9.7 ) 2 0 0 G3)|  (42) 0 297 77 0 0 5,106 5,724 | (10.8 )
1,573 1,773 | (11.3 )| 3 0 0 0 (11) 0 0 4 0 0 1,565 1,777 | (11.9 )|
3,529 3,874| (8.9 ) ) 0 0 G3)|  (23D) 0 207 73 0 0 3,541 3,047 | (0.3 )
3,563 3,801 | (8.4 ) ) 0 0 G3)|  (231) 0 286 73 0 0 3,564 3,964 | (10.1 )|
(34) @n| 100.0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 0 0 0 (23) an| 35.3
4,695 3,496 | 34.3 56 3 67 (112)| 51 113 0 0 625 (140)] 4,873 3,981
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nbn nbnDA
1SA
nbn
2018 2017

14,683 14,722 (0.3)
8,249 8,108 1.7
2,737 2,837 (3.5)
1,217 1,151 5.7
2,156 1,387 55.4

29,042 28,205 3.0

51% 52%

@ FLAFS - avba—T—LRAE—L - ETRR @ FLALS - Ta—FS4 K

FIA RS == ) FILA RS del—ieg X FOT AT
0.3 14,683
0.6
4.7
1.6 14.4
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4.0 ARPU 2.5
NAS
14.5
1.7 8,249
0.8 NAS 8.0
IP ARPU
2017 85 NAS
5.4
3.5 2,737
nbnTM 1SA
nbn 5.7 1,217
nbn

nbn PSAA
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Co
2018 20 T22 2018
Co
2019 Co
Co
2018
2018 2.1
nbn
2018
2.1 nbn
Co
HFC
nbn co
nbn co 1SA
Co 2018
2019
T22
2019 2018 12 31
2018
Co EBITDA
EBITDA

Co
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Co
Co
2018 30
14,629 8,217 89 (20), 22,915 3,096 - 26,011
Co
- - - - - 2,178 (2,178) -
Co
14,629 8,217 89 (20), 22,915 5,274 (2,178) 26,011
54 32 162 2,572 2,820 211 - 3,031
14,683 8,249 251 2,552 25,735 5,485 (2,178) 29,042
- 2 - (24) (22) - - (22)
EBITTDA
6,970 3,216 (3,066) 501 7,621 3,407 (907) 10,121
- - - - - - - (4,470)
EBIT - - - - - - - 5,651
- - - - - - - (549)
- - - - - - - 5,102
2018 2.1
° Co
Co
Co
° Co Co

Co
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Co
Co

Co HFC

HFC

23% 25%
® Bk @ mx ® 7—salp HAS
@ Yo—sin-ardFoEFa AFLT Mt
2018 2017

10,145 10,102 0.4
5,812 6,402 9.2)
IP 2,557 2,698 5.2)
NAS 3,646 3,358 8.6
1,513 1,449 4.4
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EBITDA ) 2018 2018 2018 2017
40 39 40 43
&) 16 15 17 31
&) 35 31 38 48
IP 59 59 59 59
NAS 10 13 6 9
16 17 15 17
()
@)
Emiahk
JF—=IBAERITH—ER
(BARFL)
2016 2017 2018
FEET BEFEE EREE
0.4 10,145 342,000
17.7 304,000
67,000 7.9 10.9
1.4 5,374 2018
0.4 ARPU
2017 67.70 2018 65.41 3.4
ARPU 2019
ARPU 2.1 22.29 22.75
5.4 958
ARPU 37,000 10.3 890

2018
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13.0 165 383,000 MT
WM
9.0 2,338
EBITDA 2017
EBITDA 40
EmEE
JF=ILEERITY—EZR
(BERE FIL)

3.4

5.7

2016 20017 2018

PRiEE BPRFEE BEEE
B FEEHES B -7
9.2 5,812 nbn
2018
15.4 2,642
nbn 472,000
4.9
0.2 2,544
4.1 nbn
48,000 88,000
3.6
3.1
135,000 2017 10
TV 2018 78,000

57,000
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1.4

NAS EBITDA

0.6

EBITDA
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2018

REE FREE BREE

NAS

14.4

10

39.5

EBITDA

11.0
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2018 9,560 1,103 820 1,229 3,152 33 67
2018 2,950 340 253 379 972 33 67
2018 4,500 519 386 579 1,484 33 67
4 2018 4,840 559 415 622 1,596 33 67
2018 2,800 461 342 514 1,317 47 53
2018 5,040 582 432 648 1,662 33 67
5 2018 358 - - - - - 100
1. 2018 EVP 2018 15 2018
2018 EVP 2018
2. EVP 2018 2018
EVP EVP
3. 2018 11
2.1 ¢ CFO
2018
4. 2017 2017 LTI
2017 LTI 2018 EVP
220 2019 180
5. 2018 2018 EVP
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(d) 2018 LTI
2018 2018
2017 2018 2018
6 30
1 2 3 . . 7
1,853,347 - - (241,573) 942 (758,564)] 853,210
85,872 - - - - - 85,872
652,796 - - (42,748)| 167 (287,112)] 322,936
251,292 - - (158,294)| 617 (92,998) -
9 - 86,185 | 334 - - - 86,185
TESOP99 400 - - - - - 400
973,605 - - (224,911)| 877 (352,364)] 396,330
5 322,936 - - - - - 322,936
2.5 (e) 2018
2018
2018
( )
KMP  EVP
STI 2.5 (¢) 2.5 (e)
1. 2017 KMP
2. EVP 2018 LTI 2018
2018 EVP 2018 11 2.1
2017 LTI
LTI LTI
2017
3.
AASB 2017 18
2018 3.88
2018 EVP CEO 2017 10 17
2018 29 2019
2018 EVP 2018 EVP
CEO 1.20 1.25 1.22
1.27
2.77
2.61 2018 EVP 2018 EVP
3.27
4. 2018
2014 LTI
2.5 (e)
5.
6.
2018 100 2016
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7. 2018 30 KNP
1.1
8. 2018 30
2018
2019 2016 LTI
9. 1999  TESOP99
2.5 (b)
KNP KNP
2018 30
)
2018
2017 2018 2018 2018
- 30 30
3 LTI
1,2 4 1,5 5,6
1,301,712 127,634 - "1 1,420.346 | 223,122
908 34,752 - - 35,660 35,206
257.826 60,386 - “ 318,212 79.510
25.913 28,622 - - 54,535 52,535
1,351,214 53,866 86,185 | (450,000) 1,041,265 | 186,708
1,293,470 80,200 | (410,000 963.670 | 963,670
6,260 - - (3,130) 3,130 -
4,237,303 | 385,460 86,185 | (863,130)| 3,845,818 | 1,540,751
2018
1.
2018
2. 2017
1.1
3. 2018 sTI 2017 11 13 2017 STI 2018
EVP 2018 30
4. 2018
2015 LTI
5. 2018 30
1.1
6.
5.2
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3.0
3.1
2018
2018
775,000 235,000
2018
70,000 35,000
56,000 28,000
7,000
AGH
3.5
2012 AGM
2018
2017 2018
2018 3.2 2018
1.2.(M Q)
€))
H 2018 11 2018 10
2018 AGM
2018 14 M 2018 AGM
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3.2
@
1 2
p 2018 755 6 20 781
2017 755 5 20 780
H 3.4 2018 32 - 1 33
2017 - - - -
w 2018 250 - 20 270
2017 250 - 20 270
R 2018 278 - 20 298
2017 272 - 20 292
S 2018 243 2 20 265
2017 213 - 17 230
2018 278 1 20 299
2017 275 - 20 295
L 2018 285 2 20 307
2017 296 - 20 316
L 2018 250 - 20 270
2017 250 - 20 270
M 2018 250 - 20 270
2017 247 2 20 269
AN 4 2018 231 - 4 235
2017 231 - 4 235
2018 2,852 11 165 3,028
2017 2,789 7 161 2,957
2017 0.068
2017 2.957 2017 2017 3.025
FBT
FBT
3. 2018 11 KMP
4. 2018
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(®)
2018
2017 2018 30 2018 30
1,2 1 1 3
P 26,159 75,000 101,159 101,159
H - - - -
w 19,173 54,000 73,173 72,473
R 45,000 25,000 70,000 -
91,000 - 91,000 91,000
A AO 99,983 3,234 103,217 103,217
L 100,324 15,294 115,618 107,663
269,540 41,000 310,540 310,540
40,000 - 40,000 40,000
AN - 15,793 15,793 15,793
691,179 229,321 920,500 841,845
1. 2018
2. 2017 KMP 2018 11
3.
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EVP
EVP
RTSR
CEO
KMP
SSU
STI
2.5
3.2
2018 10 11 2018 AGM
2019
www . telstra.com.au/aboutus/investors/announcements
2018 10 16 2018 AGM
www . telstra.com.au/aboutus/investors/announcements 2018
AGM 2018 25
2001 1
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CEO 0 0
CEO- 5 50
CEO- 14 25
CEO- 45 32
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@
5.376 2.549 6.504 1.850
439.92 208.58 532.22 151.39
2.635 0.325 2.507 0.201
215.62 26.59 205.15 16.45
8.011 2.874 9.011 2.051
655.54 235.18 737.37 167.83
7.2
7.2
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2018 30
30
2018 2017
( ) 2.2 26,011 2,128,480 26,013 2,128,644
2.2 3,031 248,027 2,192 179,371
29,042 2,376,507 28,205 2,308,015
5,157 421,997 5,381 440,327
8,758 716,667 7,671 627,718
2.3 4,984 407,841 4,506 368,726
18,899 1,546,505 17,558 1,436,771
(S 6.3 @2 (1,801) 32 2,619
18,921 1,548,306 17,526 1,434,152
(EBITR) 10,121 828,201 10,679 873,863
2.3 4,470 365,780 4,441 363,407
(EBIT) 5,651 462,421 6,238 510,456
2.2 82 6,711 138 11,292
2.3 631 51,635 729 59,654
549 44,924 591 48,362
5,102 417,497 5,647 462,094
2.4 1,573 128,719 1,773 145,085
3,529 288,778 3,874 317,009
« )
3,563 291,560 3,891 318,401
(34) (2,782) Qan (1,392)
3,529 288,778 3,874 317,009
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2018 30
30
2018 2017
« )
3,563 291,560 3,891 318,401
(34) (2,782) an (1,392)
3,529 288,778 3,874 317,009
5.3 112 9,164 133 10,883
(34) (2,782) (40) (3,273)
- - 83 6,792
) (16) (1,309) 86 7,037
29 2,373 - -
2 164 © (736)
- - (83) (6,792)
3) (245) O (327)
90 7,365 166 13,584
62 5,074 an (6,301)
4 327 - _
4.3

©97) (7,937) 72) (5,892)
29 2,373 22 1,800
(3D) (2,537) (41) (3,355)
9 736 9 736
24 (1,964) (159) (13,011)
66 5,401 7 573
3,595 294,179 3,881 317,582
3,632 297,207 3,902 319,301
(37 (3,028) (21) (1,719)
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2018 30
30
2018 2017
2.6 629 51,471 938 76,757
3.3 5,018 410,623 5,468 447,446
3.4 801 65,546 893 73,074
4.3 75 6,137 21 1,718
6 491 11 900
548 44,843 531 43,452
7,077 579,111 7,862 643,347
3.3 1,012 82,812 1,039 85,021
3.4 19 1,555 29 2,373
6.3 1,237 101,224 194 15,875
4.4 36 2,946 292 23,894
3.1 22,108 1,809,097 21,350 1,747,071
3.2 9,180 751,198 9,558 782,131
4.3 1,897 155,232 1,623 132,810
2.4 54 4,419 44 3,601
5.3 250 20,458 142 11,620
35,793 2,928,941 34,271 2,804,396
42,870 3,508,052 42,133 3,447,743
3.5 4,835 395,648 4,189 342,785
5.1 868 71,028 865 70,783
118 9,656 190 15,548
4.3 1,635 133,792 2,476 202,610
4.3 1 82 42 3,437
132 10,802 161 13,175
1,227 100,405 1,236 101,142
8,816 721,413 9,159 749,480
3. 65 5,319 70 5,728
5.1 157 12,847 160 13,093
1 13,993 134 10,965
4.3 15,316 1,253,308 14,808 1,211,739
4.3 388 31,750 536 43,861
2.4 1,624 132,892 1,539 125,936
5.3 7 573 6 491
1,312 107,361 1,161 95,005
19,040 1,558,043 18,414 1,506,818
27,856 2,279,456 27,573 2,256,298
15,014 1,228,596 14,560 1,191,445
4.2 4,428 362,343 4,421 361,770
4.2 117) (9,574) (105) (8,592)
10,716 876,890 10,225 836,712
15,027 1,229,659 14,541 1,189,890
(13) (1,063) 19 1,555
15,014 1,228,596 14,560 1,191,445
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2018 30
30

2018 2017
( (GST) ) 31,901 2,610,459 31,288 2,560,297
(GsT ) (21,948)|  (1,796,005) (21,997  (1,800,015)
174 14,238 235 19,230
10,127 828,692 9,526 779,512
2.4 (1,521) (124,463) (1,751) (143,284)
2.6 8,606 704,229 7,775 636,228
(3,571) (292,215) (3,725) (304,816)
(1,361) (111,371) (1,596) (130,601)
( ) (4,932) (403,586) (5,321) (435,417)
( ) (56) (4,582) (63) (5,155)
@15) @,227) ) (491)
67) (5,483) 76) (6,220)
( ) (5.070) (414,878) (5.466) (447,283)
91 7,447 - -
796 65,137 679 55,564
( 49 4,010 - -

)

24 1,964 285 23,322
9 736 10 818
65 5,319 109 8,919
125 10,229 104 8,510
(3,911) (320,037) (4,279) (350,150)
4,695 384,192 3,496 286,078
4,195 343,277 4,710 385,419
(5.148) (421,261) (4,571) (374,045)
(120) (9,820) (131) (10,720)
- - (1,502) (122,909)
18) (1,473) ©2) (1,800)
776) (63,500) (854) (69,883)
4.1 (3,150) (257,765) (3,736) (305,717)
2 164 2 164
(5,015) (410,378) (6,104) (499,491)
(320) (26,186) (2.608) (213,413)
936 76,593 3,550 290,497
4 328 ) (491)
2.6 620 50,735 936 76,593
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2018 30
2016 5,167 62 10,642 15,871 36 15,907
') - - 3,801 3,801 Qan 3,874
- (165) 176 11 ) 7
- (165) 4,067 3,902 @ 3,881
- - (3,736) (3,736) D) (3,738)
(754) - (748) (1,502) - (1,502)
- @ - () 4 2
1 - - 1 - 1
2 - - ) - @
29 - - 29 2 31
2017 30 4,421 (105) 10,225 14,541 19 14,560
«C ) - - 3,563 3,563 34) 3,529
- ©) 78 69 ®) 66
- ©) 3,641 3,632 @GN 3,595
- - (3,150) (3,150) D) (3,152)
- - - - &) o
- ®) - (©) 3 -
1 - - 1 - 1
(18) - - (18) - (18)
24 - - 24 5 29
2018 30 4,428 17) 10,716 15,027 (13) 15,014
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2018 30
2016 422,816 5,073 870,835 1,298,724 2,946 1,301,670
«C ) - - 318,401 318,401 (1,392) 317,009
- (13,502) 14,402 900 (327) 573
- (13,502) 332,803 319,301 (1,719) 317,582
- - (305,717) (305,717) (164) (305,881)
(61,700) - (61,209) (122,909) - (122,909)
- (163) - (163) 327 164
82 - - 82 - 82
(1,800) - - (1,800) - (1,800)
2,372 - - 2,372 165 2,537
2017 30 361,770 (8,592) 836,712 1,189,890 1,555 1,191,445
«C ) - - 291,560 291,560 (2,782) 288,778
- (736) 6,383 5,647 (246) 5,401
- (736) 297,943 297,207 (3.028) 294,179
- - (257,765) (257,765) (165) (257,928)
- - - - (81) @D
- (246) - (246) 246 -
82 - - 82 - 82
(1,473) - - (1.473) - (1.473)
1,964 - - 1,964 410 2,374
2018 30 362,343 (9,574) 876,890 1,229,659 (1,063)] 1,228,596
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EBITDA EBITDA EBIT
TC SB TE TOps ™
2018 30

14,629 8,217 844 2,341 (20) 26,011

54 32 373 396 2,176 3,031

14,683 8,249 1,217 2,737 2,156 29,042
% - 2 - - 24 (22)

EBITDA 6,970 3,216 (2,715) 2,544 106 10,121
(4,470)

EBIT 5,651
(549)|

5,102

2017 30

14,647 8,089 789 2,394 94 26,013

75 19 362 443 1,293 2,192

14,722 8,108 1,151 2,837 1,387 28,205

- 4 - 1 29 32

EBITDA 7,972 3,442 (2,763) 2,627 (599) 10,679
(4,441)

EBIT 6,238
(591)

5,647

EBITDA
TE 214 2017 192
TC SB TW
TE 13 2017 14
TW
327
273
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2018 2017
24,701 24,734
1,310 1,279
26,011 26,013
30,141 28,884
2,384 2,218
32,525 31,102
30
2018 2017
(
5,812 6,402
10,145 10,102
P 2,557 2,698
3,646 3,358
993 1,039
1,513 1,449
1
( ) 1,001 862
2 2.2 344 103
2.2 3,031 2,192
2.2 29,042 28,205
1 nbn co
2 314 2017
64
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30
2018 2017

21,608 22,132

2,994 2,773

1,065 1,005

25,667 25,910

( ) 344 103

( ) 26,011 26,013

C ) 607 686

) ) 323 @

209 178

nbn 1,779 1,248

113 82

3,031 2,192

( ) 29,042 28,205

82 138

29,124 28,343

¢H)C D
261

TUSOPA

38
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to-the-basement FTTB fibre-to-the-node FTTN fibre-to-the-
curb (FTTC) HEC
nbn 1SA
nbn co
LIC HFC
HFC
nbn co
1SA nbn co
LIC HFC
10P
1AP
10P nbnTM
nbnTM
1AP nbn""
30
10P 1AP
nbnTM
nbn co 10P I1AP
nbnTM 1SA
nbnTM
10P 1AP
2018 10P 1AP
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30
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163 313
29 31
253 251
69 72
3,551 3,287
568 306
1,071 724
1,661 1,802
344 330
1,056 998
284 346
4,984 4,506
3,005 3,058
1,465 1,383
4,470 4,441
784 832
(52) (22)
732 810
(101) (81)
631 729
219 2017 202
327 2017 86

4.9 2017 5.1
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2018
31 2018
30
2018 2017

1,552 1,731

24 26

) ©) 16

1,573 1,773

5,102 5,647

(2017 30 ) % 1,531 1,694
(18) 11)

66 78
©) O]

) ) 16

1,573 1,773

( ®) 18
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30.8 2017 31.4
ETR 30.9 2017 31.2
TTC ETR
CGU 82
78
31
17
13
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30
2018 2017

1,573 1,773

(133) (106)

118 118

(25) 6

18 12

36 63

(64) (33)

40 (84)

14 @

(24) (26)

101 174

(132) (161)

3 ®

1,521 1,751
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30
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(1,440) (1,343)
(867) (895)
305 330
136 113

96 95
(52) (32)
271 241

27 36

68 72
(130) (63)
(80) @117)

32 35

123 -
(65) 34
(1,576) (1,494)
@171) 137)
184 147
) 11

6 )
(1,570) (1,495)
54 44
(1,624) (1,539)
(1,570) (1,495)
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358 322

1,744 1,896
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2,267 2,490

59 2017 32 114

2017 101
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EPS EPS
EPS
EPS EPS EPS
30
2018 2017
EPS
3,563 3,801
EPS 11,877 11,968
7 11
EPS 11,884 11,979
EPS 30.0 32.5
EPS 30.0 32.5
EPS
TESOP99

TESOP99
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3,529 3,874
(82) (138)
631 729
(607) (686)
(323) 2
(91) -
4,470 4,441
29 31
69 72
6.3 22 (32)
) 327 86
(33) (20)
)
(164) (370)
106 (335)
(142) (279)
649 99
204 225
52 26
(40) 50
8,606 7,775
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30
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129 212

500 726

629 938

©) )

620 936

GST
GST ATO
GST GST
GST GST

GST ATO GST
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2016 52 621 19,429 479 20,581
- 79 3,647 124 3,850
- - O €H) ®)
- - @ - @
- 72) (2,836) (150) (3,058)
- ) (€] ) 42)
_ @ 22 10 28
201730 52 620 20,220 458 21,350
52 1,310 60,987 1,963 64,312
- (690) (40,767) (1,505) (42,962)
2017 52 620 20,220 458 21,350
- 92 3,536 112 3,740
- ; - 4 4
- - ®) ©) ®
- (O] ® ) (20)
) (96) (2,801) (105) (3,005)
- 3 48 3 54
- ®) 76 (80) O
2018 30 49 612 21,065 382 22,108
52 1,381 62,111 1,405 64,949
@) (769) (41,046) (1,023) (42,841)
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2018
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57 57
13 20
216
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625 2017 825
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2018 30
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2016 1,346 4,660 1,869 1,143 211 9,229
- 1,065 652 1,079 - 2,79
22 26 - - 2 50
(64) (16) - - - (80)
- (1,158) (195) (981) (30) (2,364)
(35) ® (€] - ® (45)
- (28) - - - (28)
2017 30 1,269 4,543 2,325 1,241 180 9,558
1,571 11,070 3,087 2,462 332 18,522
(302) (6,527) (762) (1,221) (152) (8,964)
2017 1,269 4,543 2,325 1,241 180 9,558
- 1,205 88 1,056 - 2,349
24 6 - - 20 50
(261) 31) - - ) 97)
- (1,217) @17) (1,039) 31) (2,504)
(16) - (€] - 11 (28)
33 7 - - 5 45
- 7 - - - 7
2018 30 1,049 4,520 2,195 1,258 158 9,180
1,624 11,903 3,174 2,558 343 19,602
(575) (7,383) (979) (1,300) (185) (10,422)
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2018 30 493 2017 456
28 2017
27
3.4GHz 2GHz 1.8GHz 30MHz
88
CGU CGU

CGU

CGU

CGU
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a
CGU
30
2018 2017
c6U
1 488 609
- 242
2 367 126
1 64 61
02 - 57
3 130 174
1,049 1,269
1 [eell] CGU
2
3 [olell]
2018 30 ofefl]
02 MSC
CGU
A A
150
CGU

CGU
CGU
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CGU
2018 2017 2018 2017
9.2 9.2 3.0 3.0
24.0 24.0 3.0 3.0
12.8 12.8 3.0 3.0
8.5 6.2 3.0 3.0
- 11.5 - 3.0
CGU
CGU
CGU 2017 12 31
CGU
273
CGU
CGU
24
CGU CGU
221 2017 57
294 2017 117

CGU
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8 8
14 14
4 5
10 10

2018
26 2017 54
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30
2018 2017

3,146 3,635

(103) (133)

3,043 3,502

108 122

1,810 1,672

57 172

1,975 1,966

5,018 5,468

326 111

6.3 - 443

193 250

493 235

1,012 1,039

12 24 36
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30
2018 2017
2,722 ) 2,894 (13)
30 446 ) 499 )
31 60 110 ®) 115 (10)
61 90 47 ) 41 @)
91 120 55 (11) 59 an
120 92 (54) 138 an
3,472 (103) 3,746 (133)
2018 30 976 2017 732
2018
30
2018 2017
(133) (134)
(48) (54)
49 40
29 15
(103) (133)
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115 141
183 226
73 20
371 457
(70) (85)
301 372
108 122
193 250
301 372
5.3
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30
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1,072 973
(804) (573)
268 400
59 45
375 361
99 87
533 493
801 893
19 29
820 922
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30
2018 2017
1,588 1,185
1,891 1,733
341 438
264 256
4 4
747 573
4,835 4,189
- 4
65 66
65 70
30 45
2018 30

42

2017
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2017 17
2018
2018 16 2018 30
2018
30
2018 2017 2018 2017
1,842 1,894 15.5 15.5
1,308 1,842 11.0 15.5
3,150 3,736 26.5 31.0
2017 17 2017
2018
70 90
nbn
nbn 75
nbn nbn
PSAA nbn
nbnTM
2018 16 DRP DRP

2018 31
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2018 16 7.5
3.5 11 2018
30
2018 30 2018 27 2018 29
2018 30 2018
1,308
561
30
2018 2017
191 9
30
( 30 115 146
306 155
2019

2018
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30
2018 2017
4,530 4,530
(11) (12)
(64) (81)
@n (16)
4,428 4,421
a
2018 30 11,893,297,855 2017
11,893,297,855
b
2018 30 13,007,480 2017 14,434,930
5,040,872 3.50
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2016 95 (93) 48 14 ® 62
an (50) 32) ®) - (165)
- - - - @ Q
2017 30 18 (143) 16 8 ) (105)
66 (68) 2 15 - ©)
- - - - (©)) @A)
2018 30 84 11) ®) 23 o Q17
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50

70

2017

50

70

30
2018 2017
(16,951) (17,284)
1,583 1,066
(15,368) (16,218)
629 938
(14,739) (15,280)
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30
2018 2017
(15,280) (12,459)
(718) (1,399)
) 809 (816)
862 2,076
120 131
) 1,073 ®)
)
(128) (102)
15 ®)
40 )
(143) (85)
857 (207)
) ( (316) (2,614)
') 541 (2,821)
30 (14,739) (15,280)
(15,014) (14,560)
(29,753) (29,840)
49.5 51.2
a
2018 853
79
750
24
718 )
500 10 648
56

14
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2018 30 200 (2017

200

2018 30 2017 30
(541) (543) (813) (812)
(315) (315) (95) (95)

@ @ @ @

® ® @ @
(677) (684) (1,457) (1,457)
(91) (91) (107) (107)
(1,635) | (1,644) (2,476) (2,475)
(2,182) (2,373) (2,642) (2,859)

2,147y | @2,779) | (@1,225) | (12,081)
(713) (735) (707) (728)
74) 74) (234) (234)

(15,316) | (16,161) | (14,808) | (15,902)

(16,951) | (17,805) | (17,284) | (18,377)
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2018 30
30
2018 2017

151 147

536 611

31 15

30 23

17 21

19 15

784 832

(78) (138)

( ) @ 1
702 695

(101) (81)

(52) 23)

549 501
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2018 30 2017 30

54 - 16 -

3 - 4 -

18 @) 1 42)

75 @ 21 42)
1,462 (54) 994 117)
435 (334) 629 (419)
1,897 (388) 1,623 (536)
1,972 (389) 1,644 (578)
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2018 30 2017 30
(4,751) (4,339) (5,337) (4,874)
(7,766) (7,798) (6,805) (6,840)
(4,434) (4,600) (5,142) (5,303)
(16,951) (16,737) (17,284) (17,017)
962 669 775 458
999 932 868 579
11 11 1 1
1,972 1,612 1,644 1,038
- - €©)) (O]
(388) - (536) (46)
@ @ (39) (41)
(389) (6H) (578) (91)
(15,368) (15,126) (16,218) (16,070)
30
2018 2017

30 (4,339) (4,874)

12 17

(4,327) (4,857)

(424) (480)

(4,751) (5,337)
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30
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) )
161 (180)
(167) 199
(©) 19
4) 13
30
2018 2017
154 (402)
(409) 117
3 3
155 208
- 2
29 22
(68) (50)
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30
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(422) (634)
- (89
(251) (316)
(3,700) (3,553)
(5,063) (4,147)
(9,436) (8,739)
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2013

227/415



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

OooooOodd
12
2018 30 2017 30
(14,457) (10,220) (14,964) (9,627)
(2,494) (6,731) (2,320) (7.657)
4.3 (16,951) (16,951) (17,284) (17,284)
b
30
10
30
2018 2017
) )
( 10 ) (18) 32 (19) 48
( 10 ) 18 (33) 18 (49)
10

10
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a
2017 )
2018 30
2017
30
2018 2017
(3,391) (2,592)
(8,372) (7,948)
(126) (119)
(311) (315)
(262) (346)
(12,462) (11,320)
2018 30 100 (135 )

677 2017 1,457
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WOCE
2018 30 2017 30

(G C )
(100) 100 @33) o0.75| 1,020 1,020| (1,357 0.75
(18) 15 @6)| 0.57 (15) 13 @3) 0.59
(174) 141 (186)[ 0.76 (342) 295 390) 0.76
- | @w - - - ®) -
(257) 93 @y o.77 (469) 216 @84 0.76
(2,840)| 2,272 6)| 40.35 [ (3,840)| 3,072 80)| 38.40
- - - - - - ) -
(46) 46 6l 0.75 (83) 83 @09 0.76

(595) (2,253)
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30
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C )
C ) « )
10 6 (30) 19 (24)
10 ®) 36 (23) 30

10
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2018 30 VaR
94 2017 99 -
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2018 30 2017 30
(548) ©60)| (2,080) (750 (3.438) (808)|  (53®)| (1,257)| (1,550)| (4,153)

@B)| (1,580 6,179 (5,030)| (12,202)(  (97)]  (306)| (4,908)( (5.606)| (10,915)

(686) - - - (es6)| (1,467) - - -| @461

; 21| o3| @so)|  @e1)| (1.8%5)  (530)|  (498)| (1,158)  (456)| (2.642)
(102) @0 @os)l (23| ()l (@25) @3 @oo)| | @8

(4,835) (10) (14) “1)| (4,900) (4,190) ) (18) (40)| (4,259)

1,402 | 1,963 | 5,779| 5,251 | 14,395 2,778 659 | 5,605 | 5,869 | 14,911

(@.481)| (2,035)| (5,042) (4,928)| (13.486) (2,963) (772)| (5.551)| (5.612)( (14.898)

(7.288) (2.295)| (7,002) (5.892)| (22.563) (7.402)( (1.539) (7.385)| (7.579)( (23.905)
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3,200 3,200

(200) (200)

3,000 3,000
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2018 30
- 1,972 - 1,972
11 - - 11
- - 25 25
11 1,972 25 2,008
- (389) - (389)
- - ) O]
- (389) 0} (393)
11 1,583 21 1,615
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2017

30

15

1,644

277

1,644
15
217

15

1,644

277

1,936

(578)

(®)

(578)
®

(578)

(®)

(586)

15

1,066

269

1,350

2017

2018

30

277
67
12

(13)

(22)

(296)

25

2018
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A B C AB FCODE
2018 30
658 110 548 51 10 487
(370) (110) (260) (51) - (209)
1,972 - 1,972 370 - 1,602
(389) - (389) (370) - (19)
1,871 - 1,871 - 10 1,861
2017 30
732 100 632 109 9 514
(329) (100) (229) (109) - (120)
1,644 - 1,644 480 - 1,164
(578) - (578) (480) - (98)
1,469 - 1,469 - 9 1,460
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30
2018 2017

868 865
157 160
5 86
498 480
1,528 1,591

4.5 2017 4.5

3.9 2017
10 2017 10 2018 30
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30

2018 2017

12

524 532

10
12

10
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EVP CEO
STI
2016 11

a

EVP

2018

b

EVP
LTI
RTSR
RTSR
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OooooOodd
EVP
2018 EVP
( STI ) ( LTI
EVP
LTI 2017 11
EVP 2019
STI
2018 EVP
2019 30 12 2020 30 24
30 EVP
RTSR
2018 EVP
2017 2021 30
2017 2022 30
RTSR  ASX100( ) 50

RTSR
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RTSR nbn SSU
GE )
2018 30 EVP
2018 EVP
CEO GE
2017 10 2017 2017
3.55 3.55 3.49 3.49 3.49 3.49
2.14 2.27 2.15 2.28 2.15 2.28
6.01 6.01 6.11 6.11 6.11 6.11
3.7 4.7 3.8 4.8 3.8 4.8
20.0 20.0 20.0 20.0 20.0 20.0
1.20 1.25 2.77 2.61 1.22 1.27
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STI
a
STI STI 25
2017 CEO
12 24
b
STI
30
2018 2017
5,433,477 6,609,538
2,912,859 1,708,194
(334,906) (363,205)
(1,933,945) (2,521,050)
6,077,485 5,433,477
3.88 5.47
3.91 5.44
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LTI
2017
LTI
GE
a LTI
LTI
2018

(2017 ) LTI

LTI

2016 11

LTI
RTSR
FCF ROI
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LTI
LTI
RTSR 50
FCF ROl 50
30
RTSR
—RTSR RTSR TSR
TSR
25
100
FCF RoOI
—FCF ROl FCF ROI
50
100
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b ESP
ESP
c GE
LTI 2017 11
nbn SSU GE LTI
STI
GE
GE
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d
LTI
ESP GE RTSR FCF ROI
ESP GE RTSR FCF ROI

2014
RTSR FCF ROI 2013 2013 2016 30 | 2017 30

2015
ESP 2015 27 2018 27
GE 2014 2017 30

2016
ESP 2016 26 2019 26
RTSR FCF ROI 2015 2015 2018 30 | 2019 30
GE 2015 2018 30

2017
ESP 2017 24 2020 24
RTSR FCF ROI 2016 2016 2019 30 | 2020 30
GE 2017 2020 30

2018
ESP 2018 23 2021 23
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e
LTI
2017 2018
30 30

2014
RTSR 496,734 - - (496,734) - -
FCF ROI 1,201,768 - -1 (1,201,768) - -

2015
ESP 1,972,100 § | (,972,100) - -
GE 100,174 . | oo,174) - -

2016
ESP 2,171,400 - | (233,400 - | 1,938,000
RTSR 1,228,380 S| @2e,30m) - | (,107,083) .
FCF ROI 1,228,380 S| @2e,32m) - | @,107,053) .
GE 39,803 - - - - 39,893

2017
ESP 2,380,500 § | (252,800 | 2,127,700
RTSR 1,925,108 | caea,757) § | 1,460,351
FCF ROI 1,925,108 | caea,757) § | 1,260,351
GE - 86,185 - - - 86,185

2018
ESP -| 2,492,700 (200)]  (63,400) - | 2,429,100
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f
LTI
30
2018 2017 2018 2017
8,005,478 10,411,513 6,664,067 7,189,303
- 3,923,426 2,578,885 2,460,600
(1,172,168) (527,192) (200) (43,241)
(1,698,502) (3,564,166) (2,621,874) (2,942,595)
(2,214,106) (2,238,103) - -
2,920,702 8,005,478 6,620,878 6,664,067
3.27 3.45 4.84
4.11 5.41 3.43 4.77
g
LTI
LTI RTSR LTI FCF ROl
2016 10
5.10 5.10
1.76 1.76
6.0 6.0
@ @
15.0 15.0
TSR 43.2
2.18 4.35
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a TESOP99
1998

30

2018
TESOP99

30

2000

2,989,600
2017

2017

3,093,400
13

11
3.54
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TESOP
TESOP99 2018

2017 12
2017 3.74

ESP
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30
2018 2017
2,423 2,565
2,180 2,429
243 136
250 142
) (6)
243 136
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30
2018 2017
2,565 2,638
60 66
33 36
(334) (266)
® ®
97 81
10 19
2,423 2,565
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30
2018 2017
2,423 2,623
79 82
93 82
14 16
(334) (266)
) ) (144)
) (23) ®)
) ®) 38
2,173 2,423
4.4 2017 4.5
112 2017
133
30
2018 2017

1 16 18
1 18 17
4 7
1 46 45
7 4
4 6
5 3
100 100
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oooooog
2018 30 41,973,318 2017 39,779,094
166 2017 198 110
2017 171 2018 30 2018
10 2017
100
2018
30 61 2017 24 61 2017
24
d
3.0 2017 3.3
3.7 2017 3.9
2017
pp 2018 30
PP Pp
121) 139
84 (76)
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e
15 2017 15 60 2017 66
2019 15
2019
30
2018 2017
16 6
25 19
18 20
10 19 33 42
20 8 13
100 100
2017
a
b
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CEO CEO
2018 2017
2018 2017
30
2018 2017
14,636 15,024
290 284
141 184
495 672
2,726 4,193
18,288 20,357

2018 2017
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2018
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EBITDA
2018 30
www . telstra.com/investor
30 30

2018 2017 2018 2017
1300 8 - 85.0 - 85.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 1200.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 1200.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
IT 1.2 50.0 50.0 50.0 50.0
; 66.9 59.7 66.9 59.7
02 8 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
4.6 100.0 | 100.0 97.0 98.4
4.6 97.0 98.4 97.0 98.4
4.6 100.0 | 100.0 97.0 98.4
1,24 50.0 50.0 50.0 50.0
100.0 | 200.0 | 1200.0 | 100.0
A 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 1200.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
UK 100.0 | 100.0 | 1200.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 200.0 | 1200.0 | 100.0
A 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
3 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
1.4 49.0 49.0 49.0 49.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 1200.0 | 100.0
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30 30
2018 2017 2018 2017
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
7 - 100.0 - 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
S 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
- | 100.0 - | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
v 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
90.5 88.7 90.5 88.7
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
USA 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
5 - | 100.0 - | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
1 51.0 51.0 51.0 51.0
4 74.0 74.0 74.0 74.0
64.0 64.0 64.0 64.0
1
2
3
4 12 31
31
5
6
7 S
8 1300
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2016/785 ASIC

ASIC

ASIC

ASIC

02

v

VIC
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2018

2018 25

2018 18
VIC

ASIC ASIC

ASIC
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30

2018 2017
582 809
4,219 4,711
786 877
75 21
- 7
501 487
6,163 6,912
1,018 1,037
19 29
2,750 2,816
1,228 187
32 289
20,901 20,239
7,903 7,859
1,897 1,663
250 142
35,998 34,261
42,161 41,173
4,436 3,811
966 1,029
2,369 3,031
1 42
119 92
1,131 1,153
9,022 9,158
62 62
314 276
15,155 14,725
388 536
1,551 1,456
926 767
18,396 17,822
27,418 26,980
14,743 14,193
4,428 4,421
(89) (93)
10,404 9,865
14,743 14,193
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30

2018 2017
24,647 24,596
3,025 2,192
27,672 26,788
4,656 4,868
8,025 7,007
5,034 4,412
17,715 16,287
(25) 27
17,740 16,260
(EBITDA) 9,932 10,528
4,191 4,114
(EBIT) 5,741 6,414
88 141
629 724
541 583
5,200 5,831
1,602 1,736
3,598 4,095
112 133
(34) (40)
- 83
13 86
2 ©)
- (83)
93 170
N (32)
29 10
GD (41)
9 9
(90) (€]
3 116
3,601 4,211
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30
2018 2017
9,865 10,074
13 4
- (748)
3,676 4,271
(3,150) (3,736)
10,404 9,865
30
2018 2017 2018 2017

2 6 192 165

759 1 800 5
(485) - [€H) -

— - (26) -

- @) - -

- - ® 2
276 - 956 172
(16) 2 (6) 30

- - ® (10)

36 - - -
296 2 941 192

263/415

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

30
2018 2017
[ - 50.0
¢ - 50.0
- 50.0
Cc
- 50.0
C
- 80.0
Cc
a 50.0 50.0
GIS GIS 50.0 50.0
50.0 50.0
62.5 -
b
46.9 46.9
a
100.0 100.0
b - 24.9
b - 24.5
- 32.9
30.0 30.0
b - 12.5
b - 22.2
b - 8.9
28.1 24.8
a
15.0 15.0
40.0 40.0
a
a 49.0 49.0
a 48.0 48.0
20.0 20.0
35.0 -
C
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100
44
2018 30
12 31
12 31
12 31
12 31
12 31
31
31
30

30
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oOoOooodn
62.5
75
b
2018 29
25 53
(o
2017 30
2017 28
38
2017 28 44
2017 2018 91
2017 30 132
2018
100
35

261
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2018
2018 30 IFRS

30

2018

808

(664)
(106)
@n
(D)

(12)

12)
(57)
(69)
35 (eZ))

30 30

2018 2017 2018 2017

296 2 941 192

) (14) 7 - 58
32 4 @ 1
18 11 [6)) 59
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30

2018 2018 2017 2017
- - 62 (63)
2 (548) 5 (550)
6 1) 28 an
8 (619) 95 (690)
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30
30
2018 2017
258 287
13 49
927 933
6 2
36 69
36 69
7 450
(M) (™
- 443
O ™
™ ™
92 89
- 29
92 118
80 -
80 -
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a
2018
810 2017 811
69 2017 103
58 2017 58
b
2017 443
2017 28
2018
PCCW 12
c
2018 30
80 (2017 129

9.5 2020 22
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2017 21
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2017
AASB  2016-
AASB 2016- AASB 107
AASB 2017 2014 -2016
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2018

2014 12
2014-
AASB

AASB

)

AASB AASB
AASB 2014 12
2014
2018

12

12

AASB

AASB

2018

AASB 15
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AASB 2014 AASB

2014 AASB

2013 2014

12

AASB 15

AASB 2014



()

90
AASB 2014

2019 30

®dC )

2014 12 AASB AASB 15
AASB 15
2016 AASB AASB  2016-

2018

AASB 15

AASB

74
AASB 15
AASB

2015 10 AASB
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2014
2018

52

2014

AASB  2014- AASB 15

AASB  2015-
2017 2018

AASB 15
AASB 15
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AASB 15

AASB 15

2018

2019
2017

2017 2018

2019

2019

)

AASB 15

nbn
nbn co
AASB 15
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)
AASB 15 AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15

nbn nbn co
nbn 2011 2014 2015
AASB 15 nbn
nbn
nbn
nbn
ICM
I1SA 1SA
AASB 15
AASB 15

30
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AASB 15
AASB 15
nbn co
AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15
2018
2017
2017

2018
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)
AASB 15
18
AASB 15 18
AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB

15
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nbn ICM nbn
AASB
15 2012 2014
I1SA 35
nbn
)
AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15 AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15

AASB 15
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AASB

15

AASB

AASB 15

nbn

AASB 15

)
AASB 15

15

AASB 15

AASB 15

AASB 15

AASB 15

1042
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AASB

10 33

AASB 15



)
AASB 15

nbn

AASB 116

AASB 15

2018
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15
AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15
2019
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OooooOodd
( ) 2019
2019 30 AASB 15
2019
2017 516 412
2018 30 191 300 EBITDA
109 39 70
51
2019 30 2018
AASB 15
2019
C
2016 AASB  AASB 117 AASB 16
115
127 2019
AASB 15
AASB 16 AASB 117

AASB 16
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2018

1ASB

2019
AASB 117

1ASB

IFRS

283/415

1ASB

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

2020



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

EY
EY
30
2018 2017

EY 9.011 8.011

1.322 2.114

0.065 0.164

0.664 0.596

EY 2.051 2.874

EY
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30
2018 2017
6,802 7,493
38,613 36,967
45,415 44,460
12,792 12,817
18,370 17,797
31,162 30,614
4,428 4,421
(211) (143)
(6) 16
201 194
9,841 9,358
14,253 13,846
30
2018 2017
3,555 3,934
3,547 3,945

545

2017

324
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30
2018 2017
635 802
2018 30
189 2017 212
133 2017 153
1998
IBMGSA 1BMGSA 210
2000 1BMGSA 68
2004 IBMGSA
68 1BMGSA IBMGSA
2018 30 210
142 2017 142 IBMGSA
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30
2018 2017
638 833
209 395
635 2017
802
30
2018 2017
1,008 753
1,467 1,477
1,649 1,724
4,124 3,954
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30
2018 2017
16 16
42 2017 40
30
2018 2017
332 158
130 104
462 262
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30
2018 2017

102 125
176 173
233 184
511 482
(146) (141)
365 341

81 107

114 124
170 110
365 341

30
2018 2017
19 20
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2018 30

ASIC

2018 30

2018
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Telatra Fingnsial Rapon 3018

Income
Statement

For the year ended 30 June 2018
Telstra Group
fncome
Revanue tancleding financs incomal 2.2 26011 26013
nhar INcome 1.2 3.0 2182
20042 28,208
Expunses
Lakoe 5157 E.361
Gooiss and senices podchigsed 8708 TET
Diher gapanses 2.3 LR - 4,506
18,890 17,558
Share of nat [loss)/profit from jeint venturns and associatod sntities 63 {22) a2
18,521 17,528
Earnings before interest, income tax expense, depreciation and rtisation (EBITDA} 10,121 10,879
Japracinbon and amartisation 23 470 & 441
Earnings belore interest and inseme tax expense (EBIT) 5,651 6,238
Finanea income 2 B2 134
Finance casts 23 631 T4
Mat finance conts a5 B
Profit before inceme tax oxpenss 5,102 5,647
NCOms L expanss 4 1573 L1713
Profit fer the year 3,520 3,874
Profiti{Toss) ottributoble to:
Equity haldars of Telstra Entity 3563 3.em
Mon-cantrofling intarests i34} {17
3520 3,874
Earnings per share {eents per share) m
Bassc 25 0.0 2.5
Dt 25 00 A

Tha notes following the finamelal statemants form part of the finanslal rapert.

Telstrs Corporatsgn Limeed and consredind wntites § 0
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Statement of
Comprehensive Income

Faor the year ended 30 June 2018
Telstra Group
Nete
ProfitiTossl for the year attributoble to:
Equity hoddars of Telstra Entity 3563 .EM
Man-cantrolling intarests | a4 {71
3,539 3,874
ltems that will not be reclossified to the income siolement
Ratained profite
Actuarial gmn an dafined benefil plans aitributabie 1o oquity holders of Telstra Entity 53 112 133
Incoma teecon actuarial gain on defined banefit plans (34} (ali}
Currmitatede gains from imesiments in equity instrumesnts designated at fair valus thiough athers = 83
comprahansie shcoma transfeted Lo ratained sarnings on disposal
Fair value of equity Instruments ressrve
[Lossiigain from invesiments in equity nswumants desigaated St Far valus through other camprahsnaig 8 4a
INCame
Share of other comprehensive incomsa of aquity accounted entities Fl
ncarma Lax on flir value movemants for imvestments in eguty InStrumonis | 2 [171]
Currmilateca gain from mvestmants in aquity |nﬂrﬂmntsdui_gh:|te:nt fair valus through ather . @
comgrahanosyae mooma tranofamred to ratained samings on dispooal y
Foreign currency trumslotion reserve
Transiation ditferances of foraign aparations attributable to nen-contralling intarests (] (2]
a0 168
ftoms that may be subsequently reclossified to the income stofement
Ferelgn currency translation reserve
Tranzlatipn diffarances of Fr.fnipl;n aparations attribidabla to squity holdses of Talstra Entity a7 (771
Share of foreagn currancy translation reserve of aquaty acosunted antities “
Cash Row hodging reserve 43
Meavamants in cash flow hed gang resarie =0 Fa
Incarma tad o movaman s s the cash flow hedging regerve | 29 F.rs
Foreign currency boais spread reserve
Changss in the valua of th fofesgn cufrendy bhis sprasd 21 (411
Imcama T on mrcvements @ the foreign currancy basis sprend resens a ]
(@ (159)
Total other cemprohansive income -] 7
Total comprehenaive income for the year 3,595 3,E81
Totol comprohanaie incomao attributable ta;
Equity heddars of Telatra Entity 1g32 3802
Man-controlling intarast (] (21)

The niotes following the financial staternents form part of the financlal repert.

B3 | Talat i Corporat oo LimEed snd coniroSed snidiss
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Telatra Fingnsial Rapon 3018

Statement of
Financial Position

As at 30 June 2018
Telsira Group
Kota
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalants 28 il ] G3a
Trade and othar recaivablas a3 T E B.aa8
ryntories a4 5 =]
Dervative financial ssssts a3 15 il
urrenl L recervabley B | 1
Prapayments R 531
Total current assels 7077 7862
Wan-current nssats
Ttade and ather raceivablis 33 Loz 1039
Invuntaries a5 16 20
Inyestmants — aecounted for using the sguity methad a3 Y r Lk
Irvestmants = ather & f L] Ik
Praparty, plant and agupmant 31 22108 21,350
Intargibls assets a2 @180 ahhg
Barivat s inancial asasts 43 1887 1623
Dafaarad tax assats 24 Ga L
Defired benefit asset B3 250 142
Totnl pon-current assets !/ M
Total asssts L8970 42,133
Curront Uobilltios
Trade anc other payables 35 4,835 4,189
Emplayes banatits 51 Mﬂ FhRA
Ohar prosisions 18 190
Barrawmsi 43 1,835 2476
Danvative financial labilites 43 1 42
Current tax payakles 132 | 161
Ravenue teceived In advance 1227 1.238
Total currant Uabilities 8,816 9,159
"Nan-current Dabilities
Cihar payables a5 65 70
Emgloyes banafits 81 167 140
Other provisions 1717 134
Barrawings a3 15016 14,804
Durivative inancial liabilitsos 43 388 B36
Diafaarad tax Labitities 28 1,824 1.539
Dafired banslit lability 63 I fi
Revenue racavad in advance 1312 1161
Total non-current liabilities 19040 1BAT4
Total labllities 27056 20,573
Metasasis 15,074 14,560
Equity
Share capital 47 L42E 4421
Ragaryes a2 i (1oEd
Hatainad prefits 16776 10,275
Equity avallable to Talstra Entity sharehaldars 15,027 14,541
Man-cantrefling mtarests i13) 19
Tatal aquity 15,014 14,560

The notes following the financial statements form part of the financial repert.
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Statement of
Cash Flows

Faor the year ended 30 June 2018
Telstra Group

Nete
Cash Rows from opevoting ootivities
Recaipts fram customers (inclusive of geode and sarnces tax (GSTH 8N 31,2648
Paymanits to suppliors and employess (nclusive of GST) | {21,048 21,947
Gowarnmant grants recaived 174 135
Mt cash generated by cperations 10,127 0,528
Incoms taxes pasd 2.4 (1.621) {1,757}
Mel cash provided by operaling activities 8 8,600 7,775
Cash Rows from breesting octivities
F’a:.'rrl-:nu. far property. plant ahd equopmshl 13..54" f] I |
Payments for intangibis assets 1.361) 1.586)
Capital expenditure (befors investments) (6, 8937) {5,321)
Payments for business and shares in controlled enttees (nat of cash acquired) [1=0] (B3}
Payrnents for ety acoountsd investmeanis | {15 4B}
I'-‘;l:.;marrl-: for ather investmants BT ITEl
Total capital expenditure insluding investments) {50700 (5,466)
Govarnment grants recaned m
Frocesds from sala af property, plant and equipment a4 679
Proceads from sale of usiness and shares in contredled antitiss inst of cash disposed) 44
Procaeds fram =als af sthar investmanis 24 285
Distributions received from eguety accounted investmants a 10
Intaraat pacaved 85 109
Froceads from finance |sase principal amounts 128 LLE]
Mat cosh usod in Investing astivities (3.011) (4,279)
Operating cash flows leas investing cash flows 4595 3,400
Canh Mows from Mrancing octhdties
Praceids from Borfdwangs 4,195 & THD
Raopaymant of barrowings (B.148) 4.571)
Ropaymant of finarce loase prencipal armaunts | 1120 [an
Shars buy-back - [1.503)
Purchass of shates far employges share plans TVES 123
Finanos costs pald TR 354}
Dividand paid todquily holderd of Tekstra Entily 41 (3150 13.738)
Other 2 !
Net cash used in financing activities | (B15)  (8,104)
Mat decraass in cah and cash aquivalanta W
Cash snd cash equvalents at the begnning of the yeas B35 3,560
Effects of swchange rate changss on cash and cash eguavalants - (i)
Cash and cash equivalants at the and of the ysar 258 620 B34

Tha notes fallowing the finaneial statements form part of the finanelal report.
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Statement of
Changes in Equity

For the year ended 30 June 2018

Telstra Group

“Balance at 1 July 2016 2 : g :
Profit/Mossh for tha yoar - - 380 3,801 17 1874
Other oo pirah ansive Mooms (165 176 1" ] ?
Total comprehsnaivs incoma For the year - {168 4,057 3,902 f21y 3,881
erid=nd - : R 37381 iZ {3,738)
Shiaté buy-tesek (nal af macmin bl (T4} - [F4E [1.502) - f'l‘m,'l
Transactsons with non-controdling interests J Fi . {2k & Z
Amaunits repald on shars Loans prowveded 10 employaes 1 - - i - 1
Additional shares purchasad (22) . . (22h : (23
Share-based payments Fatl i i 28 2 a1
Balance at 30 June 2017 EX ] (108 10,225 14,541 19 14,560
FrafilMioss) fof the year - 3,663 3,583 124 3,529
Othar comprahansive mooms - L) T8 ] 13 L]
Total comprehenakes income for the year - (= 3,641 3,632 (=] 3,585
Diridand = - R L - L1 0 (5, 18d]|
Mon—contrelling mtaerests on disposals - - - - i1 {1
Transactsons with non-contrelling intoreats z 3} - 13 3 =
Amaunts répaid on shar boans providéed 10 employses 1 ] - 1 = 1
Additional sharss purchassd {18} - - (18} - (18
Share-batad paymnanis 4 - - 24 B i
Balance at 20 Juna 2018 4528 {17 10,716 15,027 L EH 15,014

The notes following the financial statements form part of the fnancial repart.
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Watea to the findhcal nlataments

Section 1. Basis of preparation

This section explains basis of praparation of our
financial report and provides a summary of our key
sccounting estimatas and judgamants.

1.1 Basis of preparation of the financial report

This tinancial regart it & genas sl purposs finnncint feport, proganed
lzy m far profit’ antity, in ettordince with ths regisrarmants of the
Australian Comparations Ast 2001, Seseouantang Srandards apelicable
i Awstralia and other authortative pranouncements of the
Australian Asccunting Standards Esard (AASE), 1 aiso comples with
Intasnational Financisl Raperting Standards (IFRS) and
Intadpratations publish ed by the Intarnational Ascounting Standards
o (WASE)

Tha financial repart s presanisd in dustralinn dollars and, uniess
othervwite sihtod, sl vituos hove boean roundad 1o the nearestmillan
dailars {Sm) undir tha sption availsble undes tha Sustralisn
Secudities and Investments Sommission (BSIC) Cor poratsors
{Rounding in Financal/D rectars” Papan) Instrument 20167181, The
functional currency of the Telstra Entity and (15 Australion contrallad
antitiag iz Auatrslian dellars Thefunctiensl curreney of edtain nsn-
Australian controlled antities is not Australiar dellars. The results af
thosa entifios &re translated s Australian dallars -0 accordance
with our accounting peficy in note 7.1

The finarcial report 13 prepared in accordance with hestoncel cost,
micapt for some categarias of inancial irstrurmonta. which ara
recorded at fasr valis.

1.2 Koy accounting estimates and |udgaments

Pregaring the financial rapert requires Managarmant to sk
eslimatas and judgements. The sccaunting pelicies and skgnificant
managamant judgmants and estrmates used and any changes
thrato are sef out in the ralevant notes Thiy can be locatad within

tha fellowing notas:

I{Iy lm:nl.lnﬂng eatimaton nndjudglmlnll
Impaact of nbn Infrastructiures Sanaces Agreemsant

{154} o sales revanss and othar incoms &2 £
Estirnatang prowision for incarma tax 24 7B
Unracognised deferrad ba asssls 24 TE
Cash gpanmr sbirgg uniLs (QGURETHar irmgair g %1 an
nsasamant

Usaful lvog and rosidual values of tangeblo negots a a0
Impact of nbin Infrastructure Soraoos Agreaman 31 at

(I5A) &h puf fooad Atsal Eass
|Inr::_rmlnlngi_:rilrsamthw:ramrahlpamn.ml for iz a3
Impalrmant assessment i

Capstaksation ol davalopment cosls 3.1 BE
Detetmining fer vahus of identifiable intangible a3 a8
aseals

Lsoful Lnvas of intang ble asasts 32 86
Estirmating aficwanca for dowbtful dabis a4 ar
Eatirnntsng nat r éalssable valud a4 2B
Long sarvice eave provision 5.1 106
Dufinad banafit plan B3| 117
Accounting for business comainations 61 119
Significant influsrce ovar out iInvesimants 63 127
Jeent control of owr imestments [ ] 127

U | Taintin Corpant on LimEed sed ceatreded sridien
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Mate 7.1 includes cur sccount ng podicy on Formsign cuerresncy
translation, changds in saccounting palicies and a summany af new
accounting standerds to be applied i futura roporiing pariads

1.2 Terminelogy used in ourincome statement

Earnirygs bl ote inletest, oot Llex axpenss, deprecistion and
amartisatbon (EBITDW) reflect our profil for the year, prios to incleding
tha affact af nat finance conts, incorma Eades. daprasatsan and
amartisation. Dur management prmarily wses EBMDA and aamargs
balore inbarasy and incoms tax sxpense (EBIT), in combsnation with
athad finanzial measures, 15 evaluste the Company's cperating
paartormincd, in sckdetion, wa Balanss EBITIR 9 usaful o ot
sharaholders, anatyats and athed mernbers of the imesiment
carmmunity wha alsowew EBITOA a3 & widely recognised moaaure of
aparating parformanca

EBIT r 8 samular mesasure to EBITOA, but takes into sacoount
depraciation and amortisation

1.4 Principles of consolidation

Our firancal raport sncludes the asse1s and latslites of tha Teistra
Entity and its eantrofled entities 55 & whole &5-a1 tha and of the
Iimarcial year and thes consalidat=d resulls and cash Nowes Tor the
g,

fun entity S condddarsd 12 be s controllad sntity whars we are
axposed, of have nghts. tovariabls returns from aur involvemeant wath
tha antity and have the ability ta affect thoes returna thraugh our
pewad ta diract tha aetnaties of the antity. Wa consalidats tha results
af our controlled entities froam the date on which we gain contred until
the dats we caase control

Tha effects of intra-group transactions and balences are sliminated
i fuill from our consolidated financial staterments.

Han-controlling intaraats m the results and squity of contralled
entities are shown saparataly in aur incomsa statamant. statemant of
cormpeehensva income, statamant of financial postkon and
atatamant af chingss in sguaty.

The financisl statamants of controlled antities are preparad for tha
same regorting oeriod as the Telstra Entity, using consistant
arealnbirg poticeas. Adjustments ars mads b briag into lins any
digsimilar accounting palicies

297/415
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“Hatma o Cha feandisl SLASMENE (onlaed)
Section 2. Our performance

This section explains our results and performance
and includes our segment results, which are
reported on the same huﬂuunurlnmﬂ
managemant structure, and our sarnings per share
for the peried. It aleo provides detalls of selected
Income and expense items, information about
mtbmlndtumumlumufuurwnﬂ:hmmh
genarated from operating activitles.

2.1 Segment infermation

Segment Information s based on the infermation that
ranagamant wies 1o make decisions about operating mattars
and allows useds bo revisw operations throdgh the ayes of
FrANEamant.

Our pperating sagrants rapradant the businsss units which
offer our main products and seraces in the market, however
anly some af sur opersting segments mast the disclosuss
criteria far reportable segrments

211 ﬂplnll'.n.‘ l“mmn.h

Wa raport segment in'ofmation on the sama basis a5 o injerns
managemant raporting structure at thi rapariing diate, Sd-yn-m
comparatines raflact any p"gm'rr.n.linna: -:ha.ngni that hayve cocurred

EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
Oooooooa

On 23 May 2017 and 14 Jure 2017, wa ennaunced organisational
changes effective fram 1 July 2017, As & result, sur operating
sepmints ware amendoed as folipws:

+ Telatra Ratasl (TR) and Global Enterprae and Sarnces (GES)
changad theat ramaes te Telstra Congumar & Small Buginass
{TCESE and Talatra Entarprisa (TR, respactaly. AL tha same
Litni, Talslre Busiwss resully, praviowslyincluded in TR, wars splt
batwesn TCASE and TE with srnall busiftess custamans ramaining
in TCESE and medium business customars maving 1o TE

Teistra Vantures moved from Maw Business (NB) 1o Technalogy.
Inmenyaticn and Strategy (TIAS) wth no impact on feportabls
sagmant s tha resulls of thete oparating segrints ars raportad
whelar tha ‘Al Other categany,

The "4 Othes category includes business unds thal da nat qualify as
apatating sagmants o et owan right as wall a2 e opefatnng
SEgIments which da not meaat tha desclosuras requiraments al s
reporiabls segment including NE (which includas Telstia Health),
Madia & Markating and TIBS.

-

i L 1§t ¥ sy -lgr-1 Wi,
SIRCH e prior FDORING Panca 1 presant a like-for-Lkavin Wt hAve Tour regortable segmants as follows

Segment Operation

Telstra Consumer and
Small Businesa (TCASE)

« pravider of talecommaunication produsts, semaces and sclutions across mobiles. fed and mobils
broadband, telephany and Pay TVAPTY and digital content Lo conswmer and ermall business customeds
i Aiatralis

the aperation of inbeund and oulbound call centres. Telstra shops (owned and licersad] and the
Telatra dealarship natwork

orline salf-senace casabilites for customens, from buying ta billng and service requests

Telstra Enterpriss (TE) + palas and condract managsmant tor madium 1o largs bus/nass and govarnmant customars in Australia

ard gllcbul

r!‘m.niqumo'rnt of Tefatra's notworks outaide Australa in conjunct on with Tofatra Operatsons

+ product managemant for advanced tachnology salutions and services. including Dato ard Intarnat
Protoced {17) ratvearks, Mability Applications and Services, and Network Applicatons and Servces
(NAS) praducts such as rrunnﬂn-d network, wnified communications, cloud, |n|:|uu|-""- solutiong pnd
inl-ug.rql:q-cl sarvicas and manitonngin Augirales and Elml.!g

= dirsalopmient ol industry vertical solutions based on Talstra's natwaorks and technalogy

= gverall planning, dasign, enginesnng architecturs and construction of Telstra natworks, technology
and information technology soluticns

= garvice dalivery centra supporting the ravenua-ganarsting actrvties of TCASE. TE and TW sagments.
inclisding operational and risk managemant sarvices

= provider of certain netveork servces W nbn co under the revised nbn Definitive Agresmeents inbn DAs)
and commarcis] contracts

« priwider of various telacommuenication sarices to maat Talstra Unvarsal Sarvice Obligatian
Parformarce Agreamant (TUSOPA

Talgtra Dperations
(TCpa)

Telstra Whelesala (TW) providar of a wide rangs of Walecemmunication praducts and seraces delivered over Telstra networks
and sasecatad suppart syatoma to othar cartiors. carriage canvics providers and internet sernes
pravidans

= provider of certaln network assets and seraces tonbn oo undar the ravisad non Dis

Telstri Corporatsgn Limeted and corfredind wntitees | 05
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Section 2. Qur performance feeasinusd

2.1 Segment information {continued)
2.1.1 Dperating segments {oontinued)

Condantent wath sformation preasntad tor intain sl managormant
reporting purpesss, Tha result of sach sagment |s measured based
onita EEMTRA contribution. EBITDA contribution axcludes the effocts
of all inter-segment balances and transactions, with the axception of
transacticns ralfarrad 18 following Table Ain Aota 2 1.2, Ad such, anly
tramsactions extermal to the Telstra Group are reporied,

Cortain items of income and expensss are recordsd by our corporale
araag (included in the Al Dthaed” category)rathar thar baing allocatad
to each segment Thase itarms include:

« tha adjusimant o calar our bagss accast (nstallation and
eannaction fas e and casts i osccard ano with our
accounting poalicy (our reportable sagrmants record These dmounts
upfront)

. |Jf¢ majarity of radundancy oxpantes fod tha Telstra Entity and
reatructuring costs.

Ir additian, the folloaing ponts further esplain how sema items are

allocated and managed and, &= aresult. bow they are reflectsed in aur

gegrment rasulta:

+ revanue assacated with mobils handssts sald via dealess for the

TE sagmant & allecatod to the TCRSE sogment alang with the

associated costs af goods sold. as the TCRSE segment mansgas

our supplier, dalivery and dealership arangerments. Ongong pre-

paid and pest-paid modyle resenues derved from eur mobile

usaRs serates ara racordsd in the TCASH and TE sapments

depanding oh the typs of custormer sanviced

call cantra coats sssociated with the TE ssgrnent ara intluged in

tha TCASE segment

& portion of NAS costs assocated with ravansa from small ta

rrveecdiLim Lrusiness cuslomers, induded in the TORSE segment, are

repartod in the TE segment.

tha TOp= sagmant rasult inclisdes netwerk serese dedivery costs

for TCRSH, TE and TW ewstormars

the TOps segmant recognisas sxpanses in ralation o the

inatallaton, maintenance and rurreng of the Hybnd Fiore Coaxal

(HFL] cable assats. whele a porton of the running costs of HFC

ceble assats s managed by Media & Marketitgopedating segmeant.

{eneludad in the WAL Othee” category)

demeshic promotian and advartising sxpanses for the Telstra

Entity are recorded cantrally in the Madia & Marketing operating

sagrment (inciudad In the 'All Othes” catageny)

|ate paymant fees praviously recorded in our corporate aress have

bean reclasaified to TCRSE to align our product reparting with

carsumer-and Small brsingss customer vew

fellening ehangas in the way we wark-and utilize our affices, we

have miv cantralisad tha rental sosts, with the sxoeption of costs

related to our retall shops and intarnaticnal oparations, in Thps.

Praviously thass axpen sas wara racarded in thesr resgective

business units

« tha TW ssgmant result includes rental revenug and incorme from
the transfer of Telstra assets under the nbn Infrastructure
Sarvices Agrearnan? (E5A), whilo the sssocated costs are reparted
inthe T0ps sagrmant and in the Al Other catagory. respactwaly

= e A0l Other’ catsgary Includss incoma from nbn @ sconnection
feas while the associsted costs are reparted in the TOps segment.

.
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Kzt to Th Tisane bl BLATBmenT & (anlfesd)

Section 2. Our performance ersnued

2.1 Segmant infermation (continued)
2.1.2 Segment results

Ialfe & datails dur aagrmant fatults shd & reconaliahicn ol ERITEA
contribulion to the Tetstra Group's EBITDA, EBIT and profit balore
AT LAK SNpan s,

Table &
Telstra Group

Hevenus fram extamal customers
Othar incoma
Total income

EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
Oooooooa

Taintra Frarcisd Regert 2018

Shara of nat profit/|losai from joint venturas and associated

antities il 3 i i 2 (22)
EBITDA contribution B.8T0 3,218 {2,718) 2,544 108 10,121
Doprecimbon and amartisation (& 4700
Tolstra Group EBIT 5,651
Mal finance costs [T
Telstra Group profit before income tax expense 5,102

Ravonus fram extarnal customars T Bl 8,069 fal 230w s 16,013
Othar incomae Fit 13 362 443 1,283 2,182
Total Income 14,722 B, 108 1,181 2,837 1,347 16,205
i::{:;rnu! preiplass) from point yvanluses and assicialed 3 P g 1 29 a3
EBITOA contribution 78T 3,442 {2,783} 2,627 (5a9) 10,679
Dupreciabion and amartisation 4. &al)
Tedstra Group EBIT §,238
ot finance costs {HQ)
Telstra Group profit before income Lax expenas 5,647

Tk alacts af the lollowing inter-2agmoent iransactions have nat
toon exgluded from ssgment EBITDA contribulion

rewarus from extornal customaers mthe TE wgrn:untml:iLd:m 24
mulban (2017 $192 million) of intef-tagmant révanud roated as
exlornal aapénses i the TCESHE and TW segmants, which is
sliminated in the ‘& Jcher” category

extarnal sxpensas v the TE sagmant alss includo 13 million
(2001 514 millica) af intar-aagrmant xpansas iaatad fs autidnal
raarum irn EHe TW sagment and aliminated in tha Al Dthar
category,

Uiring tha petiog, thors wias a babnd impser mesnt 1oss of $327 million
ratatid 1o @oodwill and ather non-curtant assels, of which $271
miilien relatad to Ooyala Holdngs Group and was recognisad in the
"M Cribhar' categary. Rafer 1o nole 3 2.1 for furthar details

300/415
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Section 2. Our performance iceasinusd

1.1 Segment information Hmntlnued-] Table C provedes (nfofmation about resvanue ang othar incarmss Trorr;
3128 ok Its 1wl'lﬂnl.lﬂd:| our pEroducis and gereges
-Igg;:-;‘_‘m adaut dur gaographical cparibont i poaaantad i Table C
Telstra Group
Table 8
Telstra Group Total income {excluding finonce
Incame)
Fixad 52 [-RLir]
Mol 10145 10,102
| Revenue from external customers
Aiinlealinn custormae pa gl | Fe7is | |DatakiP 557 16w
Oiffshors customers 1310 1.27% Metwiork apgdrcalaons and sdricds 3,546 3338
6,011 26,013 Madin a3 1.039
Carrying amount of non-current oasets Glabel cormectivly 1513 1440
Locabed wn Australss 30,141 28,084 Other salos revanue ! 1.001 BRZ
Looated offshorg _2.‘.’-&% 2.218 Fy T — s Jhd 103
32,525 10z £
Dthar income 2.2 30 210
Our gacgraph cal cparatians are split batween our Sustralian and 2.2 29,042 16,205

offshore operations, No individual geograghica! area of our offshare
oparations forms & significant part of our operations

The carmying amaunt of our segmeant non-curtent assets excludas
financial instrumaent assats. inventarias. defined bansfit assats and
deferrad tas ascals,

O 23 Jurse 2018, wa announced the fnllnwing nrannir.llmnll

changas elfecive from 1 July 2018

o Astandalone infrastructus business wol, Telstra InfraCo wll b
aatoblighad l:ompri:.mg Tolotrg Wholeanlo and Telstra's nbnco
commatcisl widks aEtinliea which wids pa of Talatia Dparatens
sagrant, Telstia infraCo will compress Talsira's high quality Foed
r-ﬂmrl-c-nﬁ'u"m:tumlrl;luchrf_ data cenires, ron-rmooiles
redntod domastic fibee, coppar, HFC infarnational subsaa cablag.
axchanges, poli, dudts and pipei te sanices will ba 8o4d 10
Telstra, wholesale custormers and nban co

« Global Busineas Sornges (GES) a now bugimess unit will bo
crastad compriaing Gabal Financa Saraces, Procurarmant and
Supply Chaan, Glabal Sedvca Dalrvary and Propefty Seradad.

B | Talatrw Corporat o LimEed sad confroSed snidiss
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Kzt to Th Tisane bl BLATBmenT & (anlfesd) Taintra Frarcisd Regert 2018

Section 2. Qur performance (continued)

2.2 Income

Table &

Telstra Group

Soles revenve

Randaring of serv ces 21608 EpiE2

Sale of goods F T I

Construction contracts 1,065 1,005
25,667 I5.910

Uthar revariss {eecluding fmance incarma) ETY 103

Total reveniss (exeluding fnance income) /011 16013

Othor income

Mt gain on casposal of property, plant and aquipment and intangbles BO7 =

Hulg,.tr.-’l'b:l:ﬁi on dinposal of business and investmants J23 | [

Guvesrimend grants 209 178

nbn disconnection fees 1778 1248

thihar miscel anacus Incoms I 11 a2

08 2,142

Total incame (excluding linance income) 20,04 16,205 |

Finpnce incoma a2 138

Total income 29,124 8,343

Dthor reyonus includaes ingomo from oparatng (sases of mohile
handaets offerad to our retail custemars. Reler o note 7.4.2 for
furthar infarmation abaut thesa lsasse arrpngarmants

Mot gainioss)on disposal of business and invostmenta includea tha
{air wlus gam &R Facti. and Fox Spasta Aumtralia mstgarof 8261
mmillion

Gavernmaont grants include intome under the Telatra necarsal
Zanios Chligation Parformance Agrasmant (TUSOPA) Mobils
Blackspet Govarnmant Program and athor individusily immatanial
poniracts accsuntad fof a4 government grants, Thare aré na
uriulfilled conditions or othar contingenciss attached Lo thess
grants

Other misceallansous incams meludes a £33 madlion lair value gain
from corirgion of tha loan to cur Fostel jcint wenture (Faxtedl into
invaatrmenl, Raler 10 note 63,10 fof Turther catails,
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Section 2. Our performance feeasinusd

2.2 Income (continued]
2.2.1 Recognition and measurement

Hindarsvin rapfadanta B Laif valid af tha conscbal stion fecalsid of
fddaiva ol Resania |5 fecodded net of S5165 retu'ns, trade
ollzwancas, discounts., sates incentives, dutres and toxes. e
genarate revenus and athes incoma prifmarily frarm tha Tollowsng
Burdinnss sctnatios!

Category Recognition and meaasurememnt
Randering of sarvices Taleoommunication sorvicos
Ravenua fram

« calls is evmad on complstion of tha call

= ipterped and data s sarnsd on a straight-line bases aver the penod of serace provided, unless anathss
mathod bottor ropresonts the stago of complation

Imstsllation and connaction fess thal are not conssderad Lo be saparste sanvices ara defarred and

recognised avr the sverags astmatad customeas lifa

Rent of netwark facilities

W earn ront mainly from actess to reted and wholesale fived and mobilo retwarka and from the rent of
dadicatad lines, customer sguepmant. propaerty, plant and equipmant and other facilibies. The revenue
from providing access te the network is recorced on an accrual basis ower tha rantal paniod,

Advortising and subseription service

Revanus from anlire sdvartising senaces s recogivssd whan displayed or over the stated display paniod
for advertisemeants published on the websites or whn the services have bean rendared for pramauonal
activities. Subsesption revenue ks recognisad on & stratght=line basts over the subscriztion period.

Bale of goods Ravenus framthe sale of geods includss reverws from the sale of customsd squipment and other goodsa
Thit ravenue is recarded on dalreary of the goods sald,

Construction confracts Waracord conatruction ravans and profit an parcantngs of eontract compdation basis. Tha parcantaga
of comglation i caloulated bagsed on estemated costs to complets the contract. This does not apply 1o
sheet duration contracts (leas than one month) whare revenua isonly recesded upon contract comgplation.
Protids ara rprmgrllipd whan:

+ Uhaatage of contract complation can be ratiably detsrmined
« ¢oats to dote can bltl.'m.'rl sdantified
= total controct revenues to be recebved and costs to cormglets can be reliably estimated

Lease incoma Wia darn ihcarma fram oparating subleases of mokile handseta effered 1o cur ratall custamass (Taletra as
alessor], which wib laass 'rom a Lhird party snoa back-19-back arrangemant (Talstra 85 o lassas), Wi alss
aarn incarms lram properly leases, Léass incoms e recognesed as olher revanus on a straight-line basis
o Tha laans tasm, Elcpﬁn!l&'.‘l !rll‘ulﬂﬁdl"rl thi bt | ase afe racogrised an olhed eoponads (rafar o nota
23

Gowernment grants Governmant grants ara recognised whera these 15 reasenabls assurance that the grant will be recenved
mred Tulstra will comgly with all sttached conditions

Governmant grants ralating to costs sre daferred and racognised in tha incoma statemant ower tha pencd
nacassany o match tham with tha costs that thay arsintended W compansate,

Interest incoma Wa racord interest income on an acorual basis: For finencial assets, interest incoms 5 detarmined by the
affective peld on tha instrument.
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Section 2. Our performance (continued)

2.2 Income ([continued)
2.2.1 Recognition and measurement {continued)

Tha PedlBwing paragrap ha Turthie agqulasn i w madbuns and
racognie fevanue ganerated from our business activitios,

(o) Revenue arrangements with miltiple deliverables

Whirs D of Mot Fevanud-gandrating sclivliag of dalbasiadbes ate
soid under a SNge aftangermant. esch deliverabia thal s conside sd
Lo hawe o walue o thir custamsar on o standalone basid s acoaunted
lar m% A mapafata T of socowl

We allocats the consadaration from the revenue arrangement ta its
ot abe unds bagsad an the relatne salling prices af aach unit In tha
abmarce of astardalons sailing price, tha itam ks maasured basad an
Ui best esbirnats of thie sallig price of that unil The smount
allpcated 19 o dalivered item i3 limited 1o ths amount that is.not
eontingent upon the dethwry of additiansd itarms ar maeating sther
spacified performance conditions inon-cantingant armauntl.

() Principal versus agency relationship (gross versus nel revenus
recognition)

Generally, we recort the Tull gross amount of sales proceeds as
ravenaby, Howeed, ifwe gre acting as sn agent ravonuas is recarded
on & net Basis

{c) Bales incentives

Wa provds cash and non-cash 9ales incentves. Tha incentnes &l
accrusd when i1 ks probabie that the customs: will earn the
anaernifives, Caah sales incentroes are genesally recorded as s
raduction in reveaue and allecated to sack productisarded
contributing towards the aarming of tha incantive. The allocstion @
based on thit ralstive amownts of ravenies earned for #ach product
and service, unlass a mars appfogeiats methodosogy = avallabla.

& nen-cash Salas neenlive 1S considead 1o be & saparats delivable
i A maultiple deliverables arrangemant regarotess of whethar it is
provided o custamerns At the commancamant f a contract or is an
armaunt that can be used to buy future products and senaces. &
portion of tha total revenue undar the arrargement ks allocated tothe
nan-cash moentive i accordancs with the palicy far multpla
daliverablos arrangements. The cales ravenue alipcated to the
incantiva s recognesad whan tha nustomas radesmsa the raward and
we provida the prodict or service o whan the right 1o puchase
additianal goods or serdees is forfated.

304/415

EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
Oooooood

Talwts s Frarcisd Regert 2018

Telstri Corporatsan Limefed and corfredind sodites § 71



EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
Oooooooa

Wt o the f | mL k =1l

Section 2. Our performance feeasinusd

2.2 Income (continued]
2.2.1 Recegnition and measurement {continued)

Impact of nbn Infrastructure | 7bn comahes decisions abeut the access technologles {e.g fibre to the pramises

Sarvicas Agrﬁﬂ'mﬂ‘ntﬂ uw on calas *FTTF, fibra to the basarrent 'FTTE', ibrete thenade ‘FITH, fibra to thecurk' FTTC
ar Hybrid Fibre Coaxial "HFCT) which it intends 10 use o sarda premises in sach of

ravenue and otherincome | . o0 tegiana. |n any @hven rallout tegion, thess desisions tripges its election 1a
aeguira the relevant Talstea assets, the cwnership ef which we a%o prograssively
tranatarning to nbn oo undar tha abn Infrastructurs Seraces Agreament |154).
These gsssts includs lead-mn canduits (LICs], certan copper and HFS assels and
asssaated passive infrastructurs (Beng infrastiucture that supperls the relevant
cooper and HFC sssata). bn aod tion to the oregressive transfer of thess aasets, wa
Blse provide nbn oo WD long-tem aocess 1o sertzin othar components of cur
infrastrusture.

Undar the IS4, we recesve from non co the following paymants:

+ Infrastructute Cwsnarahig Paymant (I0F) fos the transfar of LICa, eenain copper
and HFC assats and assocaated passre infrastructurs

+ Infrastructura Access Payrmant (WP for long-term acoess to ducts and pits

+ payments for long-tanm access 1o othar infrastructuse, inciuding dark fiaa and
exchangs rack space.

I0P are receivid ovar tha duration of tha nbn ™ natwork rollout, CPLadjusted and
linked to the progress of tha nbn'™ network rollaut.

I8P ara atso indaxad to CPL will grew in ling with tha non™ natwark rollout until its
complation and dubseguantly continus for tha remamning averags contracied
pariod af 30 ysars,

IOP and 1AP are elassifizd in the incorns staternant as ather incomsa and sales
remenus, respectivaly. and ars recognised on a parcentage roliout basis of the
nbn™ network featprint.

Far anygven panod, the IDP and WP smownts ulumataly recessed from nbn oo may
vary from the amounts recognisadin the income staterment dapending on progress
oftha nbn™ natwork raliout and the final number of cur exsting fued ina premisss
a= defined and detarmenad under the 154 A changa in the nbn™ natwork rollout
prograss and/for the final rumbee of thess premeses could result in a matanial
changa to tha ampunt of KIP and WP racognisad in tha incoms statemeant

Wa hava applied mansgemant udgement in determining our best estimata of the
amounts of BIF and WP recogn sad for the financial year 2018 Should svidence
exist n the futura raporting pennds that changss thass bast estimates, pthar
inceme and sales revenue will be adjusted in tha fulure regorting perieds,
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Section 2. Qur performance (continued)

1.3 Expenses
In aur income stalement, we clasaly sur expenses (apart from

fnanca costs) by nature as thas clasaficalion mofe accuratsly
riflocts the typd of cparations wo underiake
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Telstra Group

Includod in our lobour expoenses ore the following:
Ermnsayes radundancy 163 £ K|
Share-bated paymants 29 n
Dafirad contribution plan sspensa 253 51
Defined banafit plan axpenas an 72
Cost of poods scid 3551 3,287
Dthor sxpanses
impairmant losess 568 306
Rantal expansa on aparating laxsas 1.071 T34
Sarvice contracts and athar ngreameants 1681 1802
Promoticn and advertssing 344 30
General and admivstration 1.066. oad
Othar cparaling sxpanses 284 | 6
4,984 4,506
"Depreciotion and amortisabion
Dapraciabon of proparty, plant and squipmant 2005 3,054
Amarbisation of intargble aescts 1480 | 1,383
4470 4aal
Finance cosis
Interastan barrowings Tah B2
[rhar (vl [Fa]
Taz g0
Lass: imtarest an Borfowings capelalised {101} &1
L= T29

Tha fellowing paragraphs datall furthes infarmation about our
anpEnsas and finance cos1s:

+ ingairmant osasd insluds a 8219 million (207 78202 millisa)
impalrmant of trade and athar recavables and & $£327 millian
[2O8 T FHE million) wnpacsrrmsnt of goodvwd | knd othar non-cairmant
msgats. Faler tonate 3. 2.1 for furthar datails on tha impesment of
gaodwill

intarest nn DOHE-WII'I'E'R has basn le[&"i&lﬂ usrga capilElisalon
rate of 4.9 per canl{2017: 5.1 per cant)

« gther financd costs include unroad sod waluation impacts on our
beorrovings and dafivatives Thaga include net \Bainglloases whach
afsse from crangss in the fair value of derivatve finareial
instrurmants 1o the adoent that hedge accounting s nat effoctve or
et hadgn AoounTing crifaria ara et rrat. [nesa iair values
Incraass of decrasss becauss of chargas in fmancial indices and
pfices ot which we haws fo contiol. All whisalisad amaunts
wivweard Lo mil at matutty of the undarsyng insErarmant

furthér information on aur operating leasas |5 provided in nofe
T4.2

-

Telstrs Corporatsgr Limeted and consredind wntites | 73

306/415



EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
Oooooooa

holad bo thae f | mL &

Section 2. Our performance iceasinusd

1.4 Income laxes

Thig note sets out cur tax acoounting policies and provides an analysis of our income tax axponss and difarred b balances, including
a rsconciliation af 1 expanis o accounting profit

Currentintoms tax is based on the accounting profit adjusted for differences in stoouning and tax treatmants of incomea and srpanses
(.o, taabla incarma),

Dwlarred incorma tax, which i sccounted for using the balance sheet mothod, anses Bacauss the accounting income i not alvays the
Aame a8 tacakle income. This creates temporany differences. whizh usually feverse ovar time. LAt they ieverse_ a daferied tax asiel
ar lhakility must be recognised on the balance sheat.

In Tables B we provide a braakdosn of effective incoma tax rates and Tax Transparancy Code effectve income tax ratas for bath the
Australian Ecomnamic Group (the Telatra Entity and its Australian resident controlled sntities] and the Telstra Group. In Table C we
proeide & reconciliation of moorra tax axpansa 13 incoma Lax paid during the perrod. Theoe disclcaures Torm part of the requiremaents
ol tha Baard of Taxation's Veluntary Tax [ransparaney Code. Any deaclosed armounts are detarrrinad in accordanca with Sustratinn
deeounting Standards. Details on how we rmansgs our tax affains will be provided in our Bgear Picture 2008 Sustainabibty Report dus
ta be relsased an 3 August 20N

241 Incoma tax expense
Table A provdoes a reconciliation of national income tax expense to actual incoma Lad axpensa,

Table &
Telstro Group

Major components of income tox expense

Currarit tax axpanas

Deferred tax resulting fram the engination and reversal of temporary differances
[Cheerl/undar prov.sion of tas in prior years

Recenclilation of notlonnl incoma fax expense to oetunl Income tax axpanss

Erofit bafore incormas Lax axpanss | 5102 B,BAT

Mational incoms tas supenss caloulated at the Australian tas rats of 20% (2007 30%) 1531 160

Mational income btax expense differs from octuol income tax expense due to the tax offect of:

Different tax rates m ovarseas junsdations (L] {11}
Man-Lanable and fon-deductiblé lsms I a8 78

Amandad assessmants | T {4
[Cwerliundar prov sion of tas in prior years | kil [

Income tax axpense on prefit 1573 1,773

Tncomee tax [hanst il enpanse recogn  sed deractly nathes comprahsndas incames or equity during the year [N 18 |

Tabls B datnils affactns incoime ta entes as part of the requersmants of tha Valuntsry Taw Transparancy Coda,

Tabie B Yanr
Telstra Group 01E

Effectve incoms Lax rate 30, 5% 31.6% 259
Tax Transparency Code affactive iIncoms tax rats 30.9% 0.6% N.2% 325%

Tha sffectrve income tax rote for the Telstra Group of 30,8 ger cant Haon-tosable and non-deductibls itema in the curtent period nciuds
(2017 3.4 par cant) wibis calculated &5 incorma thx éxpanse divded the tax alsct of

by prafit bafone incoma tas eqpanas, The Tax Transparency Coda nor-Gaductibla impairmant of Doyala Holdings Group Q6L (R82
affactiva incoma tax rate (TTC ETR} for the Telstra Group of 30,5 per million}

oot (2017 31.2 par canth differs to tha affsctve iIncoma Lax rate by » mon-assessable gain on tha marger af the Fostal business {378

aniclipdang thampact of undes ar cvor provesan of Lasin pERes year milliga)

and pmended sssessments, The TTC ETH lorms part of the v Lax losses nol recognmed (31 million)

tequifamants of the Valuhlory Tax Tmm.p:.runq- Codato « matimnled shars of taasble mcome from the Foatal Partnadship
dermonstrate the intome ta axpands barma by Talutra e raspasct of BT rlban)

tha Australian and global cparations 1ar the individ ual yoar « por-tdductible |osses crystallised on oguitisation af Foxtel

sharaholder loan (513 mallioni
yafbiid athar itama 51 millian)
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Section 2. Qur performance (continued)

2.4 Income taxes [continued)
2.4.1 Incoma bax expense {continuwed]

Tkt baltow pravidist & recondiliation of soorme b axpedata b
Inprmia Lan paid duting the paricd. Temparary differsnces
racognesed in deferred tax expensds’ dotanat inglude the deldrned Lax
|mn:bc|:crl'ntqu|umﬂnn and disposals of the doferried Lax aspaendae
imgict of undaffawid promditng of taxen prof yasrswhich e included
i Othear’,

TablaC

Telstra Group

IRCOrmse LAX panse

Temporary differences recognised in

defarred fox exponsa

Proparty. plant ard egupmant {133 (1o}

-n!ar-@blru ascoln 118 1E

Prowisian far amployes entitl @mants (25} &

Trade and ather payables 18 12

Revenue received In sdvance a8 63

SAEcryed Fovarpa B4} 133

Long-term porstruction confracts H 184

Char tarmparary dilfarances {14y 2
(24) {28)

Incamss tax pu\l,munhlulul:lngln price "

yoars 1 1T

Currant yaar ircoms ta payable net yaar (132} (167}

(har d 1]

Income tax paid 1541 1,751

E‘Eﬂmﬂ.ﬂﬂg Ve are subject to incoma tax
- Lagislatizm in Austral's and o
provision for jurisdictaons whare wa have forsgn
income tax

aparatians. Judgamant o= ragquiredin
dmbediminihg o werldende proesions
fer incoma taxes and in asoaasing
whathet defannad tax balgreces ara to
o racognisad in the statement of
financi sl postion Changas in ta
agislation in the countries wa cperste
nmay affact the amount o provision
fior incoma Laxes and oafeored tan
oalances rocognsad.

2.4.2 Defarred tax assets/{linbilities)
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Tabls O details the amouwnt of deferred ths assets and Liakdikiss
racognised in the slatement of financial position, Defesrad b items
racoagriinad in Uhe icome S1alemaent indiude impact of forosgdn

axchangs mdnsamants

Table D
Telstra Group
Deferred tax (teme recognised in The
income statement
Frw:-nrt:,l_ plant and squiprmant I1A-ﬂﬂ} 11,249
Intangible asssts (BE6T) (BEE
Provigion for amployoa entiflornants 205 J30
Trada end other payabias 136 112
Defned bonofit babelity =173 a5
Bearowan ol
mwumﬁﬁanu darivative financisl 2 (221
Rrvanue recervad in advance i | 241
Allowance for coubtisl debts 27 38
Provasion for workire' compansation and B6 72
athor pravisions
ACCiusd revenus (130) &3
Long-teénm construction contracts |_.!-l.'.|:l {117
Income tax lnsaes az a5
Cagtal tax lossas 123 -
Othar (65) L
(1.676)  [1.404)
Deferred tax ltems recognlsed In other
comprahentive incame or squity
Defened baneht hablity N7 137)
Financial instrements 164 147
Othes {7 (1
& (1}
[ Wet deferred tax Lability {1,570)  [1,405] |
Camprising:
Defarred tay azasts B& &5
Defarred tax Labilties (1.624) 1L.B3N
(1,570)  (1498)
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Section 2. Our performance feeasinusd

2.4 Income Laxes [cantinuad)
2.4.2 Doferred tax anssts/{liabilities} {continued)

uHmcn!“igad :r':app!_vmm;utg!n:‘ntt]udgummidu
i & deferrid tax 4550 an
dufﬂrrad tax Tayl @ IS CArTyng amount a1 asch
BB5OLS | raparting date. The catrying amount |

only recegrised bo the adtant that i1 15
robdabie that suftecient Laxable prafit
anll b Avisilabia in 1he fufure 19 utilise
e benalit. Any arfcuft unrscognised
could be subsequantly recognised if it
heas become probable that future
taxabls peal it will allow ot 19 Beaalit
frarm thiz deferrad tox asast,

Table E details deferred tax assets not recogrised in the statament
of financial positon.

Table E
Telstra Group

Deforrod tax azsets nod recognised
Incarma tax losses

Capital tax lossas

Deductible temparary differences

2.4.3 Tax consolldated group

Undor Australian trotion (s, the Talotea Entity and its Australian
rasadant wholly ownsd entitses [marmbera) farm & ta consalidated
group and are rsatad 55 6 smgle entity for incoma Lex purposes. Tha
Telstra Entity iz tha head entsty of the group and. in addstion to its
v ranaactions, it recognises the eurrent tax kabilities and tha
dafarred tax ascets anaing frem unused tas [ossas and tax cradits for
all mesmbars i the group

Entities within the tax consalidated group hwe antered (nto 5 tax
shaning agreamsant and o tax funding & greement with tha need antity

The tax shanng agraamant spetifiss methods ef allocating amy tas
liability in the evant tha head #ntty defaults an its group payrmert
obikgaticns and tha treatment whese a mambar exts tha tax
consolidatad group.

Undar the tax funding agreemant the haad entity and sach of the
mambers have agrasd 10 payaecaive 8 currert tax payabls tof
reaivable from the hasd entsty based on this current tas ability ar
current tax asset racarded in the financial statemants of the
membars. The Talstra Entity will also compensata tha membars for
ary defzmad tax sssests ralating to unssed tax losses and Lax credits,

Amounis recanvabls by tha Talstra Entity of £58 millipn (HN T: $32
millipn) and payabla by the Talstra Entity of 174 millson (201 7: §1017
rmillic) urdar the Lax lunding agresmentare dus n thenext financial
yaar upen finol setttamont of the cusrant b payabde for the tax
consclidatzd groUp
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2.4.4 Recognition and measuremant

Our incoma tas axpansas is the apm of current and deferred incoma
tax gupensas, Current incama tax gupance s cplculated on
accounticg profit after adjusting for fon-thxabtle and non-dedectibls
orma basad on rulss s by the tax authorities, DoFemad income Lse
axpanse 1o calculakod at the Ban rates that aro espoacted to .opply for
Tha paaf ol oo iech Tha daleerad La aaasl g resased of tha dafarhed
Ui liability is sottlad, Batn our currant fwnd dofar red incorms {i
aupanses ara calculated wsing tax rabes that have beon enacted or
substantively anacied at reporing data

Chur eurren and daletned Laxes are fecognised & an gapenses in Lhi
Incaorma statermant, axcept when thay relats to itemes that are directly
racognisad in athor comareha nsivie income o egquily. 0 this case, our
currant and defarred L sxpanses aro alsa recognised directiyin
athar comprahonsesm income or qqull.‘:.-.

Wa apnly the balance shaat mathad far caleulating our deferred tax
beslances, Deforrad vax is thi expactad tax payabls of recoverable on
all taxable and deductibls termparary difarences determinad with
rafafancs ta the tax bages of ptsats and liabilites and ther carrying
amaunt for linancial raparting purposes a5 al tha reparting date

Wi ganarally recogmise deferred Lax liabilitas for all taxabls

tamparary ddlersnses. except ta the edant that the defarraed tax

leatnbety anses frorm;

+ Lhe inital recogrition of goodwd|

+ the inibal recognetion of an easst of liskslity in a transaction thatis
nol & butshass cormbenation and affects nesthar ouf sccounting
prodit nor our Laxabie incams a1 the time of the transaction

Far our investments in confralled entities, jaint ventures and
asgociated antities, recogration of déferred tax kabilities is required
unlass wa ara able o control the 1eming of our tamperary differsnce
revarsal and itis probabls that the lemparary ddffarencze will nat
fayetsa,

Defarred 1ax azsats A8 recognised to tha axtant that it is probable
that tasable profis well be available againat which the deductible
temparary dfferenses. and the carried forvard unused tax lodses
and tax credits. can be ubil=Ead

Defarred ax ansets and defesred a liaoilites are affset inthe
statemant af fnancial pasition whara thay relata o incorme taves
levi&d by the same taxaban autharity and 1o the extent that we intend
Lo selile out cunrend tax assets and labilities on 8 ned basis.
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Section 2. Qur performance (continued)

1.5 Earnings per shara

This note cutlings tha calculation of Earnings par Share (EPS),
which i the amouwnt of post-tax profit attributable o each
ehare, EFS axeludes profit attributable 1o nan-controllang
Intarast mnd takas into scoount the evarags numbar of shares
walghited by the number of days on issus.

e calculate basic and diluted EPS. Diuted EPS reflects the
affacts of the eculty natrumants allocated to ow ampl oyes
share schemes under tha Telstra Growthahans Trest and the
Telatra Emplayes Ehare Dwndratep Plana

Telstra Group

Eornings used in the coloulotion of basic
and diluted EPS

Profit for the yenr attrbutable to equity 1684 1
hoddars of Tetstra Entity ey

Weighted averoge number of ordinary
sharas

Weghted avorage numbe of erdinary
shares usad in the calcu.ation of basic EFS

11877 11,068

Drilulive alfact of certain ermployges shars 7 11
instrumants

Weightad sverage number of ordinary

shares used in the caloulation of dilutad 11,884 11,879
EPS

Basec EPS 30,0 325
Deluted EPS 30,0 2.5
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2.6 Netes to the statement of cash flows
2.8.1 Reconciliation of profit to net cash provided by operating

activities

Table A
Talstra Group

Profit for tha year

Whon we catculaty the sasic EPS, we ad st the wesghled average
nurriber of ordinary sharas to axcludes the shares hald in trest by
Tadatrs Grawthahars Trust (Grawthahare) and by thi Talstin
Employas Shara Dwnarshio Pian Trust 11{TESCPED,

Infarrmatsan about equityinstrumants issued undsr the Growthshare
and TESOPE share plane can be faund ihnote 5.2

Add{subtroct) items clossified os

Imvesting/financing octivities

Financs noomd (B2} e
Finance costs B 728

Kat gain on dispasal of property.

plant and squipment and (BT {BEE)
intangibhe as3&ts

Nat (gavr:liloss on disposal of

businass, controllod ontitios and 323} 2

aquity sccouniad imvastrmants

Govarnrant HI'HI'IIS- (=t | lﬁ” E

retabing Lo inveshing activitles

Add/fsubtroct) non-cosh items

Deperaciation and amtisation &AT0 4 841

Share-tagad paymants 0 1

Defeved benedit plan expense -1 72

Shara of nirl [aasproht) fram jaint e

wiribures and sssocaled entiism 6.1 a2 (3
Irmpairmant Losses (sl uding

inwantcnias, trade and othar a7 a6
raceivabies)]

Other {33 (20
Cosh movements in epercting

assets and lobiltles (net of

aeqisiaitions and disposals of

controlied entity bolences)

Increase in trade and othar .

i
receivab.as [164) Gm
Decreasafinerasssiin imentariss 106 {335
Incraasa in prapaymanis and athet
e, L] [t
Incrasasa in trada and othar

]
payables i
Incraass in ravenus rece ved m o
sdvance Ly 7
Incraass in net taves payable £2 1]
(Decreaseifinc sases in provs ofs [0 i
Mot cash provided by eperating
avtiviibos 8,506 7978
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Section 2. Our performance iceasinusd

2.6 Notes to the statement of cash flows (continued)
2.5.2 Cash and cash equivalents

Table B
Telstra Group

Cash at Bank and on hand
Bank daposits and nagotinbls certificatss

of deppsit e e
E29 =k

Bank overdran ] [F]

Cash and cash equivalents in the

statament of cash flowa L i

263 H‘-eugnllinn, masurmmont and prassntation
fa) Cash ond cosh equivalents

Cosh and canh aquivalénis mcluds cash at bank and on hond, bank
daposits and nagotable cartificates af depost that ars hald tomest
shiget-1erm cash commitments rathes than for invesimant purposes

Bank dopesits and nngntu:;ln cartificates of depest sre classified as
financial assats held at amortised cost

(i) Short-term barrowings in finoncing cosh flows

Wheara oyr chart-term borrow ngs ara hald for tha punposes: of
mgsbing shart-tarm cosh commitments, wi feport the cash recaegs
and aubasguant repaymants in fmancing actnstises on 8 nat bagiam
the statemant of cask flaws

fe) Goods ond Services Tox (BST) fincluding other valse-odded

We racard aur fivvenue. axpanses snd asats nael of any apobeabls
GET, sacapt where the amaunt of GST incurred ri fot repover abis
from the Awstralian Taxation Office (ATT), In these carcumatinoos Lha
GET is recogn nad &s part of the cost af acquiniten of the asset or as
part of the oxpenss fam

Recemvables and poyabdes balances includs GET whara wa have
althar included GET in our phce charged Lo custormors or & suppliss
had nciuded GST in thair price th.argud to wi Tha nal arraunt of GST
dua to the ATO butnat paid is included in our current trade snd ofher
bl
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Section 3. Our core assets and working
capital

3.1 Proparty, plant and equipmaent

T bl & o sy

dhofsivg Ll Mifiadical vear

nts in Aat book value of

Tl

tarm
ting the

nghia ddeals

Tabla &
Telstra Group

| et book valus at 1 July 2018

Land &nd

inénls

Buildings

Commu-
rI||'.'F=‘|_||:II'|
asaets

&m

EDINETOOOO
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Cthar plant.
fguipment
and mata

wiahiclis

&m

plant and
suiprnent

Em

| Additiors 73 3,647 1324 3,850
| Dispe=als 0 m [5)
rrgarTTant osses 5 {4)
| Depreciation axpenses i 15 (3,058)
Mot foresgn currency sxchangs diffarences (i o 4] (&2h
| Tranafors [ 22 11 8
Mat book valus at 30 June 2017 52 620 20,220 456 21,350
| At cost B2 T 60,5987 1563 64,312
Arcyrmuiatod dapeesialion snd BnpaiFrment B0 767 1.5 (42,0621
| Mat book value at 1 July 2017 B2 E20 20,230 458 21,350
| Additians 2 3,636 112 3,740
| Arquigiteon of controlled antities = & &
Dmposals (B} L]
| Imgairrment losses - (i) =} {20y
Dopreciation enpences {3 ™ 31] i) | (3,008)
| Mat farsdgn currancy sschangs diffsranoes 3 AE G4
Tranzfars 3 L+ (10} ]
Mat beok value at 30 June 2018 B12 38z 12,108
| At cast B3 T 1405 B4, G40
| Accurrutated depreciation and s pe e mant 3 7o) AR 1,023} (&2,841)

312/415
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Section 3. Our core assets and warking capital icentinued

3.1 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The Fnllmringmrna;rqph: providas further infarmation about our fied
assol claseas!

+ adeitions 1o property, plant and equiprent include $73 millien

{2 T: 54 millicn) of capitalised hqrrqwing coatad uu;'tf:.r

attributabde 1o qualifyng assois

Buildings includas lasshald imatovamants and a $100 million

(F 7 Ba4 million) net book valye of buldings under finance [sase

« cormmumicabian assets include cartain netwark land and buildng
asnaln that ara assantial 10 the oparation of our communication
asgals

= asat 3FJune 2018, we had propearty. plant snd egquiprment undar
canstruction amownting to §1, 388 million (201 7: $1.147 millica),
A these assols wore not installed and ready for use, o
depteciation had bean charged on theas assets.

L1 Impairment assessment

&l non-curfant Langible essls & @ teviswed (o mmpaimesil
whanbvar svenla of changed in arcumBtancss mdicats that tha
carrying amourts may not be recoverable. For aur impairmant
BESessmeEnt v |dentsly cash Saneraling undta LG La. ha
smalles groups af asssts that generate cash inllows that are largely
indapandant af eash milowd frarm athid astals of groups of kEsata

Tha recovar able amount of an assst 18 tha higher of 115 falr value lees
coat of disposal and lis value in use. Fair valus ess cest af diaposal
is maasurad with raleramncs 1o guobed markel prices in an active
markat. Yelus in s3e represants the presant valus of the future
arngunl sepsched 10 e recoversd throudh U cash il wnd
cutflowa arigang from the oasel’s cantinued uss and aubsaguent
despossl

We recogiuss any reduction e carrying value &8 an sgpenss in U
incemo statemant in the roperting ponod in which tha mpgalemaent
| LTS,

A impastment assessment is perfoimed at the lsvel of our Telstra
Entity ulsguitaus telesommunications natwark CGLL

Cash | e apply managamant judgamant ta

enerating astablish aur Lhls

IJI"IH:BE(CGUE} for | e hove determined that undar the
impairmant nkn Inframtructura Banages

P dgraamant (I54) our ubiquitoes
assesament | welscommunications netwark alse
ingludes the Hybrid Fibrs Coasial (HFC)
cable natwark, This resultad mainly
from tha fact that undar the nbn 154
cash inflows ganerated by both
natworks can no langar b saparatad
Na ona item of telecommunacations
equipmant ks of nny value without the
othar ssats o which it i connected o
dalivar gur products and serices

3.1.2 Recognition and measuremant
(el Aequisition

Pioparty, plant and aguepmant, |nr.|L|d|ng corstruchon in prograss, is
recordied L ookt leis accumulated depraciation and impalrrmant
Cost includes the purchase price and coste directly atbributable to
b!inEingI!hn- assat tothe looston and condition necessary for its
iftandad usi

o capitading barrowing costs that are direcily attributable ta the
mcquisition, construction o preduction of s qualifying asset Allather
Borfowing co%5s 5 recognised &5 a0 expansa in ouf income
statement when incurred,

(b} Depreciation

Itarms o progarty, plant and equipmant, including bulldnas wnd
laasahold propasty bt u:-or_'il;d‘mg fraahold land, aredeprociated on s
sirasght-line basis in ths insarms slstarrant cwlr thoir sstimated
usaful lives. Wo start degraciating asdets when thiry ara installed and
raady for use,

The usaful lives af our significant propesty, plant and eguipmant
clasges arg catailod in Tabée B

Tabke B
Talstra Group

Buildmga
Communication assats
Other clant and equipment

Usaful lives and | We spely managarmant judgement fo

: asbirrials weelul bves snd ressdusl

residual values walues of our assets and raview them

ﬂftﬂ-ﬂgiblﬂ anch yosr, |f weaful ves of tasidisal

asgots | values need o be modifisd. the
depraciatan sxpenss changes from
tha dateof reassessmant until the and
af the rentzed usaful ifs (Tar both the
ol el ard lulurs pears).

Thig asseasrant includes a
cormparison vith international trends
for lelecamanunecalson COmpants
and, in relation by cammunes athons
assels includes & detarrmnatian of
when Lhe B58a0 may be supersaded
technologieally or mads obaclets,

The nat affact of tha azasssmant of
usaful lives was & $216 million (2017
F34 millian) decreass in dapraciation
ANpanse

During the financial yess J3E. we have essesasd our
talecommunicotsona natwork OGU o idantify indicators of
imgairmart, Lsing both exdernal and internal sources af imformation
and hw concluded thal ndimpaitment chargs i faquired

B3 | Talatiw Corporat o LmEed sad confroSed snidiss
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital continued

3.1 Praperty, plant and equipment (continued)
3.1.2 Recognition and t{continued)

{b) Depreciation {eantinued)

II'HPMEf nbn | Under the nbn infrastructure Services
Infrastructure Agrasmant (E54), wa sa reguited te
orogressivaly transfer tha ralevant
Services | Tadrs asssts to ke oo Theos acsels
Agraement | includs lsad-in conduits {LICs}. cartan
cepper and HFC assats and associated
E{ISA] TN passive infrastructusa (bemng
ined assets | o iuenirs et supponts the
base | relsvant copper and HFC assets),

A at 30 June 2018 tha net bosk valus
of a=aets that are in scops 1o be
potentelly ransferred tonbn co under
thea 154 amaountad to $625 milion
120179825 rellion). Thes rapresents
2 8percantof the net book valus of gur
total property. plant and egwprment.
‘W have epplisd managemant
judgement in assassing the useful
lives of the In-scops assets based pn
tha sntscipatad nbn™ natwork rollout
peariod,

The nbn™ networkrollout will alsoloa
losgar getont impact usoful lves of
other assats, & g transmission and
switching technologies. which wall not
ba transfarred to nbn co, The full
impact on our usaful lives is not yet
knoewn snd will depend on nbinco's
salaction of accass tachnologies n
sach roflout regeon and the sequence
inwhach the nbn!™ natwork milout
progresses, For the yeor endad 30
Jura 2018, vea have applisd
managamant jJudgement in assassng
tha usatul kives of thase assels basad
an our best estimate of the sxpected
consagquantial impacts of the nbn™
meatwark rallout. Thea result of cur
assessmant s included in the net
affect of our usaful Inves nasesamont.

Should evsdanc axist in the future
reparting pericds that charges thess
bost estimates, deproaciation expanaa
will b adjustad as a changain
astimate in the future raporbing
periods.

(e) Legsed aseels (Telstro o8 o [essas]

e chstinguish between linance [sases, whach affectvsly tranafsr
substantially sl the rsks and benalits incidental to ownershep of the
loasod assat frorm the lessars 1o this lassaed, and oparating lantos
undar which the lesgar affectively falaing substantially all sach ridks
and benafits, The determination of whather an arrangement is, or
cantaing, & loase & based on the substance of the arrangsmant at
incaipticn date. whathaes fulfilmaent of the affargamaont depends on
the ute ol & spetalie asasl o asssta and the afrangement conveys a
right o use the sssot, wven f that Hghtis not explicetly specefiod nan
ArTAnEAmET

Prapetty, plant and equiprment undes financs leass are capetalined at
the beginning aof the laase term ol tha (ower of the Ta r value of the
assat and thi present valus of tha futura minim.om leass paymanta.
& correspanding Lability is slso sstablished and sach laase paymant
|= allocated batwesn the lishility and Fnance charges,

Capitahsed proparty, plant and aquipment under finance l8ass ara
depreciated an a straight-lins basig 10 tha income statement aves
the shartes af tha baase term of the spected usaful lile of the pasets.

Wehare wa lease propart:es, costs of mmprovamsants to these
proparias ale caplialised aa leasahold impowemeants and
amartised over tha shorier of the usaful ble af the impravements and
the tarm of the lesse.

Operating lsase payrosnts ars chsrged Lo Lhe income slatsmenlon a
giroight-1ne basis over the tarm of the leage.

Wehan s sell and leass back tha ssme s25a1, the secounting
traatinent depands on the dessification of the leaseack. I the
|oasaback is clossified 85 a finance lense, any gaen or legs on thenala
| daferred and amortised over tha Leass tarm, If the leassback is
classified a8 an operating |ease, any prafit ar [9as on sale (s
recognised immadiataly,

Telstra Corporatsan Limefed and corfrediad soditees § 67
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital ientinued

3.2 Goodwill and other intangible assels

This nete provides detalls of cur goodwill and other intangible
a&tHs and their impalinment assessmant

Our imparment assessment campares the carningvalus of ous
CEUs with thair recoverable amounts deterrmired ussng a ‘value

iR sy’ calculation. The value in use calculations use key
sssumptions such as cash flaw forscasta, discount rates and

EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
ooOooood

Larrranal growth rates.
Tabla &
Telatra Group
Mal book value at 1 July 2018 1,340 &, BE0 1,889 1,143 9,270
Additiors - 1,085 65 147 - 2,790
Acquigaticn of controllad antitias 22 26 - - 2 50
Impairment lnssas (R (18} - - - {80}
Armarisalian expenss - 1158} {186) BE1) et ﬁ.ﬂﬂﬁ}
Mat foraign currency enchangs diffarances L] 1] {1 ! (K] {45}
Tranafsrs (28} {28}
Met book value at 30 June 2017 1,268 4,543 3,315 1241 180 9,558
Al cosl 1.571 15,050 3BT 2482 33z 18,522
Accumulated amertisation and mpairmant (32 16.527) (rE2 12211 152 (8,964}
Mat bookvalun at 1 July 3017 1,280 4B& 2,325 1,241 180 0,558
Addiniars - 1.205 &3 1.066 - 2,349
Acquisstion of controlled entitizs 24 (3 - 20 B0
impairmant loszes [261; {37} - . (i1} {297
Armortesation expenss - 217 (ra kil 11,030 (1] (2,804)
Drapecal theough sals of controdled antities (&) - in B {11 {28}
Mat foraign currancy avchangs deifarances i ) - - 5] &8
Transfers - 7 - - - T
Mat book valua at 30 June 2018 1,048 4,520 2,195 1,258 158 9,180
Al coat 1624 17,603 TR 158 L] 10,602 |
Accumulated amortisation and imparmant 575) {7 383 97 11.300) (185 {'II:I,,-H!]

Raefor tanate 3.2.7 for further dotasls on tha smpasrmant of good vl

B2 | Talatiw Corporat oo LmEed sad confroSed snidiss
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital continued

3.2 Goodwill and other intangible assets (continued)

The fellowing paragraphs detail further infarmation about aur
intangible assets classes:

&5 a1 30 June 2018, we had softwars assals urder devalopmant
amountsng to $403 millian (2017 $456 rillion). As thess asssts
ware not installed snd ready far une, no amortisstion has bean
chargod on thi aMmountd

« addibians 1o soltwace asssts includs $28 milben 2017 327
mrillion] of capitalised borrawing costs directly attributalbla to
quadifyirng sassta

soflwaie asgals rmosily cofmpdise et rially anaraled asssls
licences include $88 million for the 2.4 Gz, 2 GHz and 1.80GH:
spactrum hicences and 30 MHz land mobile systorms acauired in
the curant financal year.

-

.

3.2.1 impairment assasament

Goodwill and intangble sssets walh an indstoinate udetul Ufe ara not
subjecl b amorisalon bnd are sssessed for mpacment S0 ieasl on
an hhudl badis, of whanever & shdiaatson of impairment hoed.
Asgets that are S-Jbﬁ'ﬂ. to amartization are reviewed for impAsmant
whinavar #vants of dhangss in Circumstances indscata that the
carfying amownt may not be fecoverabils.

The recovarable amount of an asset 19 tha highar of 19s fair valus lass
eoat of dispesal and itsvalus in usa,

Imnpairrmant Boss <0 recognized in the moame statamant in the
raporting padisd when the samying amount of the asaat exceads the
recoverabls amount.

Far aur impasrmant assasermnant. wa (dentify CGUS. to which goodwill
i allneatad, and whien cannat be largar than an aperating sagment

Our impairrment tasting comparas. the carrying valus af an individual
CGU with 11 recovarable amaunts determenod wsing & value in usa
caloulation

fa} Cash generating units with oliscoted goodwill
'I'Iwcnrr,lln amaunt of EQDd'Wi“ Fas boan allocated to the CGlls as

detadad in Takls B,

Table B

Talstra Group

cau

Tedatra Enterprise intarnational Greup ' 4B a0

Dcyala Hoidings Group | e 42

Telutra Enletpeise Ausiralia Growp * 367 126

Tedstra Eurepe Group! B4 &1

02 Networks Group - T

Othgr 1 120 174
1,068 1,260

Datarmining ':* ﬂ:rP's' Mﬂc;“;_leﬂ""::;ﬂﬂ!ammhw
# idantify our 48 stéfrming fhesr
CGUs and their recoverable amounts using o value in
recoverable | e caicutstion far T impasrmant
amount for | assesement. Theze judpmants melude
i i cash flow forecasts, as well as the
impairment selection of growth rates, terminal rates
assessment | .. qiscount rates based on past

wapafancs and our akpaciations fof the
futaira.

Our cash Mow progectons are basad an
ve-year managemant-approved
lorecasts unless & longer panind 1s
Justified. The feracasts usa Managamant
estimates Lo delanming moorma,
aspansan, capital expanditurs and cooh
Mows for each assat and CGL,

Dhurineg the financial year endad 30 Juns 2018, thers hava basn no
changas to aur CGLUe with allscated geadwill axcapt for:

+ the opafations af 02 Networks Group, MSC Mobility and Taelstra
Braadoast Serioes wars ntagratad into Telstra Entarprisa
Australia Group to genarats cornbenad cash inflows for the Graup.
Pricr to integration, these theae Chlls ware treated and assessed
indrvdhually

+ the oparations of Pacnat Sanvices (&) Py Ltd and Paenet Intarmst
18 Py Lt wesed ntegrated into Telstre Entsrpriss Australia Group.
resulting in a re-allocaton of $150mifion of goodwil from Telstra
Entergresa Intarnational Group CGU ta the Talsira Entarpriss
Australia Graup CGU

« changes in other indnidually immatsnel 0GLs duato acquisitions.
and disposal,

Telstrs Corporatsgr Limeed and confredind wntitees § (3
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Section 3. Our core assets and warking capital icentinued

3.2 Goodwill and other intangible assets (continued)
L2 1 Impairment asasasment [continued)
(b} Wenliies in cines

We have uned the rullmwng_ kay assumpticha m detarmining tne
retoverablo amount of aur CEUs Lo which goodanll has baar
allocatad:

Table ©
Tolstra Group

E:I:r: Heoldinga 240 2410 3.0 30
el IR
T'a'}::lhmm 85 6.2 30 30
032 Nabvoria Grap | - ns = 30

[hscount rate raprasaents the pre-tax discount rate appiisd to tha
caah Mow projections. The dscownt rabe teflects the masket
datermined, r--:lk-ndjuptn:l disgournt rate that s n:i]u:m:l for gpocific
risks rnln.'l-'ng te tha CGU and the courtries in which it oparates.

Tarrninal vialuw growith rals represents (he growth rate spplivd (o
afropolote gur cash flows beyond the five-year forecast paniod
Thasa Eruwl,h rates nra baged on ot axpactation of tha DGUs long-
tarrm parformanci in thes markets,

Az at 3 Docembar 2017, tha cn.rr.ring value of gur ossets in tha
Oeyaln Haldings Sroup 05U was asastsed far impaltmant. Tha
racoyirabla armount of thage CGLA word detarminad usang 4 valus in
uma” calculatian and it vass lowar than thiair canmy I'i_'l.'“ﬂ.a'—'l& B
rasult, we recagnided in the income statemant & £373 million
imgairmant chiprge, writing down the rémaining goodwill and athet
nor-ourEn] assats 10 2ero, The impasment was recorded in other
oupanses wathin tha incomo slatemant and was roportad in the “AR
Othas * catagary in owr segmant nota 3.1, The impairmant raflacts
involying miarka) dynamics and challanges in the infalligent video
tarsinass, Refor to Table C abowe for the pre-tax discount rate and
tarrminal walue growth rato used in detorminsrg the resovarabia
armcunl of this CGEL,

In addition, dut-ng the year, a $24 mllion impastmert lass was
racogieed against goodwill and athat non-current assels for
indnadually emmateris CGUS which aro reparted in the Tthar
category in Table 8.

Sengitiaty analyss alse exarined the éffect of a change in & key
mmaumplian on ths rémaining OGUL, The discouwnt ratewowd nead 1o
increase by 221 bases points (2017: BF basis poarts) or the temminal
valwa growth rate would neod bo decraasa by 284 basic paints (2017
V17 bindss poinda] biof ora thi frecovorabile amaount of any of Tha G50
wouls egqual ks carrying value Mo othes changas i kay Bssumptions
will resull m & matenal impasrment charge for amy of the C5Ua
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TEn Do ThE TisarE &l BLETEMENT § (2 an e d) Taiwt' s Frarcid Regers 3018

Section 3. Our core assets and working capital continued

3.2 Goodwill and other intangible assets (continued)

3.2.2 Recognition and measurement
Category Recognition and measurement
Goedwill Goedwill acquored ina business combination s measurad ak cost, Cost reprasants this sscess of what we
pay fer the Business combinaton cear tha fair valus of the identfiable nat assets sequired at the dats of
BCguEsition,

Gaodwill is nat amortsed but i tested for imparmant on an annusl basis or whén an ndication of
Impairmant anses.

Goedwill amaunt arising on acquisitian of jaint veniurss o associated sntitles constitutas part of the
cost of the investmant.

Intarnally genarated Irtaenally gon e atod wiangibie eeasta nelude mainly IT devalapment eests incurrad in dasign, build snd
intangible assets testing of new or irmpoved 1T products and systams

Resgarch costs ara axpensod whoen incurred.

Caperalised devalapmant costs inzlude:
» sutarnal direct costs of materials and services consumed
« payrall and payroll-related costs for amployess including contractons) directly assaciated with tha
ofcyact
+ DOFfGwing Costa Lhat are directly attnbutsble ta the qualitying assats.

Rafar te'Capitalieation of devalopment costs’ fiod management judgmant on recagnitian of davelopmant
costs

Istesmially genor ated intangible assets have & e s and ate amortised an & stiaight line basis over
thiir usafil lives,

Acquired intangible Wio acquira cthes irtangsble assats sthar 5g part of a busiress combination ar through & ssparate

assets atuegition, IRtangble assals acauined @ a busineds combenation ae feconded al thest [8ir valua at the
date of acqusiton and recognised separately from goodwill. intangible assets acquered through a
apeafic scquisitian are recarded at cost

Rator to Detorrmining fair valus of dentfiable irtangble sssets’ for mansgement judgmant an
measurarnant of fasr value of intangible assats acquired as part of a business combination,
Intangible assels that aca considesed Lo have & finee |ife are srmostzsad on & straight-Lne basis over the

packad of sxpacted Banafit. Intangible sssots that are congidered to have an indafinite life are not
mimisitised but testad fo rmpadment an an anausl badla of whan an indicatior af impalimaent enats.

Doferred axponditure Daferrod sxpanditura mainly includes direot ircramenial costs of establishing o custormer contract,
coets incurred for bases accass instaliation and cornaction fees for mcinling and nawsenscos as wall as
daferrad coste ralated to tha revised nbn Definithve Agreemants.

Signaficant itams of oupandityro are dofomrod to tho edont that thay aro secoverable fram futurs revanug
and will contribuit=s to our future AATTINE CIplI:iT" .I'-l.r,I casts in excess of future revenus ars ractgn mad
immadiately in the income slatemaent.

Wi armnortise doferred expanditurs ovar the average parod in which the ralated bongefits are sopectad 1o
ba realised The amortisation sxpansa is rFDDE'IdEHd In cur oparaling SKpansas

Telstrs Corporatsgn Limeed and corsredind wntitees § 65
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Section 3. Our core assets and warking capital icentinued

3.2 Goodwill and other intangible assets (continued)
3.2.2 Recognition and measurement (continued)

EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
Oooooooa

Managarment judgerment is requirsd to
detaiaming whather (0 capstalise
developmant costs. Devaioomant
posts are oy capitalised of the praject
s assessed 1o be technecally and
commancially lansstde. wi arg able (o
wsi of Bl the sssl and wa have
suffittent reacurces and intent ta
sompleta the ﬂmmp"ﬁﬂﬂl

Capitalisation
of development
costs

Wanagamant jedgement is raquirad to
datermineg Lhe appropriste fair valua of
dantifinble intangible nasets acquired
n busmnags combinations, This
renlyes estimating tirming and
armzui ks of future cash flows derved
from the use of the<a assets as well as
an apgroprate discount rata to ba
appliad 1o the forecast cosh ows.
Such estsmates are based on current
foracasts, extrapalated for an
apprapriste parsad and takinginte
necount growth rakes, operatng costs
and tha sxpected usaful life of tha
Besais.

Determining
fair value of
identifiable

intangible
assets

Usaful lives of
intangible
assets

Wa apply managamant jud gamaent to
detarmans the amartisation pariod
basad on the axpectad ussful lives of
aach assat class. bn additon, wa apply
rmanagament judgamant b asaesy
anmeally thea indefinits wseiul [4e
assurnplion Applad o cartain
ascojuirad inlangebls assets.

e pvie Lhie uselul lives of gur
identilinbla intangible asssts aach
year The net effact of the
rastaessrment of usalul livas for the
financial yoar 2018 was a 326 milian
(2077 B84 million) decramsa in
amartisaton axpands

1.3 Trade and ather recelvables

3.3.1 Current and nan-eurrant rade and other receivables

fa) Amortisation

Thae waighled awerage amartisatian pariods of ow dantifisbls
intangible assats are as follows:;

Table D
Telstra Group

Sroftwars assato
Licencas

Dl snpsnilu e i 5
Oithar aequired Intangiblas 10 ]

Table A

Telstra Group

Curront

Trade recervables 3146 3635

Allewanca for doubtful dobis i0a) {133
3043 3,502

Financd jonsa recavablos 108 13

Acciusd fevenus 1410 1672

Hhaer recalvables BT 172
1,375 1,065
5018 5468

MNon=current

Trade recevablos EF- m

a::du;:;;;mm::umﬁums a5 = 43

Financa |eass recamrvables 183 250

Uahar racaivables 493 136
1012 1,039

B3 | Talat i Corporat oo LmEed sod confroSed snidiss

Rafar to note 6.3.1(c) for comversion of the lean 10 Foatel into

Ivaskmant

{a) Trade recelvables and allowance for doubitful debts

Thes maajority of our recaivables ara in tha form of contracted
agrasments with aur customers: In general, the terms and conditions
aof thase contracts require settlament batwasn 14 o 30 days from
tha date af irvaice. Credit and recovery risk assccinted with trade

raceivables has baen provided for.

Olur trade recaivabiles include our customear deferssd dagt, which
allows aligible customens the opportunity Lo repay the amounts dus
far cartoin hardware and prafessional installotion services menthly

ovar 12, 24 or 36 months
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital «continued

3.3 Trade and other receivables (continued)

3.3.1 Current and non-current trade and othar receivables
{eentinued)

(o] Trade receldvables and allowancs for doubtful debts (continued)

The agoing of current ard non-cutrant rade recervables s detalled n
Tabla B

Mot past dus {13)
Pagtdus 0 = 3 days e i 499 ()
Bastdue 31 - B0 days 110 fi.1] 116 {1
Pastdua 61 - days &7 (21 &1 7
::,:;d"‘g' & 85 {11 5 Th]
Past 120 days 62 (B4} 138 {77

3,472 (103) 3,748 {133)

ﬂgﬂmgunnﬂﬁl:’. i1 tha a bove tabdeis baged on the p'-ulnnl dus dato af
trads rocanvablos, meluding wharg repaymant tarmig far cortmin lorg
outstanding trads recainblas have basn ransgatiatad, Tha
comparatives have been adjusted Lo realign with updated aging
raporting,

A ot 30 Juna F01R. trade recaivables with s Carmyng mmount of §076
million (2007 57 32 millsan) wars past dus but not impaired

W hold society far anurnbor of trade recevaklon mcluding pagt
diua ar irmpairad recaivables, intha farm af guaraniaas, |=ttars af
cradit and deposits. Duting the financasl year 2018, the secafithim wae
colled upon wara :rl.{.laﬂl'il:_'l.ﬂ'l Thags trads receivebies n!uns weith
our trade recarvablos that ara naither past dus nor impaired
oomprise customars who hivs 4 good debt hestory and ahe
considered recoverable

Movarmants in tha all cwansas loe doubitiul debte in respect ol aur
trade reconvalles are Jatailéedin Table C

Table C
Telstra Group

Dpening balance
Additioral allowance
Amaunt usad
Amount reversed 29 15
Closing balance {103y {133)

Estimati ng We apply manegemant judgamant to
estimars the allowancs foe doubtful

Buﬂ'l'l'ﬂl'lf-ﬂ Fﬂl‘ dabta far cur trada recsvablas Our
doubtful debts | sesecerrant is basad e historical
trands and managamant's
asaasarnant of ganeral aconomes
conditions, Wa consider cradi risk,
imsslyenay fiek and incapaoiby to pay &
l=gally recoverabls debt and use

= astatisticsl approach ta detarmine
dabit rigk segmantation and apply
hestonical impairmant ratas

+ an indwidual acoount by aceaunt
assasament bassd on past oredit
hestory

+ any priod xnowledge of debtare
maabeancy od athor cradit k.

(b} Fimance lease recelvables

Wa anter nto finance losce arrangsmaents predominantly for
commusncaton ssssts dedicated to soluticns managemant that we
provide to our customars largely in o back -io-back fimance laasa
ArrangeTen Rafar to nots 7.4 Tor information about cur finance
laase commitmants ansing from thass finance amangaments
(Telstra as & lassaa) The J.w:ghr-:-d NErERS tErm of tha finance lagss
Inour customer contracts isd years (2017 & ysarsh Table D préssnts
datailad information abaut cur finance lease racaivasles

Table D
Talstra Group

Amounts receivable undor finance legses
Within 1 yesr

‘Within 1 1o & yaars

Aftar & yaars

Tiatal rramimiurm leass rocevailos

Leas: unesamad inancs scom:s

Pregant vaduwa o rrenamum leasge

rCHiveEt i a1 an

Inclwded in the finencial stotements os!

Currant finan-e losss racanaliaos 108 122

Hon-currant financs lease racavablas 183 250
lif | a7z

Tha intarast rata innerant in the laxdes i fived at tha contract date
for the antirg |55 term, Thae average sHectva interast rate was 5.3
per cent (2077 5.6 per cent) per annum

Telstra Corporatsan Limeed and consredind wntitees | 67
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Section 3. Our core assets and warking capital icentinued

3.3 Trade and other recaeivables (continued)
3.3.2 Recognition and measurement

Irach and othad feceivallen aré hnahcial aafats Thay ara initially
retordad at Lair valua snd subsaguantlymeaseted 8} amonsed cost
uaing the sffeciree intoroat methed

&n alipwancs far doubithil debis m raised to faduca tha carmang

armtunt of trade receivablis Dased on & review of outstanding
arneunts at raparting date

Had dabits spacitically providad Pos in provious yesdcs are writtan off
ngasnsl the allowanod for doubtid debite in all slhar cases, bad
dabits are wiitten off dirsctly apanst the canmying ameunt and
apangad in Uhe Income slalament,

(o) L sedd orssely [Telslro oso lessar)

Faler to nate 3.1.2 {c) for detalls abeut the destinction batweon
tinanca lsased and oparating e and whaelhar ar arrangomaent
co i & s,

Whoes wi kease as5o0s via & finance loase, a lasse recovablo i
racognesad af the bagennang of the leasa term and measursd st the
present vabos of the miiithum lsass paymenils receivable plus the
presentvalus of anyunguaranteed residusd value expected Lo acors
ot the and of the easa term Finance lease racespts ars sl ocatad
batwaen linnnos incong and & reduction of tha | sass receivabls over
the term o the ldass o order Lo rellect a constant penadic rate of
riurh an the nat investment outstandeng in raspact of the loata,

Income fram operating leases is recognised on 8 straight-ling basss
wer Lhe tarm of the relevant |saze

Eﬁ{m‘ﬂng nat Al Eha raporting dato, wa appliod

mmanagsmant pidgarmant to datarreha
realisable value net realisable valus of inventones by

rmaking cérton grece assurmplions 1o
project salling prices mia the futura.
W also mads assumptions about
curtent and future technologles

3.4 Inventories

Telstra Group

Currant

Construction work in progress

Contract costs ncurred and recogwsed

i 1072 a3

Erogtess billings {BG4) =73
268 400

[ Raw rmaterials recarded ot cost 59 45

Finished goods recosdad at cost 378 L

Finished goods recondad at ret reallsable i

vl e L
o 503 |

| Nen-current

Finighed goads recordod al nel realisabla

aliin 19 %

Total current and nen-current

Sl oI 20 Q32

Fineshad goods include goods available for sale and matarals and
spate parts Lo be wsed within ohe year in conatiucting and
maintamning cur talecommunications natwork. Wa aleo purchass
atrateg e immalornias far use in mamtanance of network aaasts

Deyond Ona yaar

B | Talat rw Corporat oo LmEed g controSed snidiss

3.4.1 Recognition and measuremant
(o) tnventorles

Irevantonias arevalued st tha lewaer of cost and net realisable valus,
Farths rv..:|]nr|'.yr_ﬂ' nwn.'rr.r:,-“qmq -m'-.:_ﬁqlgn.*u.—s,T |1:r|.grh.n
waighted mrerags cost basis

Mot realssapte value of ems axpectod 1o b sold is the sstmratod
galling prica (ess estimated costs of completian and the estimatad
costs incurrad i markating, sellng and distribution. It approsmatss
fair vaiue [ss coats 1o sell

Hat realssable valua of items expacted to be consumad, for evarmpla
uged in tha construction of another ssset. 5 the nat valus exoscted
o bo sarnad through future use,

(b} Construction controcts

Construction work in progress reprasents the gross unbslled amount
axpactad to be collected from custemens for contract work
performed to date. It ra mansured at cost and includes any profits
racognised less progress billngs and ary provisions for foraseaabls
logses Tha cost includes:

+ both yariabds and fixed costs deectly relatad 1o spscific contracts

= amounis that are attributakle to contract activity in ganeral and
can ba aflceated to specific contracts on o reasanabie banis

= coats espactad to ba incurrad undsr panalty clauses. warranty
presisions and ather variances,

Wharo o sigreficant loso io estimated to bo mada on complation of o
constructon contract, a provision for foreseeable losses s brought
to account and recorded against the gross amount of construction
warkin prograss.

Canstricbon work in PrOgress s prasantad as part of mvenganas for
contracts in which costs mcurfed and recognised profits axcaed
prograss billings. Whara progress billings sxcesd the balance of
cangiruction work in progress, the net amoent is shown as a current
linkility within trade and othar payables.
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital «continued

A5 Trade and other payables
Telstra Group
Current
Trade creditors 1.53a 1185
Acciued eapensas 1831 1.733
Accrued capital aspenditura £ %35
Accrued interast 264 256
I'fnmwgwnf canfidaraton & 4
Orthar craditors Tu? B3
4835 4180
MNeon-current
I::I:In'l.ll'ﬁ'lﬂ't congidaraton - &
Ottt cradibors 85 | [
a5 T

Trade craditors and othar cragditcors ana non-interest beanng
limbsdities, Ouir paymaent e vany, howavar paymants a8 generally
mizda within 50 to 4% days from the invoics data.

Frorn timea to tims, Talstra's supplisrs utilise supply enainfinanes, La,
thay trarsfer the'r rights of the amounts dus from Talstra to third
partes. Howsaver, Telstra's obligation is to pay for goods and senaces
purchased from aur suppliers on the ariginal dus date without any
change in payment tarma. As at 30 Juna 2018, the ameunt peyable
undar this amrangemant was $42 million (2017: nill and wa have
raciassfied it from Trade creditors” to Other craditors’

3.8.1 Recognition and mpasuramont

Trade and othar payables, including accruals. are recordad when we
ara feguirsd to makes futurs payments as & resull of pulchases of
assats or gorvices, Trada and other payablos ara financial iabilities
inatially recognised at fair valus and carriad at smortised cost useng
tha effective interest mathod.

Telstri Corporatsgn Limeed and confredind wntites i 10
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Section 4. Our capital and risk
management

4.1 Dividend

This note includes dividend paid for the previous yeas final
dnadend nnd the current vesr mterim dividend. On 17 August
201 7. wa announced a change to our dividand polioy From
fenancial year 2018, our dividend will comprisa both crdinary
and spetial dividand.

A tha current year final dividend resoheon was passad on 16
Bugust 3018, na provision had besn ralsed as ar 30 June 2018

Wea carranily pay divisiand twine a yaar, an intanm and s fanal
dnsdend, Table A below provides details about divideng pasd during
the finpncial yoar 2018

Table &
Telatra Entity

Praviniis yaar funal

dividend paid 1.842 1,584 1585 155
Interim drndend paid 1,308 1,842 110 155
Tetal dividend pald 3,150 3,736 6.5 .0

O 17 Augiest 2077, we annvuniced & changs o eur dividetid policy
commanting after tha payment of tha final deadend far fmancal year
2017, From financial yaar 2018

wet wll pay & Tully=franked ordinary dividend of 70 (o 80 pef cenl al
auf undéfiyng animegs, which is caleulated as nat piafit after tas
amcluding ned ana-off nbn recaipts

wa intend to returm in tha ooder of 75 per cent of nat cne-aff nkbn
racaipts to sharaholders ovar birmea via fully-franked spacial
dividand

‘Nat one-aff nbn recatpts’ = defnad as the nat risn ona-off Definitve
Agreerment receipls, (consisting of Par Subscrbar Address Amoant
(ESAM), Infrastructura Dwnarship and Ratralningl, less nbn nat cost
1o corraet less tax. The return s sulxjact to nd urdepecied matenil
venls, Bssumes the nbn™ nebwark rollout and migration s braadiy
inaccordance with managamant's currant best eatimates, and ia
subject to Board dacration having regard to firnanciad and markst
conditons. Busingss neads and malnianancs of financial strength
and flexibality consistant with cur capital managsment framesodk

n 16 August 2076 tha Board rescived that the DRP will continue ta
oparats fod the final dividend. The slaction data for particspation in
thea DR & 31 -l"-J'.gl.-:l! Xita

n 16 dugust 7018, tha Derectocs of Télsira Corporation Limetad
re=olved to pay & fully frankad finsl diddend fod tha financ.sl year
2018 of 11 cants per ordinary share, comprising a final ordinary
dridend af 7.5 cents snd & fimal spaceal dividend of 3.5 cents. The
fimal deadend will be fully frarked at & tax rate of 30 per cent. Tha
record dats for the Fral divdend wll be 30 August 2018, with
payenant to be made on 27 Saptember 2008 From 20 August 2018,
shatas wall frade ascluding antillamant ta Tha daacsand

0| Taint s Corpant on LimEed sed coatreded sridien

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

Agat 30 Juna 2018, ths final daasdand for the finorcial year 2018 was
not datermined or publicdlyrecommanded by tha Board. theraforans
provvigian Tar the dividend has baen rarsaed in tha statoment of
fimancial positon, Howevar. a provision for the final dividend payable
amountrg to$ 1,208 million has beon raised s ot tha datoof
raaslitian

Thare sra nd incoms tax consequences for the Telstra Group
rasulting from tha recolution and paymaent of tha fsnal dradand
axcupl far $B61 rullion of Iranking detits aring tramtha payrrant of
this dividerd that will be adjesied in our frank ng account bl anon

Table B orovid e evformation abaut franking credis avadabio for Losa
in subdaguant reparfing parods

Tabls B Yaar anded 30
Telstra Group

’ﬁunhlngcmﬂ'u anveilable for use [n
subsequrent reporting pericds

Franking account Salance 184 =]
Franking cradits that will arisa from the
payrrant of incoma tax payable as at 30 115 145
i (A0 & Lax rata of 30% an & tay pad
bases)
pelal} 1866

Wit Daliave that dur ourrant Dalancs im the franking scoaunt
cormitnnad with the franking cradits that will arise on incamsa tas
ingtalmante expeoted to ba pald in tha financal yarr 20109, will e
srtficignt o fully frank aur 2078 final deadend
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continued)

4.2 Equity

This note prnddes infarmation about our share capetal and
ressrves prasented in the statermant of changes in sguity.

e have established the Telstra Crowthshere Trust (referred to
as the Trust) to allocate and sdminister the Comparny's
amployes share schames. The Trust s conaolkdatsd as it is.
sontrolled by us. Shares that are heldwithin the Trust knoan as
troasury shares, aro used L satishy fulure vesting of
antitiaments in thase emplayes share schamaa. Thess treasury
shares reduce pur contributad equity,

4.3.1 Share capital

Tablo A
Telatra Group

Comnbuted equity
Shata loan o empioyees
Shards held by employes share plans

Met sanices racenved undar employes
share plans

(o] Contributed equity

daat 20 June 2018 wa have 11,803,297 855 (2017; 11,603 2407 &55)
authoriged fully paid erdinany shates on msue. Fach of our felly paed
ordinary shiwes carmaes the nght to onevots ot o measting of the
Company, Holders of cur shares also have the nght 1o recene
deadend and to participate in the procesds from gals of il surplus
assals i proportian to the total chares issued in the evant of the
{.u-'rq_lurlg winding up

{b) Shares hold by smployes share plans

s ot 30 Juna 2018, the number of shares hald by emplayes share
plans tatalled 13,007 S3042017: 14434 0300 During the financial
yaar, 5,040,872 shares ware acquired on markst by Telstra
Growthshare Trust at an avarags price of £3.50 par share.

(e} Net services received under employes share plons

‘e measuda the fnorval us ol sprvces raceived undaer amp myea shara
phans by reference ta the fer value of the squity instruments grantad
The not services rocaived under employes share plans repragsnt the
cumulative wvalua of all instrumants ssuad.
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management tontinuea)

4.2 Equity {centinued)
& 2.2 Reservea
T Al W datails dir fasare Balantes
Tabla B
Telstra Group
‘Balance at 1 July 2016
Othar comprahdnsive mooma (F7 [h=i] 2N 4] - {155)
Transactrons with non-controllng misrests = . . . (| [Fi]
Ealance at 30 June 2017 18 1143} 6 B 14 {108)
tner comprahensive smcoms ] 8] &z 15 - @
Tranaacteons with non-controlling mtarests - - - - 1) m
Balance at 30 June 2018 a4 (211} (8 3 L] (17
Tha tabls balcny delails tha nature and pirposs of ot fesann
batancaes
Resarve Mature and purpase
Foraign curroncy Usad ta recard sschangs diffarences arsaing from the corvargion of the non-Australian cantrolled
translation ressrve antiteea” financial statamanta inte Australian dollars This resarvs is alos imed te racard our parcantags
sharae of exchangs differencas arising from our agquity Becountad non-Australlan mwestmants in joint
vaniures and sssociated sntitiss.
Cash flow hedging Rapresants the affectiva partion of gams or loszas on remeasuring the fair value of hedga instrumante
TR withiran iy b g qualifins for hadgs accounting
Foraign currency basis Usad to record changes in the fair value of aur derivateve financial instrumaents attritatable 1o
aproad resorve mavaments in foreign curency basis spread. Currancy basts s included ininterest on barrowings in tha
incom statarmant pwof the life of the bormowing.
Fakr valus of squity Reprecents changes i fair value of quity imstrumsnts we have slacted to messurs st fae valusthraugh
Instruments roserve other comprehensive moome,
Ganeral resarve Fapresants othar lems wa hiiee Laken directly 1o agquity.
4.2.3 Recognition and measurament Sarvicas recdned undar employes ahars plans (e shars-based

paymentsl increase owr shade capitsl balance gnd vested employes
shars plans decrénse the share aapilol balante resulting i a net
rravEmant in cur aguaty Non-recourss laans provided ba amplayeag
Ay Dranasetion costs &fieng on tha istus of ordinany aharas are 0 pAFDEIPATE (M thace amployes share plans ars racordad as &
retoghimed directly In equity, nét af incoms tas. as sreductionaf he  reduction m share capital

shiats proGesds racared

|saciad ARd pard wp captal m fesognesad st the lasrvalus & the
conaideration recaived by tha Talstrs Entity

WWa alan record the purchiass of Telstra Entity shares und srpinnang
Whera wa undestake s share buy-back, contributed equity s reduced  our arngioyes share glan s s réduction in share capatal
inaecordanca with the struciure of the buy-back arrangsment. Costs

aasociptad with thi buy-packl met of mcarms taw are aleo dedustad

from sentritut=sd aquity.

B2 | Talatrw Corponat oo LimEed sed confrpSed snidiss

325/415



Kzt to Th Tisane bl BLATBmenT & (anlfesd)

EDINETOOOO

O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)

Taintra Frarcisd Regert 2018

Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continued)

4.3 Capital management

This nota providas Informaton about Gomponants of our nat

dabit and relatad financs costs, a8 well as cur capital

managament policies.

Wa sim to provide returns for sharehaldars and banefits for

ather stakehalders, whils;

« gafoguarding our abslity £0 continue a5 a gaing concern

+ rmaintaming an optimal canitsl structine and cost of capital
that prowdes Maxibnlily far strategic investirsants:

Imardar to maintbain or adjust the capital structiere, we may
msue or repay dabt, adjust the amaunt of devicend paid to
sharsholders, raturn capils! Lo sharebholdsig or maue new
aharas.

4.3.1 Netdebt

& paramater used to manitor capital management 15 the geanng
ratig, Duf ¢orrdart 2ane fof the gearing ralio i cusrantly 50 1o 70 par
cond (2017 53 ta 70 par canth

Gﬂurm; ratin squals nat dabt dvidad by {olal capilsl, whara:

« nul dabil equals belal inteesst bearing financial Babibities snd
davrniativa fnancial instrements, less cach ord cash egevalents

« fotal capital eowals equity, as shown in ths stalismant of financisl
position. plus net debt

We undortaka tha followsng transacbens in relation to managing owk
nat dabt pertfolio and assotiated financial rsks

sl surpius castin bank deposibs and resgobiabe oertificates of
dopoait

ki Eommarcisl pa par &nd Bave comerattod Ban Iaelitiad if
place 1o support working capibsl snd short-tenm liguidity
FEguararmsnts

ssw long-term dabt including bank loans privale placarnants
and public bonds both in tha domasts and allshars madkats

uss derivative inancial instruments, Including eroas currency
avapa, inloreat rato Swaps and forward faraign curmanty
contracts, 1o hedga fomign curfancy and intarest fale fska

"

Relar to note & 4 far further discusssan an finencal risks
Tabde A lrsts the carry ng value of cur net debt components

Tabile B surmimarises the ey movermants in rof debt during the
finmnzisl year and provides our gearing ralio

Table B
Talstra Group

| Wt dobt al 1 July
Dedt iasuonce

Hat cammercal paper répaymeanta’
{asiance)

Deibt rapaymants

Financs sase regayments

Mot cash cutflowinflow) 1,073 (8}
Fair value flasshipain impacting:

Emsty 128 [ Leri]
{thas axprnsas 16 1]
Finance costs &l] (£4]
Othar nen-cash movements

Finonce eass additions (1435 {25
Tatal decreasaf{incrsase) in debt

axeluding h:ltﬂtmdr:ﬂﬂ o 857 (207)

Kot decransain cash and cash equivalents
wal of Bad svardralt (includes affasts a1
Toragn exchange rati changesh

3E) (2614}

Table A

Telstra Group

Sorrawings (TEe51y| (17,284
Darvvativg hinancisl instrurmants 'F.'.iﬂ-ﬂ 1.068
Gros Dabt (18,358) (16,218)
Cash and cash sgquivalents L] RS
Mat dobt (14,738)  {15,280)

Mo componants of nat dobt are subject to any nx':amnll:,l imporsad
capatal raquurements and we did not hivee any dataults o branchas
urider any of our Agrsaments with our londes durting th currant o
priof yanrs,

Tatal decreasa/{increasa) in nat dabt B4l (2821}
(ot debt at 30 June Ti4,738]  [15,260] |
Total egquity (15014} | (145660
Tatal capital (20,783) (9,840
Gearing ratio LR

fa} Borrowings ond ropayment of debt

DOuring the financial year 2018, we ropald $353 million of term debl
[Baestralian dallar eguavalent!, Thas included:

« 579 millinn Mew Fanland dellar Bond
« R750 million Ausiralian dollar band
o 2% million Australian dollar private placemantes,

Wi alen rapaed $8 million losns tiom assocated antities. Tha aboes
alga includes tha Sash sl lemant of debvative finafcial
inatruments, where applicable,

[Iata? insainnca far b wass of $718 milkon [Aaatralian dollar
egurnalent}, included:

= T0-yoar £R00 million United Siates dollar band (5648 milhon
Sustrihan dallar aguecalant)

o F58 million boan fram associated onlities

+ £14 million laans held by eontraliad entitiea

I addtinn, at 20 Junes 2008, wa b 300 millisa (201 7 $200
rrallian} dravn under cur revalving bank facil ties, All othar tranches
drawn disting the persad have been repald, Drawangs under owr bank
facilsties ard comrmarcaal papar igsues are Shoven o0 8 gross bama i
thi statamant of caah flews
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management tontinues)

4.3 Capital management (continued)
&2 Borrowings

I mibslin CC dathila the cadinng and P waluns aFf Barioswings i cludad if
tha statamant of nancis) Dot

Table C

Telstra Group

Current borrowings

Domastic borrawings B4l {Bad BN @a

Offahars barrawangs Ehk. 1] {215 (i a1} L]t

Bank lbans i) L i L]

Blank avesdraf (=13 i} {24 L]

Commarciol paper BT T) (REL) 1 A5Th [1.457)

Finance |sasss (=11 (@1 157} (167}

(1,635) {15440 (2,478} (2,476)

| Nen-current berrowings

Domastc borrowings L2182 2410 (252 (2.856)

QOffshors barrowings (12,147} (12754 11.225) (12.081)

Bank lzars 713 JTE:E:I TOT (7281

Financa logsas (2T i) {2ra) LI34) {234
{15,318} (16,161 (14,808} {15,902}

Tetal berrowings {16,951) (17.805) (17,284} {18,377)

{a) Maturity of borrowings

Borrowings Treasury polley and purpose

‘e reduce refsngncing nisk by enguering that our borrewngs mature
at differont poniods, Rofor to Table F in note 4.4 for tha ropayTant
Ciishore Unisas designated as a hedge of a foregn prahlaal sur Bofrowings. Tha notionsl vilues dinslesad raprasant
borrewings controlled antity, our polacy s to swas waluds ropayalie at contractual maturities
farasgn currancy danominatad bormawangs
tita Austialian dollars wsing oioss culrency
and intereat rate swaps. Refar vz rate 4.4 fare
furthar datails

Commarcial Commaicisl paped 18 ubed princpally 19

paper suppart working capstal and shori-{erm
iquadity, Commercial pagor will contnua to
B siupparted by & comhiration of [eguid
financial asgals, and access 10 commelad
bank facilitees

Finanen Finance laasa balances ara secured as the
leases rights o the lsased assets transfer to the
ass0r in the avent of o cefault by us.

Ganerally ¢l our Boimowings afs unascured, evcapt for financelassss
a5 nioted above. No assets are pledged as security for cur borrowings
All our borrawings ara interact bearng,

The nobicmnal (faca) value of our total borrowings = 516,737 mellon
(2017: 817,017 milion).
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continued)

4.3 Capital management (continued)
4.3.2 Borrowings [continued)

{b) Recagnition ond measuramaent

(i} Borrowings

Bosrorenngs are;

recogriged initally on the Wades dats (thi dats on which we

fe) Finonce costs
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Taintra Frarcisd Regert 2018

Tabla D pragsnts aur net finance costs for the year snded 20 Juns
20T8. intérest on borrowngs aro net araunts after offeatiing
iAtatast snonm and nlarist acpanss on assacinbsd disivalneg
ingtrumen s, Qut hodging, Straled és afe ciscussad furthar in note

besarrs a party to 1ne conttastual pravisiors of the instrument) 433,
« defecognined when ouf contractual cbligations are discharged oF
eancellad or sapirad Table D
+ classified as non-currant babdities ancapt for those that mature
lags than 12 montha fram tha ragarting dats, which ara classfiod | Telstra Group
&5 gurrant Liatslitias,
Interest expense an:
Demestic borrawings 181 147
Recognition and measuremant @iffshore borowings 536 811
Barkloans an 16
Initial Al loans and barmowings 808 initially Lomimedcial pag-ar H 23
recegnition racarded at fair value, which typically Finance leases 17 H
and reflacis the proceeds reosived, netof Other 14 15
measurament o rectly atinbutable transection costs. - : A -
Tatal barrowing costs TEL 83z
Finanee noeime 1] [REE]
Subseguent Aftar initial raceunition, all interast Mot intarost {incama)/expansa an dafined
msasursment baaring lsans and borrowings ave stated banafit plan (&3 1
at amortised cost, using the affectve e
intarast mathod, Ay diffarance betwaan :'htﬂmnudumhhnnpluﬂld 702 595
procesds recaled nel ol ditect LAPREL MO I M A
transaction cosls and thi arrount payabla Lisis: indarast £adednlimnsd (alish] [ET)
&z ratunty is recognised over the em of Kat gains an financaal instremants &3 {0
tha borrgwing wsing the affective imtdrast included in remeasuramants 5 T
mathad. Kot finance conts E40 591
Leans o barrawings that are
dasignated lalr valug hedgs ralationshps Mat gairs on financial instrurmants included m ramaasurements
are adpusted for fair yalug mavemanis romgise unrealised valuation impacts on our botrowings and
amwributable to thes hedged risk. Refer 1o derivatives which are recordad in the income statamant. Thesa
nata 4,33 far our hadging policies. Inciuds nat unrealised galns or losses which arise from changes in
Gaing of Iosses ara racognised in tha tha fair value of darivative financial instrumsants to the extent that
(Tnodre Slatemant Whan tha [san & hedge accoamting is not achinved of is noteifective. Thess fair values
barrowing ks derecognised incraace or decraase becausa of changes in financiad indices and
pricas orear which wa hava no control
{if} Finance sases

Relarto note 3,1.2 far ou® accounting policy, whare Telatra is a
lesisiiiai.

Telstra Corporatsgn Limeed and cortredind wntites § 05

328/415



EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
Oooooooa

Wotad to tha frniscsl sLata menla feontsn sl

Section 4. Our capital and risk management tontinues)

4.3 Capital management (continued)
4.3.3 Darfvatives

Dwrivatioes are linansial instrumaents that deflve thee valuae
from the price of an underlying item such as interast rats,
farasgn currency sxchange rate, credit spread or other indax,

Table E shows the carmying value of eoch closs of dervative firancial
inskrumsants.

Table E

Tolstra Group

Current derfvative linanciol Instniments
Cross CuTrancy swaps

Interast rals swaps

Foramnd forsegn aochange congracts

Non-current derivative finane fal instruments

Cross currency SWaps 1462 541 0 ar

Irtardat fala Aol L35 {2Eh) i) (474)
1,897 (388) 1623 (536)

Total derivative financial instrumenis 1,872 {384} 1,645 {578)

Tha tarms of a derivatnve contract are daterminad at inception.
thersfars any movemants in the prica of the underiying it=m ovar
tima will cause the contract value to constantly Auctuate. whach m
raflacied in tha fair value of the dervative. Derivabives which arain an
a=aet position 1.8, the markat has moved in our favour) are rafamad
b e bmingg i thie riansy” and darivatives in o liability position ss ‘out
of the raney’

Hath partias ara therators exposed to the cradit gquality of the
countsrparly, We are expoysed Lo credil resk on denivalves assels asa
rasutt of the potantial failure of the counterparties to maot thair
contractual obligations. Wa do not hava cradit risk assocated with
darivatives that are out of the moanay,

Rafar ta nate 4,4.3 for information about our cradit risk pelicies

fa) Recognition and measuremant

Darivative fimpnc sl instrumants are

rﬂl'.DE.I'IInFI.‘] on thadate on which we commit to purchasa or sall an
atsator liabdity

included as nan-curent assets or babilities. axcapt for those that
malurs in lass than 12 months from the reparting date, wihich arg
classified as currant assets or linbilibes

0 | Talat rw Corporat oo LmEed snd confroSed snidiss
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management jcantinued)

4.3 Capital management (continued)

4.3.3 Darivatives (continuad)

(o) Recognition and measurement (continued}

Talwts s Frarcisd Regert 2018

Recognition and measuramant

Recepnition and

msAsuremant

All dervatves are imibally recognesad at fair value and subssquentiy remeasured at fair valus at sach
reparting date. Wharas the fair value of & desivatne (= poaitive, itis carmed as an saset, and whare negative,
a5 & Lability, Refar to note & 4.5 for détails an the determination of Fasr values.

Right to at-off

W rscord direative fiancinl nstruments an a net baas inaur statamant of fmancial postion whra wi
= Rave alagaly recognised nght to sat-off tha derivative assat and the derivat ve [ability, and wa intend

Oooooooa

v settle on & fet basis or aimdtanssualy

right of gat-aff, and Intend 12 exerciss that right.

ot ganerally settied ana net basls

= antar inlo maste natting arrangemaents felating to & nurmber of financial ingtrurnants, hawe & legal

Far our intereat rate swaps, we do not offast the recenable or payabis vath the underlying financial assat
o finanzial lability beng hedgod &4 the transactions are wewally with differsnt counterpartios and are

Derecognition

cwnarship

aspired,

Carvative assels are dorecognesed whsn tha nighis b receve cash News from thae dimoaties assets b
wxpired or have baen tranafarred and we have transfored substantially all the risks and rewards of

Darivative lakikties are derscognised whan tha contracteal obligations are discharged, cancelled or

Impact te the incema

statemant ahadging instrument and. if 50. on tha nature of tha itam baing hadgad.

The mathad of recognising the resulting gam o ipes depends on whathar the darvative is designated as

{b] Utitisatian of derfvatives to manage risks

e enler into dervalive ransacbons in sccurdanca with palices
aporovod by tha Boord to Manoge ur aHposaEe Lo mor kot reghm and
walatiity of financaal outcomes that arise as part of ol narmal
businass oparations, We da not speculatively trads in darliwatie
fimancial instrumanis

Hndamg rafars to tha #iy which wa ugas financial iInstruments,
primarily decivalives, (o managa tur exposua 1o financial risks. The
gain ar (033 on the underlying item (the hedged iterr) is supected to
moa in tha opposite ditsction to the ganar |logs on tha darmitive
(the ‘hedging instrumant’l. therefaore offsetting our rck position.
Hedge accounting aliows the matching of tha gains and 129ses on
hadged starms and acsozinted hadging inctrumanta in the sama
nceounting period o minimess volatility in the incorra statermant. In
ardes to quality for hedge sccounting, prospect vt hodge
affectivanaess testing must maet all of the following criteni:

» anaconormes felatuanship smats babwasn 1 hadgad tarm and
hadging instrumant

the affact of credit risk does net dominate the valus chaages
resulting fram the ecanoree rel atbonship

thie hisdge ratic is the same aa that resulting from actual ameunts
of hedged iterms and hodging instruments for risk managsment.
Cur msjor ssposune Lo interest rate ek and foresgn currency risk
aresad fram our long-tarm berfewings. e alsa have transialion
fareign currercy riak asscoiated with imsatments in foreign
opatatians and bansactional fareign curtancy esposuras sush as
purchasanin foragn currencina. Thess sk ane ciscussad hurthar in
nate 5.4,

-
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management tontinues)

4.3 Capital management (continued)
4.3.3 Darivatives (contimsed)
(b} Uititisation of derivotives bo manage risks (contineed)

To tha aatent parrritted by Sustralisn Accounting Standards. we
farrmally dosignate and decumant aur financal instrumenis by
bad g by a fallows:

EDINETOOOO
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Fairvalue hedges

Cash flow hedges

Het investment hedges

Objestives of this
hedging arrangemant

l'a hadgs the sxpasura to
chargas in tha fair valus of
bodrawings whach are issued st
B froed rate, of denormmated in
feraign curranty, oy eamarting
to floating rats borrowings
denaminatad in Australian
dndlars:

l'a hadgs the sspasurs ta
charges incash fows from
besrovengs that baar floating
IFberast FatEs of are
denaminatad in farsign
currancy, Cagh flow hedgng ks
slao used to rmitigats the
foraign cusrency sxmasura
arising from highly crobabils
e eoermnitbed futurs eumancy
cash flows

Ta effsat tha faraign axchangs
Expaaure arising from the
translation af our foraign
Investmants fram their
fumcticnal surrency ta
Australuan dollars,

Inatrumants used W anter iila Eross cutiancy
andd interdst rabe swaps to
milagate our axposure Lo
changes i the fair yalvs of sur

lang-torrn barraingd

Wiaanted in8a irlaresl iala and
CrOSS CUMFONCY SWaps 1o hadge
future cash flows ariseg frorm
DU bar o nga.

Wi e forward forisgn
wichanga contracts to hadgs o
pestion of firm commitrments

and highty probable fofecast
Lrapsactions

Whita wil chiodaa 18 hadga tair
it irveskmant exposunes, s
usa farward foseign exchange
CORLrACtS. Crods Curfency
Swdapa andios Bofrowings in
therelsvant curfancy of the
Inyestment

Economio relationships

Im ail :whu'au ralationships the cotecal torma of tha hud;!nsm-.:tn.lrr»n'l. and thEﬂd rbumlfinduding
notianal values, cash flows and currency) are aligned

90 | Talatrw Corporat o LmEed sad confroSed snidiss
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continued)

4.3 Capital management (continued)
3.3 ﬂuﬁmlwuﬂwnlfrmud!
{b) Utilisatian of derfvatives bo manage risks (cantinued)

Tabis F shows the carrdng valus and notional valus of sach
componant of aur gross debt including dervatea frrancial
st rumants categarisad by hadpa typ

Table F As at 30 June 201
Telstra Group Carrying
value ualus
§m
Barrowings by Fedge designation
Fasf valus hadges (4. 751) (3300 5337 (%, 874)
Cash flow hedges (7. 7] . X LN-CoN]
Mot in & hadga relatonanip {4 434) { B0 B142) {B,303)
Total borrowings {16,851) (16,737) (17,284} {17,017
Burlvotive axsets by hedgs dealgnation ;
Faar valum hadges 867 B9 7B 458
Cash flow hedges fatey Ba2 BES ]
Mol i a hidge redationsnip 11 11 1 1
Total derivative asasts 1,972 1612 1,644 1,038
Devivotive lobilities by hedge designotion
Faar value hadges - - El] 4l
Canh flow hodges [38E) - 530} (48]
Motin a hodga redatonanip a1 i1 i T
Total derivative liabilities (384} {1 578} (5 31]
Total gross debt {15,368] (15,126 118,218 (18,07a]
(i} Fair value hedges Tabla H shows the inelfectiveness recognized in the income

M| eharges in tha Enit walus of the undorbyng iBem ralating to the
hodged rigs are rocogaisod in tha income statamant Logathes with
the changss in tha lar value of denvatives. The nat diffsrancs (s
racorded in the income statemant &s inalfectiveness. The carrying
walug of borrowings in affective Taif value bedgo relatinghips is
adpustnd for ganns of [oases attributabie to the tiskis) baing hedged
Tabie G cutlmas the cumulatne amount of fair valus hedge

adjustments that ara incledad i the carmyng amount of Dorrewings
o the staterment of hnahial poddson.

Table &
Telstra Group

Moticnal valud as &t 30 June
Unamorirsed digeounts/pramiums

Amertised cost

slatamand. ‘Wi hivwo socluded foreign curtency besis sprands fram
auf dadignated fair valus and cish flow hadge ralaticndhips,

Table H
Telstra Group

He-rmeasuramant of hedged iem usad to 18 e
imeasilfd inellectivenass i

ISr.anga 0 wokue of hn-:lg_mg insirumants 1&T) 1%

Met {gain}/loss befars tax from 5} 18

ineffectiveness

Kat (gmr]l/loss a'ter tax [EY] [E]

Curmulative fair value hedge adjustmenis

Carrylng amount

Telstri Corporatsgn Limeed and confredind wntites | BR
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management tontinues)

4.3 Capital management (continued)

4.3.3 Darivatives (contimsed)

(b} Lititisation of derivatives te manage rsks fcantinued)
{if} Cash flow hedges

Tha portian af the gain of loas on the hedging instrumant that is

af factiva [aftaata the mavertant of the hedped itam) i fecognesad
drm-:l..'.r wn Ehecash flow hrr:lg-n R reserem in equity and arry ineffoctims
partion 1o recogned as linando costs direcily i the inooma
atatarmant

Gaing of losses dofertad in the cash flow edgng resars ars
subtaguantly

transfirrod to the incoma atatarmant whan the hedged rangaction
alfacts grofil of loas {ag. & forecast transattion oecurs}

Inciuded in tha imtisl carry ng amaunt whan the hedged lamis a
nof-fingncial assel or lability

transfe red immesdsaiely Lo the incorrs stalsment (| & lorecast
hadgad tranaattion i nd langed supedted Lo accur.

Table | shows the hadgs grins o lasses trang!arred 1o and from tha
cash Mow Hediing resatve

Table
Telstro Group
Cagh flaw hodging reserve
l:,hqr\:pl,o: in fair valus of :uhﬂ-mvhmigqa 15;&'. lf-l:cl:i;'l
Changzs in fair value transferred to other (40
EHPENE S : "
:ﬁﬂﬁm in fair volus tranafermed to goody 3 5
and sarvices purchasad
Changss in falrvalus transferred to
finarce cosls 155 208
Changes in laif value transferred to = 7
proparty, plant and egaipmeat
Incoma tax on movemeants in tha cash flow 24 23
Fie RN I sherve

(58] (50)

Table ) shows when the Cath llows are expectod (o ocsur wilh
raspect to itema in cash Flow hedges, Thase amounts are the
undiscountod cagh flows reportod in Sustralinn dollars and
raprasent our fafesgn currency axpasuraes at the raporting data

Table J
Talstra Group

Non-capital items
Within 1 yaar
Copital items
Within 1 yaar - L1 ]
Barrowings

Within T year (251} fei L]
Within 1 ta 5yaans 300y 3,650
Altor B ysars (1= | TR P

19,438)  (8.739)

During tha current and priss financial years, thers wes ra matsnal
imgact on profit or loss resulting from ineffactvaness of our cash
flew headpes or from discontinuing hedge accounting for forecast
transactions no longer evpactad to ooour.

V00 1 Telstra Carporategn Limeded and conk rafed sntites

Hon-capital tems will ba recognised in the incema statement in tha
same parsad in which the cash flows are expectad to ooour

iii} Derivatives nat in @ farmal hedge relationship

Sorma danvatives may nat quenlrhy for hadga nesmunting or ars
spaofically rgt desgnated as a hedgs as naturad offset achievas
subatantally tha same accounting results. This includss forwnrd
forasgn currengy contracts that are uged 1o soonomically Mdg«-
axchange rate fluctuntions associated with trade creditars or othsr
liakibty and assst balances denom nated in a foreign cufrency,

&3 4 Other hld‘. I.Eﬂllll'lﬂﬂi policies
(o) Discentinuotion of hedge occounting

Hadpa accounting i decontmuad whan a h-:d.;mg natrument
axpares, i sold, tarminated. or no longar mests tha chitesa fpr hadgs
accounting, A1 1nat tims, any cumelative gaing or iosses relating 10
cpah flaw ho :IEI:-; rocognized inoguity arg iI'IiII.'I":.' rotmnad in aguity
and subsequantly rmgﬂ-'.n-rl f tha incoms stalament as the
pravigusly hadgad iem alfects profit or less. For fair valus hedges,
the cumuiateye adjustment recorded against thecarmang value of tha
hou‘gq-d tamat tha datohadpa m:c-:lunling_cnnunﬁ mamortised to tha
incoma siatermant uging tha affective mierast msthod

(B Embedded derivotives

Deirvatves ambeddad in host contracts that are financial astals ars
nat separalad from finaaciof assot hostn snd & hyberd contract s
clessified i its antirety at sithar amortised coat or fair valwes
Dadivatives ambaddad in otihai linancaal Hasdities oF otha: Rost
contracts are trasted as separate inancial instiurments whar Thalr
risks and characternstics are nat :Igsu-?:.l retated to those of the hoat
contracis and tha host confracts are nat maasurad at fair valug
thraugh profd oF (o448
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continued)

4.4 Financial instruments and risk management

Our undarlying business actraties result in exposura to
aparational nisks and & nurmber of financtal risks, incleding
intarsat rate rizk, foraign currency nish. credit nsk and liguadsty
righe.

Clur ovar 84 Tisk MaRAZETANT PROEIAM seaks [0 Mitigate these
rishs e ordes (6 feduce velatility on cur financal perfar mance
and to suppert the delvary of our financial targats. Financisl
riak rianegament ks carried out cantralty by our treasury
departmeant under oollcies approved By the Beard,

This nota surmmarnsss how wa manags thass financal ngks.,

Bl pur financial Instrumants are sccourted for under AASE 9
(2013 Financial instrumants’,

4 481 Mlnl.glngnur interest rmte riak

Intarest rate risk arises from changes in marke? interest rates.
Borrowings 1ssuad af fixed rates sxpose us to faw value inferest
rate risk. Yanabie rate Barrowings pive res to cash flow interest
eata fink. which i partislly offeat by chsh and cash aquivalanta
bealances hald at varable rates.

‘Wa manags intarest rata risk on our nat dabt portfalio by

» satting our target ratio of fixed intarest dabt to varinble interest

dektt, as reguired by our debt managemant poln;:,'

ensuring accens to divares sources of funding

« reduing risks of refinancing by sstableshing and rmanaging our
targat maturity profiles

= antaringinio crons currancy and interest rate swaps, Aleo refar to
note s 33

{o) Exposure

Tatda Cinnote 4.3.2 sats out the carning amount of borrowengs. The
usa of cross currency and intarest rate swiaps allows =3 [0 manage
tha lavid of axpogirae our bqrrw.lnﬁ. himve b0 ntarest rats risks. Table
A balow shows our fixed 10 1h‘|!|ng ratio basad on tha carmying valus
of cur borrewings pre and post hedging

Far internal risk rmanagemant purposat, we I:'.H.:I!,' dabt due to
matura within 12 manths as foating

Table &
Telstra Graup

Nate
Eiwed rate {14 457}
Floating rate (2.484)
Total berrowings 43 (16,951}

(102200

[6.731)
{16,861)

EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
Oooooooa

Taintra Frarcisd Regert 2018

{2.3200 (1.G5TY

(17,284) (17,284}
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management tontinues)

4.4 Financial instruments and risk management [continuad]
&.£.1 Managing our interest rate risk feontinued)

(b} Bensithily

Wa hava parfarmiad a sensitvity anafyais bassd on U intarast rate
figk axpodunas af aur finencial etrumants as at 30 Jund, showing
tha smpact that A 10par canl ahift mointerast ratas wonld B o5 aur
prafit after S and on guity, In acoardance with our poticy o &wap
faraign currency bosrowangs into Aestralinn dollars, intarsat rala

sansatity relates primanly ta mawsmants in Australian intetest
Falas

Table B shows the results of our sensitivity analysis

Interest ratas
[+ 108}

Interast ratas

(o] 0% (&8)

A shift of 10 par cent has baan salectec as a reasonakbly possibie
changamn interast rates based on the currant leve| of both short-teem
ond lang-tarm interest rates, This is not a forecast or prediction of
futura markat conditions

Tha results af the sensitivity analysis are driven by tha fallawing main
factors

* anyincreass of decreasa inintarest rates will impact gur et
unhadged fioating rata financial instruments and tharafosa will
directly impact prafit of ioss

changes in the fair valus of dervatives which are part of sffactive
cash Flow hodge redationchips are doferred in oquiky with no
impact to profit ar loss

changes in tha foér value of foreign currency basls spreads
masaciated with our cross currency awnps are defarred in squity
thara is munimal nat impact on profit arlogs as aresult of fair valua
mavemants on derivatves designated ineffective fair value hadga
relationships os there will be an offsetting acjustmant to the
underiying borrewing

tha annlynis doss nat include the impact of any managamant
mction that rright take place if a 10 per cent shift ware 10 ooour

102 1 Telstra Carporategn Limeded and conk rafed sotites

4.4.2 Managing our forelgn currency risk

Feraitgn currency risk Is our risk that the value of a financlal
commitment, farecast ransaction, facognised assel of [Rability
will fluctuats dus 1o changes in foresgn exchange rates. e
ieeun debt offshara and operate internationally and hanos wa
arm axposed bo foreign udﬁun@- ek from v ous cunTanciss.
Herwievar, car |argest concantration of rrak (4 sttributsble to the
Eurg, Urated S1ates dollar and the Philipgine peso,

Thes itk swposr annes prmarily fram:

= borrowings denominatad in loreign currencies

+ tiade ahd other craditor balances denaminated in farsign
CUTTERCies

+ firrn comemitments or highly probable forecast ensactons
for rece pts and payments seitled in foreign currencies o
with prices dependant on ford:pn cuffancios

« nat imestmants i forsagn controlled entitias Morsign
cperelsonsal,

(o} Borrowings
‘e mitigate the foresgn currency axposurs on forsign currency
denarninated h:-rrmuinp;i.h,'

comarting borrowings to Ausiralian dollars using cross currency
awaps

helding borrowings to offest the transginton of tha nat assels of a
faraign controdlad entity twe may also choote to hadga tha foraign
currency translation nek uaing dermvatves), Ve hayve nil Pﬁigm i
placn fior furqig1 currancy tranclation reak agcociated with our
imvastmants m foraign oparatians (017 nd)

Table C showa the :.un'_,mg_'.'ulm of cffshara barrowings by
undutl’:,llng currancy, As at 20 Juna 201 E, all offshore buzrm!.llrﬁs
wara gwappad into Australinn dollars (2007 all Sgstralian dallars)

Table C
Telstra Group

Uniled States dallar [KETTN] {2,623
Eure BTl {7848
JEPANELE e {126} [REL:]
Hwnss frang =@11) {418
Oher (362) {A48)
Total offuhors barrowings (12,482} (11,320

fes &1 30 Junn 2018, we alsa hold 8677 rallion 1207 7: 81,657 million}
of eormmertisl papar a1 carmang valus, incleding. 100 millinn
denarninatad n United States dollas ($535 million Austraban dedlsr
equvalant) This was converted into Australlan dallars ussng foraign
anchange swacs.
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continued)

4.4 Financial instrumeants and risk managemeant (continued]

4.4.2 Managing our foreign currency risk {sontinued)
) Troding

Wa hive some axpasurs to forsgn currancy nak fram out aparating
{trandsnticnall actvities, Wae mansgs thes risk by

« hidging & proporion of tha axpoguis of Tafmgn axchangs
transacticn nax ansing frem firm commibrents ar highly probable
foracast ransactions denaminated in feraign currancies in
atcordincn vath our figk managamant palicy. Thess tranaastiong
iy bt plysically seltbed i & Toisgh cutf sty of 11 Austraban
dedlats but with direct reference to quoted curfency falaes in
accardanca vath & contractual formuls

acpnamically hedging a propartion of fodeign cEmency risk
afaaciated with trade and othes s44et snd balality balances
stonomically hedgiag tha risk associated with eur wholly awned
controdled entibies TWOCE ) that may be exposed to transactians,
baoth lorecast and coanrmifi=d, inocurrsncies ather han Ueeir
lungtional fwfrancy, sh Accardamcs with our ewerall flak
rranagement pollcy

*

e hedge U el rsks. usirg lonvaid Toregn sschangs contracts.
Tabla Dsummarisas the impact of cutstanding forward faraign
anchangs contracis that aré hl‘."‘lﬁlﬁﬂ_ DaiF W AnSA TGl CurTansy
axpdanes

Tabla D
Terlsira Group

Commuercial poper borowings

Lindtad States daollars {100} 1050
Tronsections to and fram WOCE

Britigh pounds :1-ur||ﬂg (18] 15
United States doltars 7] 141
O {varicurs cunr s = =
Forecost transoctions

Unitad States daliars {257] B3
Philppins pasa 32 B il )
Oithaar [waricus Surfaecsos)] - -
Othor aseets ond liobilitles

Unitad States dallars i) 1
Total inAustralian dellars

{133k

(25}
L1EeE
1z

[121)
156}

=333

EDINETOOOO

O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
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rward Tor

10320 1,020 {1,367} aye
16 13 (& 050
(4] 255 ) o?e
< - (E]] =
(L ralsl (ZE4) 78
3 BT 1072 LB EE LD
- - i -

ki) a3 {108 a/g

(2.253)

{c) Motural offset

Qur direct fareign scchangs mposurs arising froem tha imgact of

translation of the fesults of cur foresgn entites to Australion dollars

18, ifopart, naturally affsst at the Group l@vel by fofeign currdncy
danorminihled apadaleng and capital axpenditura of busindss urita
Tarwhich we de fot have Tormal hhﬂb‘,'-"lg Ir paoE,
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management tontinues)

4.4 Financial instruments and risk management (continued]
& LT Hnrl.u.'ln‘ our foreign ourrency risk {continued)
() Sensithily

Wa hava parfarmiad a sensitvity anafyais based on our I‘praip
currenty risk axposutes easting at balance date. Tabla E shaws the
imaact that & 10 par cenl shift in appleable aechrngs ratos would
vl o aur profit affer tax and on agquity,

Table E
Telstra Group

chriga ratos
[+10%]

Exchangs rates

i {8 3

B ahilt of 10 par <ont has boan salocted a5 a reasonably poisiie
changs taking inlo sccount tha currsnt lavel of axchangs rales and
tha volatsdity chaarved both on a historicsl basis and en market
aipactations of fulure movemants. This s nol a forecast o
iredicton of lulors makel conditions,

W are axpoted Lo eguity impacts from faregn curfendy mayemants
pmsscalac with cur alfshara investments &nd our derwal vasmcksh
Twad bl of alfetvare borrow ngs. Foreign curishoy rek (s soresd
el a rumber of currencies, We have disclosed the senaltivity
analysas on & jotal partlolio badrs and nol separately by currency,

The tarislatbor of our foregn entites’ resulls inbo the Group's
presantation curransy hag not bean maluded m the abowve senditnsty
analysis ag (his raprecents tranaiation risk rather than tranesctian
GLUS

Ay unhedged lotaigh exchisnge poditi ons assotiatid with owk
transactional axposiees will dirsotly affect prafit or loss 45 & result of
faraign currancy mavarrants

Thaea la na segnificant imgact on prafit o Loss from foralgn ceufrensy
mowamants assnciated with our barrowings partiolin in 8ffective faar
walwa or cash flow hedges a8 an affsetting entrywill be racognesed an
thir asssciated hadging inatiurmsnt.

Tha anekysis doss not includa tha impact of a0y Managemant aCUoR
that rreght take placs if thess events sccwrad

10 | Telstra Corporatsgr Limsded and conk rafed sntites

4.4.3 Managing our eradit risk

Cradit riskis the risk that a counterparty will Sofault on (ts
cantractual cbligations resulting in & financial Ioss, We are
expised to credit risk from our oparating activities (primarly
custermar crodit riskl and financing activibas.

W manage cradit risk by

» applyng Board approved credit policias

= maritoring axposurs 1o hagh rick dabtors

= raquinng collatatal whars appropriste

+ assigning credit limits to ol financisl counterpartiss

'va may also be subject to cradit risk on transactions not included n
the statarnant of financinl pasitien. such as when wa provide a
guarantsa for anothar party. Datails of our contingant labilites ars
disclosed in neta 7.3 2

{a) Customer crodit risk

Trata and athar racanmblat consist of & lurga numbar of cusiomars
spraad across tha consumer, business. anterpriss, governmant and
imtarnationsl gactorn, Other than nbn co, we do not have any
-;gnil"u:nnt gradit rink axposure (o o single custormar or growp of
customers, Agsing analys:ss and cngoing credit avaluntion ara
performad on the financial condition of aur customers and, whare
approgpriate, an allowance for doubtiul dobis is rasced. bn additign
racanynbla halancas ars monitarad on an sngming basis o that our
axposure 1o bad debis is notsignificart. Refer to nate 3.3 for furthar
detads atout gur trade and ather recevables

{B) Treasury eredit risk

Wi st aqpanad o crodit risk from the irvestrmant of surplus funds
{primarily degosits) and from the use of desvative financial
instrumants

'y have a number of exposures to indvidusd counterpartes. To
rmanaga thig riak, v have Board approved policiss that Emit the
amaount af credit exposura to amy single courterparty, Countarparty
crudill rbings and imarks L condsboris @ tevieead contimeally with
bEmits Deing reesod and utibisation adJuslnrl whara appropriate. We
also manage our credit exposara using a valus atrisk (VaR)
rrathodalogy, which is an indugtry standard measusa that estimates
tha maxmum potential exposure of our risk positions as a result of
futura movamants in markst ralas, This halps to ansara that wa do
not anderestimate ohed it expaaurs with any Gingle counterpany,
Usang VaR anabysis, at 30 Jume 2008, 94 pod cant (2007 93 par canth
af our dervabiva or oedit copdoure was with countarpartios that haw o
crodit rating of A- o batter Managormont does not et any
sgnificant loades from non-paerformance by any of thagse
counterpartas.
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continued)

4.4 Financial instruments and risk management {continued]  We manage liguidity risk by
bbb Managing our liquidity riak

.

defining raramumm levals of cash and cash eqursalants

cafining minamurm levels of cash and cash equivalents plus
wndrawn bBank facilitias

Liguildity Fas is the resk that wie will e unabla Lo mest aur classdy moh toring rolling foracadts af liquidity ressrsas on the
fnancial obdigations as they fall dus. Basss of sapacted businass cash flows

using irstrumants which tradi 0 highly liquid markats with haghly
ralad cowarpartiss

& imeaating sufplus Funds witlin wariaus types of Hgued netrumants.

-

Char vactse is Lo mantain s Dalance tatwesn cont mety and

1!nv|bil:|!\l.l of Funding t hr:up_;’h thausa ¢f aguid finangial instrumants

long-tarm and shart-term barrawings. and corrmitted avadlable Wfa bl that aur contrsctom obigstions cas ba mat thiomgh

bank facilsties esling cash i Cash squvalents, operaling cash llows and o=
funding arfengemen s we reasonably espect Lo have availabls 1o us,
inchudmg tha use of committed bank faciiities

Takile F shiwvs our conbtastugl cash low maturities of feancal
linbsilites inciuding estimaled intarest payrmmnts. Tha amourits
disclosed sre unditcaunted Future =aeh floas snd tharsfars da not
recancile to the amaunts i tha statament of financial pasition

Table F

Telstra Group

Domastic barrowings L2t L LR (TEL 3,538 } 3

(Mtehara Barrewings @aE (e (e (5030 (12,703 (106} a6l (heOE) (10,015

Commarcial papor PR - - - {BEn) 1,467} = = = (1,487

nitaraat on Barrokangs.

mclutng finanes [aRsa (g (503) {ahi (1) 1,838 han) (ot (1158 (4t (2,642)

lrabilit=ss

Financa lessa llabilitaes (R fi)] |_.I'II:I:I {100 1230 [E'I 'I: {125} 73} [ lis]] (B4 g‘mﬁ

Tradefothar craditors and A L L v i (it

ACCruEd akpansses (4 E35) L ALH ) {&,000) A, 19U} 111} U= 4L (#,259)

Darivative inancisl assels 1,402 1,863 5778 Lieloh | 14,395 2,778 =15+ 5,605 5,868 14,811

:;?E.Ilmlz_l-lf’maﬁ:lal (1481  (2035) (5043 0I5 (13488) (2.963) (172} (BESY) ) (BE1Z) (14808

Total (7.284) (2206) (7.082) (5.802) (22,6683} (7.402) (1,53%) (72860 (7.5768) (21,505
{a) Borrowing focilities

W hava commetted availabla bank facilrties in place to support our
liquidity requirermeants and ouwr shart-tenm and long-term
Larrowiries. Table G shows cur undrawn fecilities s 8t 30 Juna

Table G
Telatra Group

Facilitsas awallable
Facilitsas uned
Facilities wnused

Talstra Carponitee Livvked and carfreled antdies ] 106
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management tontinues)

4.4 Financial instruments and risk management (continued]
44,5 Waluation and disclosures within falr value hisrarchy

Tha finsntial instrumants included in the sthtement of
financial pasition sre measured sither at fair value or thsr
carmying valus approdirnates fair value, with the sxceation af
barrowings, which are hald al amortised cost.

To determing farr value, wa use both observable and
unobestvable mpute. W classify the inputs usad in the
valustion of our financial matruments according to a three lavel
hégrarchy ss shown bdm The classification is based on the
Iowaat Lowed input that is significant to the far value
maasiramant a8 & whole

Faurvalus hiqrwd'ry.

largat 1: quoted (unadjusted) markat prices in active markats for

identical asseta or lobilities

= layal 2 tha (owast lavel input that is significant to the fair valee
maasuremant is directly (ns pricas) or indirectiy (derved from
prices) obseryatle

+ bavnl 3; ona or masa kéy inputs for tha inptiurrent ara nat based an

observabla markat data (unobssrvable inputs)

The tabls below summanes the methods used o estmale the lair
valwa of pier financlal instrumants:

Lawel Financial Instrument Fair value

Lawal 1 Lestad inweatmants in aquity Cuated grices in actiae marosts.
IRESFLImEntS

Level 2 Barrowings, crofs curfency Waluaticn tochmiguis maximise the use of obsarvable market data
and interest rata swaps Prasent value of the estimated future cash flows using approgriata

markat based yiald curves, which are indegandantly derivad, Yeald
curvirs iire Sourcod fram risadily availabla masket data guated fodall

FRagof Currancies
Ferward foreign enchangs Quoted forward anchange rates at reporting dats for contracts with
contracts semilar maturity profilss
Lewal 3 Unlisted mnwastrmiants in equity Valuation téchn quas (whase one ar mora of the significant inputsis.
instrumants niot based on cbearvable market datal include rafarance to

discounted cash flovws and fair values of recant ondarly sall
trangacons betwaan market participants [melving ingtrumants
that ara substantislly the sama,

Contsngant consideration Imitial recognition; expeciations of futwre parformanca of tha
business. Subsaquant measurerrant: present value of the fulure
axpacied cash flows,

VGG 1 Telstra Corporategn Limeded and conk rafed sntites
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (continued)

4.4 Financlal instruments and risk management (continued)

d.45 Valpation and disclosures within Fair valus hisrarchy
{eontinued]

Tabéa H categorises our (thancial instrumanls whesh are measurad st

falr volue. according to the valunton methodology nopled.
Tabln H

EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
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Talatrs Fnanciad Fegert 2018

Telstra Group
Assots
Darivative financial instrurmants - 1872 - 1,872 . 1, By g 1By
IrreosUmiatits on Lalodd securiises 11 - - 1 15 - - 15
rivestments n unlisted securities - - 5 5 . - rrg) Ferd
1 1872 25 2,008 15 1, B4 2 1,538
Chrbdiities
Darwativs hinanoial inatrurnants - {3E0) - {3E0) - oy H] - (578}
Contngant congideraton - - {4l (i) . . I8 fL:]
- {384) () {383) - (576) {8} {508
Total 1 1583 21 1,618 15 1,066 169 1,350

Tabls | details movarmeants in the levsl 3 wolisted Secuty balances.

Table |
Telsira Group

|Laval

Dpening balance 1July 2017

Surchases

:‘maa-:u'an'l-mtreccgmsemn sther compraliandsse 12
Upi=t=liil-]

Transfar ta listed sacuntias 3
Deapocals (22)
Contribution to Telstra Vamtureg Fund Il LP, (20E]
Clasing balanes 30 June 2018 Kl

Thi remaasuremant recognised in gther comprehemaie incamsa in
tha financeal yeas 2018 ralated to snvestrmants hald by Tolstra
Viahiusres Py Lid,

During the finnncial year, wea heen not receivec gy dividend from ouwr
listed of uniigted aquity iInvestmants and thars havs Bésn Hio
transfars Lo or from equity in raton Lo thase nvestrmants

Eurl-lglha fmeancial year. a financial instruments balancs of £13
millean was translarted from Loval 3 ta Lawel 1 following the
sriErnanl |igting an a stosk axchangs, The valustion technigue for
the ireeabmant charged to reflact the quoled markat prics

Radar to nota 6.3.1 far furthar information on centribubion to Telstra
it Funsd B LLP.

Our barrennings a5 par TablaCinnate &,3.2 are classificd as lovel 2 in
tha Tair walus hiarasrchy

Talstra Carpaniteea Livvked and carfreled antdies ] 107
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management tesntinues)

&4 Financial instruments and risk management {continued]
G LB thu{'tfngnn.d nul."l.in_g arrangements

wnd linancisl liabilite saibgact to
anls or similas

[abla ) predails i ncal i
cffaatting, enfarcoabls mastar nelting aman
ngreamants

TableJ
Telstra Graup

=1

Trade and othar receivables
Trade and olher payables
Dlarvative financial assats
Derivative financial liabilies
Tetal

Trade and sther recenvables
Trade ang other payables

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

Danvative financial sssats 1644 1604 B0 1,164 |
Darveat ive financial Labilitios {6T8I (678} 4B} - (3]
Total 1,469 1489 - L] 1,460

Gross amounts not offget in the statamant af Tinancal pogition
rellact amawnts sulyjest bo canditicnal alf2eting arrangamanta.

Gross arnadnts of fingncisl instrumants not affset in ths slalamam
of financial pasition, |, aur material rights of sst-aff that are not
clherwiza ncluded in column B, relatad 12

« oul intar-cperalve tanll srrangorments wilh soma of our
internatsonal roarmng parners, whers wi hawe doecuted
agresmants that allow the nétieng of amounis payshls and
ratantibla by us on cetsatioh of the contract

o whalasals cusktomers, where we have axgoulsd Customet
Helationship Agresments that allow for the netlng of amounts

payabla and recenatsla by us in cortaln cercumalanods whears thade

1= & nght o suspand the Supply of sandoas of on the Sxpiration of
termination af tha Bgresrmant

ot derivative finanzial insbrumenta, whars wa b executed
rrastar netlng arrangamants under our Intarnationsl Swaps and
Darivatives Asanciation AEfasmants. Thase aprasmants allay for
thez n=tling ol arnaunls payabile and receivalie by us or tha
counterparty in thi evant of default or a credit event. In hinowith
eantractual provissons. s the evant of msolsency @l derfeatives

with & posdvveor negativa Talr value that axdst with tha respactive
counterparty are ofisal agamal esch othar, lsawing & ret réceivabis

of liability.

G | Telstra Corporategn Limeded and conk rafed sntites
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Section 5. Our people

e our markats,
our amployas
neludes detalls of our
gation paid to kay

the skills and pas
This sction provide
bamatie |-E.1.|:|:|r|r.
yea share plans and ¢
i =

§.1 Empleyes benefits
B.1.1 Aggregate employsa benalits

Ouir sinplies betelils mcluls proasiods snd aociusd expeivses (ai
aur smpliyes benalits and indentives, which are saparately
prasanted in the statement of financial pesition. Thesa provsions
and aceruals inciuds alamants whane wa apoly esbimales and
Judgement Aecrued labou and related on-coats are disclosed
wathin our currant trade and cthor payables in note 3.5

Tabda & provdcas asummary of all thess amplayes obligations:

Table &
Telstra Group

Lurrent prawigaan for employes bansiits

Non-current prevesson for « .

berafits = i 157 160

Current redundancy provismans g 5

Accrued labaur and om-costs 4593 S50
1.528 1,501
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For tha amounts of tha provision prassntad as currant, we do not
have an unconditional nght to defer settlemant for any of these
abligations, Howiner, based on past oxparience, we do nal axpect all
employees to take the full amount of accrusd leave ar reguire
paymant within tha rasxt 12 monthe. Armounts disdissed in Table B
huver bisinny dat armined in socordanos vith ar actuarial aenssarrant
anfiellsct lemes il ol axpecied Lo e Liken oo pard valkin e
next 12 manths

Table B
Talstra Group

Laawe abligat-ons sapactad to be sattlsd

afar 12 manths

Prosaaion o armployed banefis includes annual lenis, long Senadd
leave and ncantives acorued oy employess

Long service | W aspbed m.:upug,-.-mnm judgment 13
detanming the fallawng kay
leave er|Eiﬂﬂ assyrnptions wsad in the calculathan af
SNg 2ardce laave anlitlements:
+ 5 parcant (2017 &5 par cant)
weaghted avarags projected
ImEr eases o salariss
+ 380 por cont (2017: 4 par cent]
discaunt rate

Thediscountrateused bo calculata the
oragant value has Boon dotarrmenad by
rafarancs U markat vields at A0 Jur
2018 en 10year (2017 10 year) nigh
quality corporats bonds which have
due dates simiar to thoss of our
Linbdtikies,

5.1.2 Reoognition and messurement

Tha liabilitsas for amployes bon ofits rotateng to wapes and malarsos
annupl beave and othar curvant smployes banafits are accrpad af
thr nomina! amounils, Thésa dre calowlsted Based on rednursr&Lion
rates axpactad 1o ba current at ths sattlsment dats and include
related costs

Cartain employaes wha havebosnamgployed by Toelstra for at least 10
yenrs ore antitled to long service lsave of thrae months for mone
dmndlng an tha actual Iw.".gth of emplaymant], ‘Waaccrus labilitses
fior fong Sénson laava mdl sxpaciod 10 bo paéc or gattlsd within 12
manths nfrupuri,ng data at the prasent values of future amounts
spaciad to bapaid. This ks basedan projeciod incransasinwags and
walary rabis aver an avecage of 10yeans, oxpenincs of employes
depariures and pefiods of gervico

Prionimadns. afd recogriged whan;

thar Tl S1ra Group has o presont legal or constructive obligation to
maks a future sacrifice of aconormic benefits as a result of past

Ly it AS1IB44 OF dvbila

it i protabla that a future Sschilice of acongrmet Berli1s @all Sfi5a
o raliable subirnale coas b moads of the amount of the olligation,

.

-

Wa recoghese & pronsion for redundancy costs whan a detailed
fermal plan far the rédundanciis huv Beon devaloped and & valid
ppmctdlion has boen crsafed that Uhe redundancies will be carried
ot in raspect of those employass likaly ba be affsoted

Talstra Carponitea Livvked and carfreled antdies ] 108
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Section 5. Our people tcontinues

5.2 Employes share plans

We have a numiber of émployes share plans that are available for executives and emoloyess as part of their short-term and long-term
rormunaraticn pac Actren shara plans are condusted thraugh tha Telstra Growthshare Trust (Growthshare), Tetatra whodly owns

Talgira Growthahars
Graup Financial Rapart.

Ltd, the corparate trusiee for Growthshans (iha Trustea), the results of which s congolidated into our Tolstra

A transaction will ba classifisd as share-basad compansatsan whaore tha Graup recelvis sarviosn from armpiayess and payes for thasa in

sharas or similas squity Instruments.

Thig nets surmmarisss the primary emplopes
payrmant armangemants during the financial year.

5,71 Dossription of Expcutive Variable Remunaraticn Plan (EVP)
ahare-based paymant arrangements

The BV was implermanted far the CEQ and otnear eligiots senar
ausgutives from financial year 2018 The EVP corrbinas and replaces
our ghort-tarrm mcentive (ST Bnd long-tasm incantrva (LTT shara-
bassd payrrant arrangements fof those esscutives mia & esmpolified
singie incantive plar. nder the EVP, the amaunt aarmed by an
auscutive is daterminad at tha end of &n initial cne ywear perfarmancs
P iad bagad an The aveoutng's parfarmence. Thas last sllocstons of
resuicted shares and psrlormancs nights undar e peviows ST and
LTl areangarrants (o those amoutives wera made in Nevembsr 2017
and Movarnber 2016, respectevaly. The first allocation of restricted
shares and parformance rights undsr thi EVP will ba made in
financial year 2018

fia) Frestricted shares

Restricted shares are sulyject W a Uae yeal restrschion peiod
followeng the initial ana year parfarmance pariod. Inarder to hova o
amaoth transition fram aur ewsting 5T1 arcangamants the restricted
sharas allocated under the Y18 EVP wall ba spit into bwa equal
tramches, with half of them reatrictad for 12 menths endeng 30 June
2018 and tha othar half far 24 months ending 30 June 20200

Performance nurdies are applied in detarmining the numbsr of
restricted shares o ba aliccated under EVP, and therafors, noather
parformance hurdles will apply once thay are allocated. Durng the
restriction period, suacutives ara antitled tovots and sarn diidand
on thew resiricted shares from the sctual allocation date. However,
thary oeo rastrictad from dosting with the shares during this paricd
Tha rastnctad shares will have & nil sxerciss prics.

If an exacutive beaves Telstra for a non-psrmitted reasan (the
dafinition of which is sat putin the Remunaration Report Glossary)
bafora the and of tha refsvant rastriction pariog, tha rastrictad
shares wall bs forfeiiad, Restricted shares may also be forfaited o
cartain clasiback avents ocow during the restriction paniod,

A58t 30 June 2018, thera are no restected shares allocated yet
undartns EVP.

(b} Pesrformance rights

Undar the EVF, the numbsr of performancs rights allocated to an
iecutive will depend on the sxecutive’s parfarmance agains: certan
parfarmance hurdlas ovar tha initial ong year perfarmance pariod,

Onca aficcoted. the perfarmance rights will be 1ested against a
Relative Total Shareholder Returm (RTSRY maasure over a five year
pariod inclusive of the initial ona year parforrmance pariod,

Inorder ter hive & smeath transition from cur praviows LTI
armangamants. the parformance rights will b= split into twe agual
tranches under the FY18 EVP. Half of the rights will ba sudject to tha
RTER mansira ovar a four year parformance panied from 1 July 2007
to 30 Juna 201 1, The second half will be subject to the ATSR measwre
overa frve year parformance peniod from 1 July 2017 1030 Juna 2022

V101 Telstra Carporatgn Limeded and conk rafed sntites

shate plans eondusted thiough Gravwthahars and tha Ney movements in the share-based

Tha perfarmanca rights wall ety wost into Telstra erdinany shares if
Talstra's HTSR ranks at the B0Th parcents| @ or groataer against &
COMPBAratos group comprsing the ASX100 (saciuding resaures
companies) over the parformance perod. If the ATSR measure s net
satisfiod, all of the applcable perfarmance rights in the relovant
wranche will lapse,

Ha dydend wall be pasd on parformance nghts prios Yo vasting. For
parformuncd rights that do vest, o cash payrmant aquivalent to
dividand paid by Telstra duning the panod between allacation of the
performancs ights and vesting sl be made at or arcund the tme of
wosting. This cash entitlemontis net ingiudad in the grant dato fas
walues of tha parfarmance rights as this will ba accaunted for
sapafataly.

Tha parfarmanss righte wall hava & nil aeoesita price.

Tha KTSR measura doas not apoly 1o performancs rghts granted to
the Group Exécutive IGE) Telatra Whelesals dus ba eotairaints undar
our Structural Saparation Undartaking (55U arisng frarm the nkn
WrAnALTan

ha st 30 Juna 2318, thers are no performance rights allocated yet
undas the EVP.
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Section 5. Qur people tcontinusd)

5.2 Employee share plans (continued)

5.2.1 I:quu.rlpt.lurl of Executive Variable Bemunaration Plan (EVP}
share-based payment arrangements (continued)

{1} Fair volue £ of porf rights

Table A presedes dotasis of the inputs uted in the measuremant af fasr
walues &t gract data af the pacfarmances rights undas tha FY1E EVE

Table &
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Telstra Graup

Share prica .56 S i
Risk free rote 214% 227% L10% 2.20% 2268
Dneidand yiald 201 % 6013 a.91% B.11% B8.171%
Expectad life in yaars ar 4.1 a8 48 48
Expactad afock valshlitg FULLE ] #0.0% 0 0% 20.0% 20,1
Faér valua () £1.20 $1.25 5277 21 $1.27
The axpectad stocl volatilily is 8 mesauraaf the amount by which the (b} Surmmary of movements

price = axpected to fluctats dureng  period. Tnis is based onan
annusiised historscal daby valanlity of olosirg share prizes cvar s
cafiain padiod 1o tha measuremant dake,

5.2.2 Dascription af ST) share-based paymant arrangements
{a) Restricted shares

Under tha 5T1 arrangamants, 25 per cent of executvas” actual 5T
payrrant = provided as restrictad shares with an sffective allocation
data af T July aach francial year. Far the CBD and othar senior
axseuties wha part eipatad in thoas Arangamanta. up to financial
year 2017, hall of these shases were restrected for 12 months and
half for 24 moniths from thair effective allacation date. Far othar
axaculiveswihe cont nus Lo particlpate n thess armangsmanta. thesa
sharas are rastricted for three yaars from thair effactive alocation
data,

Pasformance hurdlies are applied in detarrranng tha numbes of
rastricted shares allocated to executives, and tharsfore. restricted
shases are not subject to any athar performance hurdies ance thay
ara allocated. During tha restriction perod, from the ectusl grant
dats. axecutives are antitled to vots and sam dradend on thair
rastiicted shares. However, they ara restricted rom dealng with the
whasas during this paricd

IF 80 gxecutive leaves Telstra for & non-permittes reason bafors the
arid of the relevant resbricl-aon penod, Lhe rastiiclad shares arg
farfeitad. Rastricted sharas may alse be forfesad if cartabn clowback
ayents oocaE dur ng the rastricthion pariad

Table B surmmarises the mavermants in the number of ST reatrictad
shares sutstanding for the Group. ‘Exercised relors 1o restricted
ahares Baing ralaasad from restrichion

Table B

Telstra Group

Dpening balanoe FEE 6,504,538
Allocated LRTLEEE | 1,708,194
Farfeted LX35 3R] (363,205
Exarcised (100 @4 | (2521050
Closing balance BOTTA8E  BAIATT
‘Weightad avarage fair valus of

instrurnents allpzatad during the year s88 L
‘Wegghled st ages ahaf o priceal dats of

ansitiia duiring thd yebr .6 a4

Telutra Carporitas Lisvksd and cacinsled antdies] 117

344/415

Oooooooa



Wt o the f | mL k =1l

Section 5. Our people tcontinues

5.2 Employee share plans (continued)
B.2.3 Deacription of LTI share-based payment arrangements

Unclirt thi prasaun LT arrargemants that applad up ta (snd
Incluging) fnarcial year 2017, thada werd two Kiy typos of LT share-
bazed payrmant arrangemonts for sxecutives Seing;

= Ewmcutn LTI partarmance rights
+ GE Talstra Wholesale restricted ahores.

We still hava an LTI arrangemant for non-axesulivis, baing the
arnpliyea thare plan restricted shana

The parformance nghts and restricled shares have a nil exerass
=i

{) Executive LTI performance rights

The Lant allecation wider thia type of LTI share-based payment
arrangarmant aas made in Mesarmbaer 2016

Intesgeect of perlosmance rightls, ah execu live las no legsl ar
benefiool inkerest intha undirying shared, neantitlamant ba facdnsa
doasdand from the shares and I‘!-n-\'ﬂ!lhﬂ]'l#ﬂ.‘!. ir el Lo e shares.
unbess thia parformance rights bio0ing restricted shares

If thie parformance hurdle is satished at the and of the applicable
parformance pariod. a specified number of performance rights vl
besams festnictad sharss.

Although the Trustas Aolds the restrcted ahares in trust, the
aaeutive willl ratain the banaficial intarest (dividend, veting rights.
bonus issues and tights (4s08s) in thasa shares until they vest and
are translerrad Lo them, on the frst day after tha end of the
rastriction pariod that the evaculive is abis 1o deal with the shares
under Telatra's Sacuntas Trading Paoleey (unlesa forfatad),

The parformanse nghls and restrictad skares are sulect 1o lapsing
and ferfaiturs pravisions If the executive laaves Tebstra befora the
and of tha parformante parod of resinctien panad, The serformancs
HEghts may also lapse and the réstricted shares may be forfeined il a
spaafiod elawback ovent oecurs during tha performance pariod o
rastnction pariog.

Twea types of Exscutves LT perfarmance rights were outstandeng in
fimancaal wear 2018 a5 followe:

« Ralatna Total Shareholder Return (RTSH] parformance nghts
= Frea Cashfiow Raturn an Investrmant (FOF ROY parfermanca nghts

112 1 Telstra Corporatsgn Limeded and cont rafed sntites
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Table C provedas details of the two types of cutstanding LTI
performance rights, inclushng relevan! perfarmance hurdles and
veoting schodulas.

Mimimurm thrashokd target refers to the mendmum allocation
threshoid specified in aach of the relevant plan terma. Stretch targat
rofors te the rmaxmum potential allocation thresheld spacified in
aach of the ralavant plan tarms

Table ©
Telsira Group
erlafrmance mssiurs (K
wesghting B0% to FCF RN
Performanca pariod Thru;w'.nlnrsfru'm 1 J-.ll-l,'lu':%l:l

dunm

Restriction persd aftar vesting  Appresimately ona year

of parforrmances rights a8

resiricted shares

Perfarmancs Hurate - RTSR RTSH measures tha growth in
Talatra's tatal sharehalder
retumn (TSH) ralative to the
growth in total shareholdar
retumn aof telecammun catian
camparsas in & glabal pass
Rroup aver the same perjod

Wagling sichadule ZE% vosts ot minimum
thresbald targat

E:r.:lg"l.'l.-hn. wasting from
minimum threshald targst to
sirafch target whara 100% vests

FCF ROI Perfermance Rights

Parformance Hyrgle - FCFROE  FCF R01s calculated by dwding
thi avarags annunl frea
cashflow {adjusted Tar intereil
pasd and speciig non-recurting
factoreh over the parfarrmance
poead by Tedstra's average
irviestmantaver tha sama pediod
and may be adjusted by the
Board to endata thatl matorial
wroerily o ol reuall in
uninitonded wendfall gaens ar
I

Vasting schedule Bl vests al minemum
threshaold targat

Straignt-line vasting from
minimum thrashald targst to

atratch target whers 100% vests
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Section 5. Qur people tcontinusd)

5.2 Employee share plans (continued)

5.2, Description of LTl share-based payment arrangements
{eentinued)

{t3) Employes Shore Plon (ESP) restricted shares

Restrictod shares provded undes the ESPin sach financial year wore
allocatad 4t no cost to carta &l|gibla fon pl oy {(soscativig ana
axcluded fiom the ESF)

The restrcted sharos ana hald by the Trustos on behalf of onployess
until tha restrictson parod anda. For Austialian Bansd amplaysmn
e shimies afe raleased from Uiust o Uhs eailisn of thies veais lram
the date of allocation or the date on which the parfisipateng
arnployes censes ralevant amployment Although the Trustes holds
the restricted shamsin trus?, the arnployess rats:mn Dena’icaal
wtafaal (doadend, vabing rghts, bonus saues And fight isusd)ih
thase shanes until the and o tha restrictsan penad,

Theda are no performanca hurdles for thesa restricted shares.
{c} GE Telstra Whalesale restricted shares

The last allozation under thas typa of LTI share-based paymant
arrangermanl wad mads in Novembess 2077,

Du to tha 550U ariaing from the nkn transaction, the esscutive
fulfilling 1he GE Tetatra Wholesals role was prohibstad from
parbapsting in Lhe LT plans. As & resull, an slis=native
rarmuneraton arrangomoent was providoed to that ssscutive, which
Wik & raatreetad share plan whees the allocatad number of restrictad
sharas was based on the axscutive's 5T outzoms for the previous
fmancial year. Tha reatriction paned for the outstanding resmncted
shares s thres years Trom the allocaton date

EDINETOOOO
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Tha parlormance hardles for tha outstanding GE Telstra Whalesate
reskricted shares wers appded in d'-ut:rmining the nurmbar of
rogtrictod chares allocatod and the restricted shares are not subjoct
ta Ay othad partormisncs hoedlan

If this GE Talstra Wholesals sxocutive leaves Teistra for amynon-
parmiiad raason bafore the and of the threa-pwaar ratrictioh pafod,
bR raadfactnd tharen are forla Ead IF Uha axecutnen [amnas for &
parmillea rdason, ha or sha will forfaeit & pro rata nembaee of
restricted ahares. Restrioted slares may alsa ba forfaited o cartair
clawhack swdnils occur durmng the restrictsen penod.

Tabla O proides furthes enfarmation aboul sach typa of LT plan that

v Ak b mdeng disforg the hinsnei sl yoar

End data rafers ta the and of the reatriction peried for ESP reatricted
ahares, GE Telstra Wholssala restricied shams, and thea restricted
ahiaras allogated after visting of HT1EH and FLUF AU parlormancs
righila.

All ESP rastirictad ghiaroa, GE Talsira Wholasale restncted shares
snd HTEH & FOF RO parfobmanco fights kava & nil st cess prca

Table D

Telstra Group

Growthshare 2674

RTSH & FCF AOI perfarrmance nights TJul 2013 TAA 2013 | IJun20i6 | 300un 2017
Growthshare 2015

ESF resinctad Ahares 27 Peby A0S nia nfa 2 e MITH
GE Telstra Whelssale restricted sharas 1T Jul 2014 nia r'a | 30Jun 2017
Growthshare 2016

EEP rasinctod shares 26 Fob: 2016 n'm n'n | D6 Fab 2015
RTSA & FCF ROl perfarmancs nights TJdul 20015 Tl 385 30Jun 2018 | 30Jun 2019
GE Tedstra Whedesale restricied shoras 1.dul 2015 | n'm nfa | 30Jun 2018
Growthshare 2017

EBP rasinctad shares M Feb2MT | A nfa | 74 Falbh 2020
RTSR & FCF ROl performance rights 1Jul2018 | 1A 2008 | B0Jun2019 30Jun 2020
ZE Telstra Wholssala restricied shamss 1Jul 2017 n'a nfa | 30Jun 2020
Growthshare 2018

ESP reatricted shares T3 Fab 2018 nia nfa 23 Feb 2021

Talstra Carpoanitee Livvked and carfreled et ies ] 113
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Section 5. Our people teantinuey

5.2 Employee share plans (continued])

B.2.3 Deacription of LTI share-basad payment arrangements
[eentinued)

(e} Summary of movements
Tabls E provices a sum mary af tha movarmants in our LTI plans.

Fasfgitad ralars 1o dithel inatiurments that lafsed an cessation af
armnployrmant of following a clawback event orirstrurments that
lnpted unoxsicisad,

Exarcised rafars to porformance rights and restricted shares
redeanad fram restrichion.

Expirad rafors 1o instrurmants that lagsed ad a resull of the
porfarmance hurdla not being mot

Tabls E

Telstra Graup

Grewthehame 2014

HTEH por formance rghts G005, T34 - (a0 TEL) -
FOF ROl parformancs nghts 1,201,768 - = (1301, 768) . -
Growthshore 2015

ESPrastncted shares 1872, 100 . = [1LAF00) . -
HE Telaira Wholesale restricled ahatas 100,174 - - RN, 174) - -
Grewthshare 2016

ESP rastrcted shares 297,400 - - (233 .L00) - 'I.ﬂﬂ,,m
RTER parformancs rghts 1,228,360 - MEEn = (110706 -
FCF Adi perfarmance nghts 1.228,380 - 121,327] = | (11070530 -
3E Telstra Wholssale restricted shares 39,803 - - - - 39,893
Growthshare 2017

ESP sectnicted shares 2,380,500 . . (252 B00) = 2,021,700
BTSR parlormancs rghts 1.925,108 - {464, TET - - 1,480,351
FCF ROl parformance nights 1.925,108 - (464, TET) - = 1,480,351
GE Tolstra Wholssale restricted shores - 86,188 - - - 86,186
Grewthshare 2018

ESP restricted shares = | ZAREZ 00 (204) (63, &00) - 2:429,100

V14 | Telstra Corporatsan Lemeted ang controfied sntition
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Section 5. Qur people tcontinusd)

5.2 Employee share plans (continued)

5.2, Description of LTl share-based payment arrangements
{eentinued)

() Reconciliation of cutstanding share plons

Tabls F summiarksas tha membar of aach typa ol L aguity
it rumant
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Weightad svodagd falf valea of ingliumants allacates duning tha yoar
Weighted average ahare proce At dala of éxarcise dunng the yaa

Table F

Telstra Group

Opening balance 8 10,411,513 : ; 7,189,303
Allpcated - LX-RR 2E78 885 3 40,800
Foefaited (L1722 168) BIT A0 () (43, 241)
Exareised (1658 502) (35641668) ([REETEPL)| (2042 505
Eupired RRZVE08) | (2238103 4 '
Clesing balanee 2,020,702  B005478  G6208TE 6,964,067

/a 237 £3 45 $4.44

0 541 £3.43 $a.77

(g} Falr value of performance rights

Tabde G provides details of theinputs used en the measurament of the
Tair winluss ab grant date of the porformance rghts undar the LT
AFTANRG N,

Table G
Telstra Group

Share price

Fieak Fraa rate

Dineidend yrald

Expacted lifa

Capectad stock volatility
Expactad rata ol achievamant af =

'I:Er;;erfnrrr'un:w :l'ﬂle'; A% RN
Faar valus (8} 218 2435

{m} The axpectad life represents the date gn which the instruments
tacome assrcisable

The expected stock volatility isa measumm af tha n"ru:unl.l:l:,' whichtha
price s axpected to fluctuals during a period. This is basad on tha
histonical daily and weakly |:||:r.|nﬂ shars pces

l\.!,lﬂ‘lhrlnqlﬂt,'pl.uu
(o) TESOP 99

Mz part of tha Commonwaalth’'s calo of ity eharabelging in tha
fmancial yaars 1568 and 2000, Talstra otfarad alipbla amployeas tha
opporiunity 19 buy ordingry shares of Telstra with an injetast-fros
lean from Telatra, Tha shores are held I:rg Telstra ES0OP Trusisa P":,.
Limitad (TESOP Triesstosl on bahaif of tha amployes until the [oan has
i repard in full. Tha Telstrs Employes Share Cwnarship Plan 1|
{TESDP 991 has 2,500 GDO pui-;:gndmgnqutym:l:mmunh moat 30
Juns 2842017 3.003,600) with a total fair vaiue of $5 million

(F01 7 3VE renllsan) Thes plan did Aot heaee & mataral prpact of aur
sl =,

Tha employes share loan balancs as at 30 June 201 8 was £11 million
[T 81 2 miflion), Foe TESOPFS, the wmghtnd nmragﬂlmn atill to
ba ropaid was $3.54 (201 7- 82 74 par instrumant

5.2.6 Recoginition and measuramant

Ohur mmplopos share plans are oguity sotibod and consist of restriciod
sharss pnd parfarmanca rights. Foraach of our ghara plans, wa
rraasufe tha fair value of the équity instrument at grant date and
recognisa the axpanse gver the relevant vegting pencd in thaincome
statemant with & corresponding increase in eguity (e, thare captal)
Thas gupasivta (s gdjustaed 19 rafllect sclual ane axpocted |ivals of
wusbing

Theas fmirenlues of gur squityingt rumsants ars calcolated by takinginto
AECAunt 1ha terms and condibions af the indvndual plas and as
Fellows

Equity instrument Fair value approach

Market valus of Telstrachare
&t grant dode

Ragincted shares

Black-Bchalas mathodology
and utilises Mante Carla
smulations

Parformanca nghts

Tihe restriciad ahares are suljact 1o a specified seriod of serace,
axcepd for ESP for Austratia based amploydes. Perfosmance righls
afa subgaet 1o Certaln perfermancea candiions and ara maasurad
crvar Lha ralévant penod depsndeng on the plan

Talstra Carpoanitees Livvked and carfreled ontdies 116
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Section 5. Our people (eontinues)

5.3 Post-amployment benefits

We participate in, or sponsor, delined benefit and defined
contitbutson schemas for cur ermnployées. This nole provides
details of our Telstra Superann uation Scheme (Telstra Super)
dafirad banefit olan

Crir amployor contributions 10 Talstra Supds ara based on cur
actuary's Fecommandatians in line with any lagr

requirements. Tha net defined benafit asset/lability) al
balance date in slso affacted by tha valuation of Taliira Supac's
imvastmeants and aur cbisgations 1o members of Telsira Super,

8,31 Net dofined benefit plan asset/{liability)

Table & detads our net dafined bonafit plan ﬂﬂwl‘.l'l'll:lub-:lt’:l
recognesad in the siatemant of finsncial position

EDINETOOOO
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(o} Reconcilietion of changes in foir value of defined benefit plan
ussels

Takle B provides a reconciliatyon of fair walue gf defined banafit plan
assaty fram tho opaning 10 the claging balance,

Tahle B
Telstra Super

Fairvalus of defined benefit plan assets
at beginning of yoar

Employor contributions

Member cantnisutions

Table A

Telstra Group

Fair walua of dofined banofit plan assels 2423 2.065

Pragantvalus of the definad banefit

sbiigatlon 2.180 2418

Mat defined bonefit asset 43 138

Artributorble to:

Taletda Supar Sehama v ] 142

Cithar 7 (&)
243 16

Berafits paid {including contributsons taxh Ll ] {6
Plan axpensas aftar 13y [1:1] k1]
Intgrast incoma on plan assats a7 &

Actisl aseeT gain 10 18

Fairvalue of defined benefit plan assets

at ond of year s 258

(b} Reconciliotion of chenges in the present valie of the wholly
fundisd defined benefit obligation

Table C provedes a reconciliation of the present value of defined
beanafit sidigation fram tha opening 1o the closing balancs,

E.3.2 Tolstra Superannuatien Scheme (Telatra Supor)

The Telstra Entity parvcipatas in Talstra Buper. & ragulatad fund in
pccordance with the Supsrannuation Industry Bupsnasion Act
gevarnad by the Australian Prudantial Regulation Authority

Talstra Supar's board of directars operates and governs tha plan
including making investment decisions.

Telstra Supsr has both definad bansfit and dafinad contribution
dnsions, The defined benefit divisions, which are clasad 1o new
mambers, provide banefits based on years of senvice and finad
verage salary pad as & lumpoum, Post-employment banafits donat
includa paymant s far radical costs

O a0 annal basis, we angage qual fied actuaries to caloulats the
pragant valwe of the definad banafit thlEnﬂ:unq

Contribatvon levals made ta the definad banefit divisions are
datermined by Talstraafter obtaineng the advice of thaactuaryand in
conguitation with Telstra Supar Pty Lid [tha Trustes), Thesa ara
dassgned to ansurs that banetits aseruing to membans and
baneficaries are fully funded as they fall dus, The benafits receivad
I?_,' mgrmcors of aach dofined benafit daasion take into acoount
factors swch as aach rnrnpl..:lynq':s angth af garvice, final average
salary, and employar and employes contibutans.

Talatra SBupaer 2 axpesad to Austrolio’s inflation, crodst rigk, |||:|u||:||l:5-
risk and markst risk. Markat risk includes intersat rate risk, sguaty
price risk and farelgn currency risk, The strategic invesiment policy
of tha fund is tc build a dwersfed portfolio of nasets to match the
prul_m:lnd Lizkdlitiag of the dafined banefit plan

VIR Telstra Corporatgn Limeded and conk rafed sotites

Table C
Telstra Supser

Presant valus of defined benefit
ebligation at boglnning of yoar
Curront safnca eost

Intarast cost

Member cantrisutions

Banafits paid (334) {264)
Actusria (galn) due ta changs i financizl
assumptions

Actunrial {gain) due ta changs in
Hrrvugfa:u: assumptiona g (£ ®
Actugnal (gun)loss dus W expehents {1:1] 38
Prasent valus of whelly funded defined 2,473 2,423

(T4} {144)

banefit obligatien at end of year

The sctusi réturn on dsfined bansfit plan Asasts wid 4.4 pér cent
(2071 L5 paar £ail).

Mat actuarial gain racapnisad in other compranensive Incams far
Talstra Supes amsuntsd to £112 reallian (200 78133 millian nst gaink
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Section 5. Qur people tcontinusd)

5.3 Post-amployment benefits jcontinued)
5.3.2 Talstra Supesrannuation Seheme (Telaira &rpud [continusd)
(e} Cotegaries of plan assels

Tabis D datails the weighted averags aliccation 82 a percantags of
tha falf walus af tolal defead banefit plan actats by class based on
Thatir mintiete and finks

Table O

Telstra Super

Axeel allocations

Equity Instrumants

Australian aquity ' 16 13

International aquity ¥ 1R 17

Brivats sguity 4

Dbt instruments

Flusd intarast 46 45

Froparty 7 %

Cash pnd chsh equivalants & B

Uthear ] 4
100 100

{ o ih wcl e [™]
(1} Reloted party discloswes

e st 30 Juines 2078, Talstra Sxiper owned £1,973.31842017

I9, T 7R094 ) ghared i tha Talstra Entity &t a oot of $166 millsan
(P07 3768 mallion) aned & miarkel value of S110milicn (2017 £171
million). All these shares wese fully pasd at 30 June 2018, In tha
fenancial year 2018 we pasd dhadend 1o Telatra Supes of $10million
(2017 5% million], Wa owm 100 par et af tha squity of Talatra Suoe
Pty Lid, tha Trustes of Telstra Supar,

Tmlstra Supar alao halds promissony nates and bonde igsuad by Thea
Tedatra Entity. &5 81 30 June 2018, these sacurities had a cost of 361
millien (2017 24 millon) and a markst value of $61 milliea (2017
$£24 million)

M| purchases and sales of Talatrs shares, promissary nolEs and
bonds by Telatra Super are on an atm's length bas:s and are
datadmined by thi Trustes nnd/ar s imvestment managoss on bahslf
of the mermbers of Talstra Super,

EDINETOOOO
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fd} Actuariol essumptions ond sensitivity onolysis

Defined benefit
plan

Managament udgemant was usad 1o
datarmana the following key
assurmptions usad in tha caloulation of
pur definad banefit obligations:

« 30 parcank (2017: 3 3 per cant)
average enpacted rate of incroass in
Tutura salaries

« 3.7 por gont (2017 3.5 por cont)
disscount rata

We have used o 8 yoar (2007 Byear)
hiﬂ‘h ql,mill;rf.nrpur.am bondrata to
detorrmena the discount rate as the
tarm matches closest to the term aof
the dafired banefit abl:g:.unnn.

O apsurmptan for the salasy inflatson
rab for Tlsira Supar rellects our long-
Lerm sxpectation for selary incroages

I the estimates proveto be diffarent to
aetull axpationce, this may materialky
affact balarces m the naod ragorting
periad.

Tabila E surmmanses how the defned bensfit abligation 85at 30Juns
2010 weuld bave increased Ndecressed) as & result of achangein the
respactvg atsumpbons by | parcentage poant (1 pp)

Table E
Telstra Super

Discount rata

Expactad rate of incrasse i future
salories

Talstra Carpoanateps Livvked and carfreled antdies] 117
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Section 5. Our people tcontinues

5.3 Post-amployment benefits [continued)

5.1.2 Telstra Superannuation Scheme (Telstra Super) (continued)
(&) Emplayer contributions

[uring the yaar, wa paid contributions tatallmg $80 millien (2077
$£55 million) at the Fata of 16 pat cant (2077 15 pod cont) Lo our
dafinad banahl doasiong, Pollowing recommandations brom our
pctuaany,

We sxpoct 1o continue 1o cantributo at the rate of 16 per cont to owr
dafinnd et ik dnasions tor ths inancisl year 2019 This
conirdnutsgn ke cowld changs depanding on mirke! conditions and
actuanal révies durng the financial year 2008,

lmisls F ahowa the acpacted propart ion of baenafits paid from the
dhafli it Bl cbslagabion in Fulue e yebos,

Table F

Telstra Super

Withen 1 yaar B :

Batwaon 1 and 4 years a5 19

Batwean §and 0 yaars 18 blad

Botweaen 10 and 18 years 33 47

After 20 years g 13
100 100

The waghtad sverage duration af the delined banafic plan
obgaticns at the and of tha reporting period was elght years (2017
runs years).

5.3.3 Dthar dalined bensfit achames

Our contrallied entitiss alzo participate in both fended and unfundad
dafined bansfit schemas, which are indradually ard in sgeregate
imematerial,

.34 Recognition and measurament
() Defined eontribution plons

Our commitmeant ta dafined contribution plans is limited to making
contributens n sccordanes with cu mirimum statutory
requiremants and othar obligations, Tha contnbutions are reconded
BE 8N SIPENS4 in the incoma statemant a5 they becoms payabls. Wa
racogniss & llabality when we are regue d to miks futurs payments
a5 & rasult of smployes servces provided

b} Defined benefit plons
{i) Telatra Superonnuation Schame

Wecurrantly spansor a sost-amploymsant definad banafitplanundar
tha Talstra Supsiarinuation Schams.

Atraporting data, where the fair value of the plan assats it lass than
the presant walus of the gefined benshit obligations, the net deficit s
recogresed ao o Liakdity, In the reverse situation, the ret surplus is
recognesed a0 an ansat We recognise the acsat anly whon we have
thea ability to-controd this surplus to ganerate futurs funds that well bs
ovailable Lo ws i the form of reductions in future contributions ar as
o cash rafund

VI8 | Telstra Corporategn Limeded and conk rafed sntites

EDINETOOOO

O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)

Tha actuanes use the projected unit cred 1 maethod to estimate the
prasent value af the defined Genafit pl.\llgallnm of the plan, This
mathod daterminos asch yanr of porvice ag gnnn g Eo an
additicnal unit of banshit entitlement, Each urmt 58 measirad
saparately to calculate the fenal obligation, The crasent valus &
detarmined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows uaing
ratas basad on high quality corporate bonds;

Vo recogning all aur dafined Banafit costs i he in0EMG STALMTIAL,
with tha axcaption of sctuarisl gaine and iexses that are recognissd
diractly in othar comorehansive income

Actunrial grates Bnd lokses ae based of an actuarial valuaton ef
wach dafined benafit plan at a reporting date, Actuanal gains and
lgssas raprasent the differences batween provious actuarial
assurmptions of futute outcames and the actus outcoma, In addition
fo thi effect :d'l:h:lnglu in actuwarsal assempticns

5.4 Key management personnel compensation

Haly management parssnnal (KMF) rafes to thoss wha heve

authorty and responsibility for planning. directing and

cantrolling the actraties of the Tedstra Group, KMP are desmed

1o includa the following!

+ the nan-edscutive Directors of the Taletra Entity

« geftabn gnecutives in thie Chisl Exscutive Officer's (CEQ's)
oanior lapdarahip tearm, including the CEQ.

Thas nate surmmarises the aggrapats tan of aur KMP
during the financial years 2018 and 2017, and provides

infer mistion abeut othar transactions with cur KMF and thair
ralated parties

6.4.1 KMP aggregate compensation

During tha financial years 20018 and 2017, tha agerogals
compensabicn of our KMPwas

Telstra Group

Short-term employee benalils
Pest-amploymant banefits
Other leng-lerm benafits
Termination benafits
Share-basad payrmants 2726 | 4,193

18288 0,357

Refer tothe Remunaration Raport, wheoh forms past of the Directors’
Ragort far further detadls regarcing KMP remunaration.

5.4.2 Other transactions vwith our KMP and their related parties

Ouning the fimancial years 2078 and 2017, apart from transactons
trevinl and domeEstic i naturs and an normal commercial terma. and
canditions, thars wate no other transactions with aur KMP and thair
relat=d parties.
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Section 6. Our investments

This section cutlines our group structure and includes
informaticn about our controlled entities, joint
vantures and associated entities. [t provides detalls of
changes 1o these investments and thelr effect on our
financlal position and performance during the financial
v, It also includes the results of our mateflal jolnt
vantures and associated entities,

€.1 Changes in the group structure
B.1.1 Current yaar acquisitiona and dispasals

Thede werd no matensl asquesitions and disposals duning the
fenancial year 2018 sxcopt for Tolstra Madia Pry Ltd, which held our
inwastrmant i the Fostal joint vanturs (Fastel) and Talstra Ventures'
conlriition of imastments 1o Tetstra Yentures Fund ||, LP. Raler 1o
nate 6,2.1 for further details.

Accounting for | e spply managarmant judgmant ta
. dabedmune (ha fair value of acquired

huslnﬂsﬂ nal assets, The relevant accounding
combinations standard afl s the foair volus of net
assats acquired 1o ba refined for &
warsdaw of a year sftar the acqu istion
date and judgrment is reguired to
ansure that the adjustrrants mada
raflact mw mfarmation ablasnad
about, Tacts end corcurrestances (hat
mdoted as of the aogwaition date, The
adjustrrents made to fasr valus of nat
aSpats Are rakrospactiva innatuta and

have an impact an auodwlll recognised
an Acduestion

B.1.2 Recognition and measurement

Wa aocourt for the sequigition of ouwr controlled antities using the
acquisition mathad of sccounting. This involves recognisng the
acquiras’s [dantifiabie assatg, laklsties and conlingant Labilsties &L
theair far value at the date of acquesition, Any excess of the fasr value
of porsidaration ower aur intassat in the fairvalus of the acguires’s
nmat idantifiable a55a1s s recognesad &5 goodwill. We axpansa
acxpuisiticd felatsd cosls gs incuired i Lhis incoine sLalsmesil

The nan-cartrodling interssts on tha date of acgursition can ba
measurad al aithar falr valus or at the nen-contralling haransldess
proporticn of the net fas valus of the identifiabie sssels assumed.
Thig choice e made separately for sach acquissbon, Trancactans
with manscontrolling interests ara recarded directly in the statemant
of comprahansive Inooma.

Centingent eensidoration is slasaified os a financial instrument it (s
racagnesad at falr value st scquesition date and subssquently
rameasured to fairvalu e, with changes i fair value recognisad in the
inCoenE statamant

i & bies:ness combination s achisvad in stages. we rameasurs any

pravicasly hald equsty intarest at its acquisition falr value and &y
rasulting Bain oF lods 18 racognised i incoms atatament
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Section 8. Qur investments feavmsd

6.2 Investmeanis in controlled entities & carmplate Hish of out controllod entittes | avaslable onlife &t
B.2.1 Link oF ouriny artain sonbrolled sniition weered Lalsiracormfinvesior

Il & st it duf mstsdal apsrating cohtrallad salibas sk At 30
Juri 2018 {6r ownirsnip changes 1o such entties) based oh s
parcantage of sarnings belore interest. incorre tax sxpense,
daprociation and armartisation (EETDAL The ownarshen porcontages

fagdaaant tha falivant pefcamtags of equty hald by tha subsidisry's
immediate and ult mate parent, respectively

Tabla &

mame of entity

Ultimats porent antity

Telstra Corporation Limited Australin

Controlled entities

1300 Australia Pry Lid Australia - S0 - ERD
Asap Global Crossng Finascs Co, Lid Earmpds 110 106k 100,00 1000
Bisg Maleom Faemat (lelared) Lirmitad Beland 1000 100 10500 1000
Bridge Paint Cammunications Pry Lid Australin 100.0 1000 100.0 1000
CloudMad Pry Lid fustralia [LIAT] k0 1000 1000
Talstra Haalth Pry Ltd formerly DCA Diract Health Py Led) Australin 1000 fri L] 1000 100.0
Frod IT Group Pty Lid L Aystrals SO0 500 B0 B0
Mate E-Commarca Selubons. Py Ltd ™ Auiralia 66,89 507 5.9 57
D2 Natworks Pty Ltd Australis 1000 100 100.0 1000
Doyola AB Swaden 106:0.0 100.0 07.0 BE4
Cloyarla Huldmg: Ing. ™ Linited States 47,0 38,4 7.0 Gl 4
Doyala Ing, = Linited Statos 100.0 w7 o BA 4
Pacihic Buaingss Solutions (Chirnal -~ Chung 50,0 B0

Pacnet Cabile Limiled Bermuds 1000 120.3 peaind

Bacnot intarnet (A) Pry Ltd Austrola 100.0 100.5 103.0

Bacnat intarnet (HKD Lireted Hang Hong 10400 1000 1020

Pacnet Limitad Bermuda 100.0 0.5 1030

Pacnet Hetworks (Philipp neg) Ing Philippinas 100.0 1000 0.0

Pacnat Natwark (LI Limstad Liriited -‘ilnﬁ\dnm 10400 1000 000

Pacnat Natwork Limiad Barmiuds 130 gL RN

Plarist Servcss (A} Py Lid Au=lrale 100.0 103.0

Pacnel Services (Japan) Corp, Japar 100.0 1020

BT Teitranet Aplikas Soous - indonessn &9.0 W0 a0
Talstra Broadeast Sarvices Pry Lud bustrala 100.0 1003 100.0 1000
Talstra Cable (HKI Lumitad Hong Kong 100.0 100.0 1000 1C00
Talstra Global {HH) Lirrsted Hong Kang 100.0 1005 1020 1000

1201 Telstra Carporategn Limeded and conk rafed sntites
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Section 6. Our investments contnusd

6.2 Investmants in controlled entities (continued]
B.2.1 Lisi of our inwestments in controlled antities (continued)

Table & {continued)

Mama of antity

Talstra Global (Singapasa) Pra Lid Eingapars 160,0

Telstra Holdings Pty Ltd Australin 1000 1000 1000 1€0.0
Talstra Inc United States 100.0 10,0 1030 1000
Talstra Internatonal [Aus) Limited Aggirala 1006 134.0 1030 180.0
Talatrs intarnatsanal Lemited Hang Kang 1000 L 100.0 1000
Telsira linsrnationel Prilippimes Ino. Fhiliposhss 100.0 10,0 L ln] 1000
Talstra nbarnat 5) Pus Led Bingapara 100.0 1000 100.0 1600
Telstra iVision Py Lid hustral s 100.0 o0 100.0 1000
Talstra Japan {.K Japar 100.0 Ll 1000 1000
Telatra Limitad United Hingdom 1000 104,10 1050 1C0.0
Talstra Madia Pty Lid Austral & - 1000 - 1000
Telstra Multirmadin Py Ltd Austral s 1000 1000 1030 0.0
Talatia Pay T'A."F"I.', Lid diislial s 1000 100.0 g i i i 100.0
Talstra RoadyCars Pry Ltd - Aupatrol o 0.6 aa.r 06 Ba.7
Talstra Services (Taiwan] Inz Takwan 1060 100.0 100 1000
Talstra Services{LISA] Inc United States 1060 1000 1000 100.0
Tolstra Sarvices fain Pacific (HED Lirmstad Hang Kang 1000 100.0 1000 103.0
Talatra Sarvices Glokal (5] Pre Ltd Singapars - 130,10 - 100.0
Talstra Bingapore Pre Lid Smngapans 1000 1040 1030 1000
Talstron SNP Monitonng Pry Lid Aystrala 51.0 51.0 B1.0 1.0
Talstra Tolecommunications Private Limitad © India Ta0 Ta.d TED 4.0
Talstrs Wab Holdngs Ing Fhilipganis 640 s a0 64,0

Talstra Carpoanates Lisvked and carfrelled antdies ] 131
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Section 6. Our investments icontnued

6.2 Investmeanis in controlled entities (continued)
£.2.2 Deoed of croan guaranies

Tednira Corporation Limited and sach of the whelly-cwned
subsiciaries set out below (togather the Tlosed Group’), are
party toa deed of cross giarantes (Dead). as defined in ASIC
fegislative instrument: "ASIC Corporations (Whally-owned
Companisal Instrumant 2016/785' (ASIC instrumaent].

The affect of tha Dead is that sach antity in the Closad Group
glarantees the payment in full of all dabts of the other sntities
in tha Closed Growg in the evant of their winding up.

Pursuant to the ASIC Instrument, the wholly-ownaed
subsiciaries within the Closed Growp are relieved from the
raquiramant (o pragars and lodge separate firancial
staternants. diractors’ reports and auditors” reports,

Tha atafermant of compranensive incama and statemant of
financial position disclossd in this saction presant consalidatsd
rasdts of the Olossd Group,

Tha follovang entities &ca party to the Deed and part of the Closed
Group:

= Telstra Carporatscn Lemited

Eridge Posnt Comsriunazatrons Py Ltd
Talstra Haatth Py Lid (farmerly DCA Drect Haalth Pry Ltd)
« DA sHealkth Sohrtsons Pry Lbd

+ (Gopdwin Enterprises (415 Py Lid
Halrone Py Ltd

iCaraHealth Py Ltd

« Rasdify Py Ltd

Telstra Softwars Group Pry Led

Habwork Desgn and Construction Limited
= (12 Matwarks Pty Lid

= Prantice Maragamant Consulting Pry Ltd
Telstra Commurscations Limited

Telstra Holdings Pty L

= Talgtra Intornational (Aueg) Limited

= TalstraiVision Py Ltd

Telstra Multimadia Pty Led

Talstrs Pay TV Pry Ltd

« Talstra Plus Poy Lid

= Talstra Serncas Solubions Holdaings Limitec
Telstra Venbures Py Ltd

Kloud Balutions (Mationall Pty Ltd

Talstra Broadrast Sanvicas Pry Ltd

= The Silver Lining Consulting Group Pry Ltd

On 3 April 2018, wa cisposad of Tototra Modias Pty Ltd, wnich hoas now

caased to ba both a party to the Dead and a rmamber of the Closad
Group,

Thiesoantstios wore added as parties to tho Doed v an assumpbcn

daad on 25 .Junie 2018 and are also part of tha Closad Group:

» Hloud Solutions Pty Lid

= Mabile Tracking and Data Pry Ltd
+ WTData Hoddirgs Pry Ltd

= MEC Mobility Py Ltd

= Pacnat Intarnat [4) Py Lid

+ Wirtual Machine Technalogy Py Ltd

122 1 Telstra Carporatgn Limeded and conk rafed sotites
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On 18 Jure 2018, a revocation desd was lodged with ASIC to revoke
und releass Prartice Manugemant Consulting Pry Ltd, Helzone Py
Litd, Gocdwin Entorprisos (VIC) Pty Ltd and The Satwor Lining
Cansulting Group Pty Ltd from the Deed in praparation far the
woluntary daregistration of these antites. Tha revocation deed will
take offect & months after the date of iedgarment with ASIC at which
point thase antities will ceass baing membars of tha Closed Grougp.

Thara ara rey olhar mambeds of the Extended Closed Group (as
definad in the ASIC Instrument], Telstra Finance Limited s trustes
under tha Dead. Howswer, itis not a mambar of the Closad Group or
tha Extendid Closed Group,

The consclidated statement of financial posstion and stalemant of
compsehans e incoma af the gntitsas that are membars of the
Clogad Group oo preson ted in Tables B and C respactively, This
oucludes Telstra Finance Limited All transactions batwesn
marmbars of tha Closed Group hava bean aliminated,
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Section 6. Our investments contnusd

6.2 Investmants in controlled entities (continued]

8.2.2 Doed of crosa guaraniss (continued) Tabla £
Closed Group
Table B
Closad Group incarne
Revania [exciuding fimancs incorms) 24,047 24,596
Farreni seaths {Ithas ineorma 3025 kAL
Cash pnd cash eguivalents 42 =i - 27872 2,788
Trade and other recaivablas Lieat] r'u.hl fﬁ;:" E5h YT
Inyentaries Tas BI7
B Goods and semaces purchassd 6,025 7007
Darvative inancis| sussts 75 N
& - 5| |Qther apansas 5,035 4412
Current tax recenables 17,718 16,267
PYARymants - el Tl Shara of nat (Insa)'prodit fram joint :
Total currant assnts 6,163 B2 warilurnes and associnled wntiises (25} a7
Nen-current ossets 17,760 16,260
Trade and other racoivables 1098 1,007 Elfllﬂg‘lhﬂ'urlhlw,lnﬂwﬂlm
IFventaries 19 22 | | expense, depreciation and amortisation 8,932 10,528
ryvestments — controlled entities 2750 2816 {Eﬂrmi-.'l
Irvestmants = acoounied for wsing the 1228 187 Depraciation and amortisation &181 4. 114%
aquity reathod k Enrnangs bafore interest and income tax 5,741 6,414
Imyestmants — ather 32 289 axpanza (EBIT)
Property. plant and eguepment 20901 20,238 Finance roee BB 141
ntangible ases 703 T.EED Finance cosis B2 T4
Darneative financial Bssets 187 1663 hatfinance costs 5a1 583
Dafired bansfit acset 250 142
Tatal non-currant asaats 35,909 34,261 Prafit hafars Income tax sxpanss 5,200 5831
Total asssta 52,181 51,173 Incoma tax axpenda 1,602 1,738
Currant Uobillties Profit for tho yoar 3,508 4,098
Tiade ang olher payables & 430 3,611
Provisions -l Loe
Barrowings 2359 30N
Darvative financial llabilitss 1 L
Currant tax payables 114 o2
Rovonue feganod in pdvance 113 §E3
Total current lisbilities 9,022 8,158
Won-current lobilities
Ohar palgabilas 62 i
Frovisions Na e
Barrawings 15155 14,725
Dwrvative financial liabilitses 333 BIE
Dafadrad tax Liakilities 1551 1,458
Ravenua received in advance L] Te7
Total non-current labilities 18,398 17,822
Total abilities 27418 26,580 |
Mal assals 164,743 16,183
Equity
Shars capital 4473 5521
Ragarvas (B 193
Ratainad profits 10404 3,365
Equity available to the closed group 14,743 14,103
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Section 8. Qur investments feavmsd

6.2 Investmeants in controlled entities (continued) Table D provides a reconcliation of retaired profits of the Clogad
B.2.2 Deed of eroang too (continued] Group from the opaning o '.I'nrl:l.qnmg balance

Table € [continued) T 5

Closed Group Clesed Group

| Ttems that will not be reclassitied to the :‘:ﬂ":: P'”'::;m‘;m"‘ of tha
Closed Group ineome statement o - i Gl

prafha Effect on rétained profits from addition of
Actuanial gain on dalinad banafit plana 112 LR antitias to tha Closed Group LE] 4
'"':':'"r":':?"’ o achuarial gain on definsd 24 140 | | Share buy-back (et ol incorre ax) - (Tig)
panafit plans Tatals -

otal comprehanssye income racognisad in

Curnidatie gains from imeatmants in retainad penflts 4 ¥ 34876 43N
B0uity Inatrumants dasignated at fiir i TR T
walue through sthar comprahansive . B3 Dinidund 12120 s,
ncorns transfarred 1o rétained aarnings Ratainad profits at the end of the
an dispazal financial year avallable te the Clessd 10,404 9,885
Foir volue of squity instriments resense hoioa
Gaans from mvestreants in squity
ingtrements designated st fair valus 13 B

:hrcuah other comnprelisndive RooMms
ncarma Lo on fair value movsmaents for

myeatmentain aquity inatrumants 2 8

Currailateve gains from irestmants in
Sty inBtrumen s dasignatad a1 Fair
whlug thraugh thar eamprahadive = {B3)
Incomes transfarred o retalned sarnings
on disposal

G 170
| Tteme Chat may be subsequerntly
reclassiffed to the Closed Group incame
afatament
Changes in fair value of cash flow hodgng e (%3]
[T .
Incams tax on moysanends in tha cash flow 2 10
hedging reserva
Changes in the valee of (he loresgn 31 &)
currancy basis ypread .
| MM TN O Msements i the fa'emn a o
currancy basis sprend resena

(80) {54)
Total other comprohensive Income for 3 18
the Closad Greup
Total comprehensive income for the year
for the Closod Group il 4211
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Kzt to Th Tisane bl BLATBmenT & (anlfesd) Taintra Frarcisd Regert 2018

Section 6. Our investments contnusd

6.3 Investments in joint ventures and associated entities

Wae acecunt for paint vantures and sssociated entities using the
equity mathod, Under this mathod, we recognisa the
Imveatrmant at codt and subsequently adjust it for our share of
prafite or |nsses, which ara recogricod in the nearms statomant
ahd ourahara of oiner comprahansive incoma, which s
recognized in the ststement of comgrabansive income.
Genarally. diidend recaived reduca the carrying value of the
invaatrmant

Tha movemants m the carnging amount of squaty acocuntsd
imastmants in cur joint veturaes and assocmted antities ara
summarizad in Table A

Table &
Tolstra Group

Carrying amount of investmenis at beginning of year
Additians
Dispesals [ &EH5) - in
Cantribubion to Tetatra Vantures Fund 1L LE . - [28)
Heclassfication to athar invastmant - i -
Mot impairrant losshirevarsal of impaloment rocogrigod i tha mooms - = & P
slatamant

L] - GER 172
Ghara of net (lossirprofht {16} F 1-5!' 40
Ehare of distnbubichs - L) e[}
Share of reserves 6 - -
Carrylng amount of investments at end of year 04 2 T4 18z

Refarto nete 6.3.1 far further information an additions, disposals and the contributsan ba Telstra Vanturea Fund |1 LP.
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Section 8. Qur investments feavmsd

6.2 Investmeanis in joint ventures and associated entities

{continued)

BL31 List of our investments in jolnt ventunes and associated

entitioa

Tables B shows a st of gur imvestmants in joent ventures and
etsocinlod antitees. Uhair princioal plece of busnase’countny of

IRcafporal of and SuF cetarahsh Ih1akésl
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Table B

Jaint ventures

Foatal Partnership (gl

Fostel Talevision Parmarship i2)
Customer Services Pty Lid (o)
Fostel Mansgement Pry Ltd ic)
Fostal Cable Tolovisson Pty Lid (ch
Reach Limited (&)

3619 Pry Lud

ProGua Py Ltd

Talstra Ventures Fund I, LP. (k)
Associated entities

Telstra Super Py Lid
[FScaps Pty Lid (b
Whisger Lirmitad ()

P Health Pry Ltd
Project Sunshine | Pty Ltd

Maar Pre Lud ()
Parnava Pty Ltd (b}

Gosilla Techralogy Group bne. (b
anapath (Group Haldings) Fre Lid (a)

Enarm Pry Lt

Dacom Crossing Corporatan (ap
Qig!nl Crossng Inc, {a)

Prootal Labs Sydnay Py Ltd
MEE fwatialsn Pty Limited dc)

Australia-Japan Cable Holdings Lirmited {a)

Asin Netcom Philippines Corparation (al

Py talmigion

Fay talevision

Cugiomar garvice

Managament senvicas

Pay tolowigion

International connactivity sarices

Managamant af farmar 3615
Partriastahip | nos-ogearabing

Digital marketglace for small
businesses

Wenlui e cagalsl

Metwork cabls piondes
Supsrannuation trustes
Cloud basad contact centre saluton

Cloud communication software
prowidar

Haalth warkflow ssftwara
Hevalopmdnt

Helding sntity of Sensas Pry Lid
Id:fn:lqr:r GRrvViges)

Location sslligence and analylics

Cloud based business procass
fuidances softwara

Videa analytics softwars providar

Trading turrsd and calling saftwars

prowdar

Intarnet Based ardanng pataway
Dwyrarship of physical property
Metwark cable pronds
Tolscommunication seraces
Software devalapmant

Py talmigion

Mgstralia
Maestralia
HAuztralia
Australia
Australia
Barmuda
Aarstralis

Astralia

G rseny

Bermuda
Bustralia
Australia

Aisstralia
MAupstralia
Auestralia

SIngapoe
HAsstralia

Taiwan/Cayman lslands
Singapone

Astrnlia
Philippines
HMaraa
Philippines
Maestralia

HMstralia

50.0

50,0

500
625

WG9
100.0

281
160
0.0
“a.0
48,0
200
35,0

B0
G0

B0

20
EQQ

B0
500

B0

669
1000

24.9

245

39

0.0
125
.7

B
4.8
150
£0.0
8.0
480
200
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Section 6. Our investments fontinusg

6.3 Investments in joint ventures and associated entities
{continued)

£.3.1 List of our investments in joint v s and associnted
entities (continued)
Significant AN A AN g falgat T
BIMUAE W 9 Dt Con
influence over Tedatra Supar Pty Ltd avien though we
OUT | awn 100 per centof s aquity, Talstrs
invastments | Super Py Lud s g Gustes far L

Telstra Suparannuntson Scheme. We
o not consolidate Telstra Super Py
Lad &= wi dionat controd tha baard of
diractors. Tha board of directors
consints of an aqual numbar of
ernpAayer and mambar reprasentatives
and an indepandent chairman. Ous
waki g paweal oved tha relovant
Botraties isdd per cant. which ks
equivalenttoour reprasentation an the
bowrd. Tha entity is tharefors classified
BE AN acansiated antity as wa have
significant influsnce over it

(o) Jodnt ventures and ossocioted antithes with different reporting
dates

Ewveral of pur joint ventures and associated entities have raparting
dates that differ from our reporting dote of 30 June far financial year
2018 as follows:

Raixch Limited - 31 Decembar

Australin-Japan Cable Holdings Limited - 31 Decombsr
Asia Netcom Philippinss Corporation - 31 Decembar

+ Dacom Crossing Corporation — 31 Dacamber

Digtel Crossang Inc. - 31 Decamier

« enopath (Group Haldinge) Pra Ltd - 31 Masck

= PFivatal Labs Sydney Py Ltd - 31 Janaary,

Tha differences in feparting dates are due to r.m:.cil:l:mnq]
raquiramants, Financal reports proapaned as at 30 Juna ara ugoed for
aquity acoaunting purposas. Dur ownérship interast in joint wantures
and associnled sntitiaswith diffgrent fopotLing datas is the sarma ol
that reparting dabs as at 30 June unless otherwise noted.

Joint control of | We applied managemert judgmaent o
our datarming that wa haes j@int control of

our irvestingnd sh Telstie Ventues

Investments | Fund i LE White we bald 62 5 par

sani of the partnership interest ana
Tully committed basts, key dec=ions
far the entity require the unanmous
appraval of the Advisary Commiltas, on
which we hald one of the two seats, or
A rafor ity of al least 75 per canl of the
Tully committaed capital

EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
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Talwts s Frarcisd Regert 2018

(b} Telstro Ventures Fund I, LP.

O 29 Jure 2018, Tolstra entored into agreament with HarbourViest
to farrm & naw fund, “Telstra Ventunas Furd 1l LP." As part of the
agrenment. Telstra contripubod & majority of Telstra Ventures Py
Ld sinvestrénts into the new fund, This resulted in a $2Gmillicn far
value galn razegnised in ather income and a $53 milken fair value
loss lﬂc'hgn.llmd irat it codmgtahsns e iINComa

fe) Faxtel joint venture and NXE Austratia Pty Limited

&g ab 30 June 2017, our irvestment in Festel was recardad sl zera
du o cur share of aquity sccounted losses axceading the casnyirg
amauwnt. On 26 Seplermber 2017, the face value of the shareholder
loan was corvirted Into investrmant in Foxtad resulting in a 838
rraliian tair valus gasn recognissd m athad inoamsa

Thas tesidted in tive $44 rallian cumulstive unrezogrised share of
eauity accounted losses up wntd 28 Septarmibser 2017 bairg
rocogrigad in Uhs oo stalamant 85 cur shar of |oss irom joirt
wvedfuies and asso0alsd anbibess.

Tiha prafit for the financial peniod from 1 Juby 200 7 o 2 April 2018 for
Fextel and s contraliad entdias i= 397 milben, The profit for the
financial year snded 30 June 2017 was 5732 millivn.

Oin 3 April 2018, Telstra and Nowa Corparation marged the pradaualy
ahared joint venfurs Fostel, with Fox Sparta Austrais, which is
awned 100 per cen’ by News Corporation. As & resull of the
trangaction, Telstia contributedita shares in Talstra Madia Pty Lidin
sxchangs for 8 36 par cont inkerast in NXE Austratia Phy Limitad,
which s the newdy formead head antity of the merged group of Foutzl
and Fox Sports Awstralia, This resulted ma 5267 million gan
recognised in athés incams,

W have applad judgement and determinad that we have sigvficant
Influsnse evar out Mvestrmant in MCE Austradia Pty Lirmited.
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Section 6. Our investments convmad

6.2 Investmeanis in joint ventures and associated entities
{continued)

BL3L1 List of our investments in jolnt ventunes and associated
entities (continued)

fe} Fostel joint venture and NXE Australio Pty Limited {continued)

Fanancial informaton of MXE Astralia Pty Limitad and s contrallaed
ankitiad Tor (e panod 3400 201810 30 Jure 2018 /S summansad in
Talle C based on thair canaslidatad managsmant finaneal
staternants prepared in accordance with IFRS. The infarmatan
deacioned roflocts the amaounts praseniad in the financial
staterments ol KEE Ausiratie Pty Limited and not Telatra's share of
thoss arrounty The management financ al infermatian has baen
armandad 10 faflact adjustmants madas by Telates whan wang thi
wuily rmsllwd, inciudhng Talr value sdjustiminils and modilecatlons
far diffesances in acosuntimg palicy

TableC
HEE Avstralia Pty Limited

e

Shars of profit from assoonated enbites

Expensas (4]
Dopreciagbicn and amartisation (108)
Interest axpanss 127]
Dithr finmnce coats 131)
INCOM A enpanse &

Loss for tha poricd (121
Lithar comprahansige monma =

Total comprehansive income for the iz
pariad

Fairvalus adyLatmants *ar)
Adjusied |oss for the poriod L]
Telatra's share of reault (35%) [24)

Fenancial liabilitos excluds (rade and olhar payables and provigicng

120 1 Telstra Corporategn Limeded and conk rafed sntites
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8.3.2 Other jaint ventures and associated entities

Our ahara of the aggregate financial infermation including joint
wanturas and associatad antitias whara equity accounting has basn
srspindad) i presantod in Table D

Carrying amaount of
immestment
Group's share of:
ILosslpralit

Othar
COETprahans| v
income

Toltal
comprohonaive
Incame

18 "

£.3.3 Susprnsion of mquity accounting

Tabde E presants our unrecogni sed shae of profitslosses) for the
panicd ond cumulatively for our artitios whars aguity sccounting has
coasad and tha insestmant is racordad st 7ero dus o lossss made by
thasa entities andlar reductions in the equity accounted carmang
amaunt Refar tonote 8.3,1 for furthes information on equity
accauntirg for Foutal

Table E
Telstra Group

venturos

Fautel &2 3
Reach Ltd 2 {648 5 iz
Aszocioted entities
Australis-Japan
Cably H::dlnp 0 [rah] 8 T
Limitad

8 (B3 s (B9}
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Section 6. Our investments contnusd

6.3 Investments in joint ventures and associated entities
{continued)

B.3.4 Transactiona with our jeint ventures and assoclated entities

Tabéa F ditalls transsctions vwith our jond ventues snd associatsd
antitiasrecorded in the meame statement and statement af firancial
pogitian.

Tabla F
Telstra Group
fncome
Bale of goods ard sarvces 268 287
Interastincamsa from Iwnst-_dlnml 13 0
venburas and sasociated entities
Expenses
Purchasa of goods and sardces @27 033
Intedtest axperiss on loans Brorm point & 2
vantures and sssociatad entities
Totol amounts receivable os ot 20 June
Current
{1l T 1 ) -
f:ﬂiﬁw;:: &5 and associnted entities an @
38 B
Non-current
Jointvantures and ascociated antities -
e T il
Allgwancs Tor amounts owed by joint |
warburés and sasocialed antitiea i !
- G d
Movement in cliowonce for amounts
owed by joint ventures ond ossocioted
entities
Opaning balares 7
:mignmmnry-m:hungudm'mncun = -
Clesing balance [r)] n
Totol amouwnts poyoble os of 30 June
Current
Jdainl vanbufed and sisosintid daliluei —
payabies 92 e
Joint vantures and associated entities = 1l %
loans
9z 118
MNon-current
Joint ventures and BiEociated enlited - a0 | 1
|oans
a0 -

EDINETOOOO

O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)

Taintra Frarcisd Regert 2018

ta} Sale and purchase of goods and services

e sald and purchased goods and sernces, and received and pasd
Intaraat fromlo our jont venfures ant associalad antithes. Thess
trangactions wata m the ordinany courde of businets and on narmal
cammarcal tarms and conditions,

Dietails of individualy sigrificant transactons with our gint vantures
ahd associntad anbities duting the finansial yiar 2018 wedd &5
Fedlows

we purchased pay telovision senices armaunting ta $810 millsan
120178811 rrallion) from Featsl. Th purchases were toanabls the
resals of Footal** sarvices, includmg Pay TV cantent. 1o our

Sl NG CUBtamatY &2 pard af aur engoeng product bundling
initiatres

v P s s 14 Pootel Tor our brosdant syslim serncss of $63
millien (207 7 $103 milkion) and whelesale senvces of $58 millicn
(2017: 858 mullsan).

(b} Lo bo joint wenlures ond essocio bed entities

Loars prowidad to jaint ventures ond associnted sntrlies ralatis 1o
Raach Lte of 57 million (207 7 $443 million ta Foxtel Managemaent Py
Lid ard 87 reallion Lo Reach Lid)

On 28 Septambsr 2017, the face valua of the loan to Fatel
Managament Py Ltd was convertad imto irmsstment. which was
saubsaguently degosed an 3 Apeil 2018 m exchange for our
imsstrnant en MXE Austratia Py Limited,

T Loan proveded Lo Reacn Lid i an intetest-frea lpan and rapayabls
uped the ghving of 12 monthe’ nobes by beth POCOW Lmited and ws,
Wia have fully provi ded far the non-rocovaralality of tha loan as woe do
nat conasdar thet Rasch Ltd rsin & posstion to be abla to rapsy the
Loan Amaunt i the medium 1arm,

fe) Leons fram joint ventures and essocloted entities

s st 30 June 2016, we hed 5 [oan payabls amount of $80 millon
(2077 $20 millien) under a loan agresment with an associatad antity.
Prajoct Sunshing | Pty Ltd which Inelisdes eapitalised mntorest. Tha
loan has an inlerest rate of 0.6 par cent par annm and & matunty
date of 22 Septamber 2030,

.
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Section 6. Our investments icontnued

6.2 Investmeants in joint ventures and associated entities
{continued)

BLI& Transactions with cur jeint ventures and associated sntities
{eontinued)

(d) Commitments

Wa hivwn purchanae commitmants ta Propect Sunshins | Py Lid,
rimarily for advartiging Sorvicoes, ameunting w38 million (201 7: 21
millich) aves tha fermBining ans-yaar contrack tesm,

B.3.5 Recognition and meassrsment
fa) Investments in joint ventures

& jeend venlure 1S & jeant arfan@erment whoraby the partses that hove

Jeant contral of the arrangarmant hawe fights (o U not &5seta of the

arrangarmanl. Dur inléfedls sh int ventuféd are accounted fod uding
tha squity mathod af aecaunting

(b) Investments in ossocioled entitles

These sre investmants in antities evar which we have the ability to
woercisa significant mfluence but we do not cortrol the decisions af
thei-antity. Cur inferasts in associalad antilies re Gocounlad for
using the eguity melhad of accownting.

{e} Equity method of aceounting

Irmvasliments in assooaled enlibies and (ol vanlures are carmed m
the consstidoted balance shest 61 caal plus past-acgursition
changes in out share of the sestrant s nat sssats and met af
Imaairmant ioss, Goadwil selat ng to an investmant in an sssociated
antity of joinl ventune is included in the carrping walue of the
invastrnant and is nat amortised. When Telatra’s shara of Ixeses
atedds Gul iMEstrnent in &N aadaciated antity o Hift vantira, tha
cattying amowutl of the investmen] i reduced L9 wl and no further
loaen ang recognined,

TI0 1 Telstra Carporategr Limeded and conk rafed sotites

363/415

EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
Oooooooa



Section 7. Other information

7.1 Cther accounting policies
7.1.1 Changes in accounting poligies

The fellowing amandmenta 1o the accounting standands are
apalicakblae to us fram 1 July 201 7:

+ AASH 2016-1 ‘Amandmants (0 Aestralian Aocounting Standards -
Recognition of Deferied Tax Assaty fos Unrealived Losses’

AASE 2016-2 ‘Amandrmants 1o Arstralian Aocounting Standards -
Discloaure Imitiative: Amandriants 1o AASE 107

4458 20172 Amandments (o Avstralian Accounting Standards -
Further &nnual Improvements 2014-2016 Cytls'

Thess armendments da nat have any materal impact on our financial
risulta,

7-1.2 Foreign currency translation
{a) Tronsmetions and balonces

Fareign currency transactions ars translated inte tha relevant
functonal curransy st the spoat duchanpgs rete st ransaction date. At
the reparting dats. amaunts recevable or payatls denominated in
laraign curreraes dre Uermslabed inlo Uhe retevant Tunclional
currancy al markof cxchange rates at reparting date. Any currency
translaton gaing and losses that snes ara includad in sur neoma
SLATArTant

+

Hon-monatary tema denominatea in foragn currency that ang
msgsured a1 far valus 8. cartain squity instrumsnts not held for
tradingl are translatsd usingthe axchangs rates at thadatewhen the
fair valua was detarmuned. Tha differences arisng from the
translavon are reportad as part of the fair value gein or lessin line
with the recognition of the changss in the fair value of tha non-
ot any stam.

{b) Finaneiaf reparts of fareign aperations that have a functional
currency that is not Austrelion dellors

The finareial statements of sur foreign oparatiors are translated
into Australian doliars (our prasentation currsncy) using the
following method:

Foreign currency amount

Exchange rate

Assets and llabilites
including gocdwill and fair
walus e atmants Arisang on
cansalidation

The raporting dats rats

The inttal investrant date
rata

Eguaty ilarms

Income slatements Mmgﬂ ratalor tha
transacton date rate for
5igri1'|c.n'11 idartifinkis

transact-cns)

EDINETOOOO
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Tha u:u:imngq Frifaranczas arising from tha branslaticen of fnancial
slatermnaents of faraign operations are recegnised in othar
carmpra hons s insme

7.1.3 Mew accounting standnrds to be applied in future reporting
petiods

The accountensg standards thal have nal bawn satly adopted fgr the
financial year 2018 but will b applicabls to the Telatra Groupm
future reporting possods are detalod bolaw.

fa} Firanciel instrument s = impairment of linencial ossels

In Dacamber 2004, AMSE ssued the final version of SASE &
'Firaneisl Instrumants’ (BASH 9 (20141, and AASE 2014-7:
‘Brnendmenls o Australisn Accounting Standards aresimg liom AASE
B{Decamber FH14),

AAS5E 9300 &) is the final version of a new prncipal standssd that
coraolidales requirenents for the clasaification and megsurameant
af financial assets and Labilities, hedge ascounting and impairmant
ol financial gesats AASH O (2014) supersadas all prassausly saued
and armended veraions of AASE 3 and appdies to Talstra from 1 July
207

Wea aarly afoptad the previows verssan of the standard, AASE 9
(213D from 1 July 2074 This version excluded the impairment
aaction, which replaces tha incurrsd [oes vmpaimaEnt made] ussd
today with an expacted cradit loss (ECL) modsl for rmpairment af
fingrcisl asssta. Wewill adopt these impairmant requiramants fram
1 July 2018

AASE B requires v to record ECL on our Francial assets measured
atamorissd cost of a1 & valie through othes comprahansne
Incarms, excapl for investmants in equily instrurmsnts. on sithes of
tha fallowing bases:

+ 12-manth ECL which result from all poss:ble dafeult avents within
the 12 rmonths after the taperting dats; and

+ lifettone ECL which rasult from all posssblae default events evar the
supactad life of & financial inatnrrant

Thea firancial assets o scope of the new IMparmant reguirements
alza include contract sssots arising undar ANSE 16: 'Revanue fram
Cantracts wrik Customarns

In ganéral, lifstime ECL msasuramant apples if the craditriskof a
fingncisl seeat st iha reporting date has nereased eagnificanty sinee
Ita it al racognition, (Mharwies. 12-mranth FCL massuramant basia
appiies. However. lifetime ECL maasurament always applies wowade
recaivabiles and cantract asssts that rasult from ransactions that
are within the scops of A45H 15 and that do not contein s significant
financing comoanant. Fos our lease recelvables and for trade
recaivablas and contract sssats with & significant financing
camparant we have slected to caloulate ifstirmas ECL

(I} Cagh and cazh aquivatents

In accordanca with Telstra policias. the counteaparty we ranssct
with st have a cradit rating of investment grada or betier,
Therafore, our cash and cash eguivalants are held with
countarpartias that have a credet rating of A o battar,
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Saection 7. Other information eontinusd

7.1 Other accounting policies {continued)

7.1.3 New accoun standards to be applied in future reporti
periods Imrr&mEIT‘ i

{a) Fingncial instruments - impairment of financiol ossets
feontinued)

Tha impairment asaassmont oncash and cash equvalants was
porformed Baned an tha 12-month ECL basis and reflacts the short
maturities of the axposures. Based on the axtarnal cradit ratings of
the countarparties we consider cash and eash equivalents 13 have
low cradit frsk, Tharelohe we do not eapect any Incraass in
imgairrmant Loss for cash and cashequivalents after implamentatan
of AASE O (014} requirarmanis.

{if} Trade and ather recedrablies including contract ossels

Far oist trads and other recenvables and contract assets ths
astmated ECL & caleulatod wsing adthar:

+ pod thalio apyroach based on histoncal credit loss axpmrisnce, o
« & probability of dafault and expected lass from any autatandong
balance:

The calcwlation |s then adjusted for ferward lookang lactors. For
Telatra Cansumer and Small Business (rades recaivables and Telstra
Ertarpresa Auairal:an cuatamars. we have chosan to rmplerment a
sCcanars baged approach iIncarporating both good ard bad sconcmic
scanarsos. The scenatios are adpsted for cutrent ard forecast
wcancmic condbong, such s employmant and intenest rates. gross
darnastic product and axzhengs rates.

Ay custemer account with debtmore than 20 days past dus s
contiderad 1o ba in default, which isin kna with the AMSE 9(2014)
guldanee.

Given AMEE B{2014) requires us te hold proviskans for axpectad
rathar than incurrad erédit losses, most partfalio provision holdengs
will & impacted by thess changes,

O adaptien of tha new standard in the financial yaar end ng 30 Juns
2019, varaxpect & reduction mopening rateined aarnings (befars tasd
of §74 madlicn (after tax 352 million) 85 501 July 2078 due toearber
recogietioh of credit losaas. Howsved, airy final A58 9 (2014)
impactes may b subject o changs a3 thi: epening rataned sarmings
adpeatments also have to incofporats tha impacts from the firat tima
adoption of AASHE 15, the estimates of which ars pressntad in nate
A RN T

() Revenus fram controcts with cpstomans

In Decerrbar 2014, the AASE msued AASE 15 Revenua from
Contracts with Customsde’ and AASE 2074-A0 ‘Amandments to
Bustralian deeointing Standsrds ariseg from &858 16" In Octalar
2015 tha AASE fssued AASE 20715-8 "Amendments to Australian
eoaunting Standards - Effsctive Date of AASE 15 which defarrad
the affective dats of the new révenus standard from T January 2017
ta 1 January 2018, In May 2018, the AASH ssued AASE 2016-3.
“Amendreants to Aust-alian Accounting Standards - Carifications ta
AASE 16 Ml these etandands apaly to Telstra frem 1 July 2016 and
ara furthar collactivaly refarred to as AASE 15,

AASH 16 supersedes tha sxasting accounting standards and
intarpratations for revania. It sstablishes princapios for reparting tha
natura, amount. tirming and uncertainty of revenue end cash Aows
arming from &t entity's conlracls with customers ard reguares
ravanue ta be racognisad in a mannas that depicts the transfer af
promisad goods or sandcas (o & customar and at an amount that
reflacts the cons daration sxpect=d to be raceived in axchangs for
tranafarning those goods or senaices. This s achieved by apalying the:
Tollowing frva slaps:

+ idantify the coniract with the customsr
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= idantify the parformanca cibligations in the contract

= gaterming tha lransacticn price

= allocate tho transactian paco (o the perfarmanca obligations in
tha contract based on thear standalora sallng phices

= recognise ravanue whan (or as) performance abligations are
satinfied

AASE 15 alen provides guidanca ralating to the traatmant of contract
costs, which are not inecops of othar accounting standards. ie.
incrarraintel coats of obtasning o contract and costs 1o fulfil the
contract.

The application of AASE 15 will not affect gur cash flows from
aparations ar the methods and underlying econamizs through which
wa transact with cur customars,

‘e hivew substantsally complaled cur anatysis and thaeimoact
assassment of the new revenue standard on our financial resuta,
including charges 1o our accaunting palicies. internal and esternal
reportng requiraments. IT systems. buslneas processes and
associated internal centrols in order bo support ongoing compliance
wath the raw accounting requrernants from 1 July X ELa the
rrandatony alfoctve date, Mo, wi wll continus o fully armbad
tha new reguitarnent inle our processes in the financial yoar 2019,
Wa will npply the standard retrospectively to prior regarting periods
fram 1 Juby 2017,

Like many ather lelecommanications compan s wa have iantified
that the adoption of the nevw reyenus standasd will resultina numbar
af acesunting solicy changes and a financal fmpast on our opaning
ratained sarnings las al 1 July 20171 and an restatamant of the
financial performance for 2010, Impaciaidentfiod prmarilyrelate to
tha tirning af fevenua recogntion. the classification of révenud, the
capitalisatan of conts 1o oblain & contract ditn & cuntome and
wkpurising sorme of the currenily deferred costs te Tulfl & contract.
Thase changes arg summansed Belew together with the mest
raliable estimatas of the expacted financial impacts. Those
@atirmalas may bo suly 0&1 (o oma changes as Wi progress o fully
aparationalise the new requaramsnts in the financial year 2019, Cur
final adjustrants and detailed disclosuras vill bo includsed in aur
hinancial year 2019 hinancial statermarnits,

[i} G contracta with customers

W ganerate revenue from cuttormar contracts, whech vary in thir
form [standard or baspoke], |ss tenm (casual, short-term or long-
Rarm) and eustomes segmant (zonsumed, small to madiurm business
and gesarnmant and large anterprisel ARSE 15 impacts will differ
depanding an the typsa of custormar contract, with the main contracts
bsirng:

» hemogoneaus relal conswmar contracts (mass markel prepaid
and pastpaid mabila, fiked and madia offarings)

relail small Lo medium business contracts (mass market and of (-
the shall tochnalogy solutions)

retall antarpese and govarnmeant CcoNTracts (Carmags,
srardardicad and baspaks technalogy solutons: and thes
maragementy

ratwark capacity contracts (mainly Indsfaasstls Right of Uss)
whedesale contracts for (alecommunication serices

nilsn Dafiniteve Agreemants (nba Dda)

rabwark dagagn, bulld and mamienanca contracts {mainlywith nba
|

.

-

* oo ow

& summany of thechanges in our accounting policies an the adoption
of AMSE 16 5s presented below,

365/415

Oooooood



TEn Do ThE TisarE &l BLETEMENT § (2 an e d)

Section 7. Other information cominved

7.1 Mther accounting pelicies [continued]

7.1.3 Mew accounting standarda to be applied in future roparting
periods (continued)

() Revenue from contracts with customers fcontinued)
(i) Identifying customer contracts, their combinotions and
madifications

AAGSE 15 focuses on Lagal rghts and obligatians included in a
eontract (which may ba a contract that AASE 16 requires Lo be
eombingd with anathes cantract) whan dafasmining tha canltact
lwval and its Larrm for accounting purposes, AASH 156 guidance also
assumes that the contract will not be cancelled, renswed ar
modified. Establishing the cantract term lar sccounting purposes
impacts detarmanation of performance abligations end tha
transaction price to be allocated Lo goods and serdoed Theralors,
timing and armeunt of rinsnue recegn sed may be mpacted.

Our mabile long-term contracts oftan offer 8 bundle of nardwasra
{del vared upfront) and sernces [delvesad over the contract tarm).
whare thi customsr pays & manthly fee and recaives a discount,
whach is allacsted betwasn tha hardwars and serdces based on the
ralative sefling prices. When detedmimng Uis cuslomes conbfact.
AASE 15 requires uo to aaseas tha combination ef twe or mare
contracts anbarad into at or naar the same Gima with the sama
customes. A 3 resull, we wild ehange the accounting traatment of
customer contracts sald via our dealer channsl, where the currantly
apaliéd substancs cvar foom principle will be eneriddan by tha new
contract comination rules. This will pracluds us from combining
separals legal conbracts, e with the dealsr far Fardwars and tha
cuntomar far seraces, Consaquently. no discounts will ba allscated
to hiardwass sold via deabsr channal. whieh will raguilt in & haghes
nardwara revenis at the tme af its recogrtion and lowsr sarvices
ravenus el the customar coatract tarm

{lur nbin Ds inelide 8 number of separsts lagal contracts with both
nb coand the Commanveaith Gowarnmant (being raated parties
hence trastad a5 the sams customes) which have bean neagatiated
togather with a cormenan commarcial objective Tha nbn Db were
ariginafly sigred In 201 1 and subsegquently modfied in 2014 and
2015 Thesa saparats legal contracts have been combuned undes tha
ANSE 15 sssessment. However, the combined nbn Dis includ &
nurribsar of out of scope elermants This includes Telatra Linvarsal
Servica Obligation Performance Agresment and the Retraining Desd,
whech have both bean saparately pricad and will contnus to be
secountad for 8 government grants. Thea Subsenber Agregmant will
also continue to e separately accountsd for as other income gvan
thea nbindisconnection fees donat ralate toour ordinary activitsss and
thara is na peice depandancy with athér pbn DAa. On tha athar hand.
tha additional paymant recenad under tha Informaton Campaign
and Migration ((OM) Deed for the build of nbn related mfrastucturs,
will naw be combined and accoantad for togather with the
Infrastructurs Sanvices Agreamant (154). 54 alsoircludes payments
far saie of our infrastructure asssts, which are not in scops of AASH
16 howaver, the tming of control transfar over these assats and the
amgunt of consideratan to be ncluded in tha net gain on thair
dizposal wall be calculated by refarenca to the AASH 15 principles.
The combinec contract has a rmendmum fied @rm for accounting
purpooes of 30 yoora,
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Wihan datermining the cantract term for accounting purposss ARGE
16 focuses on legal nghts and obligations of countersartios tothe
agraoment. Currantly owr acccunting is argoly aligned ta tho logal
tarmof the contacts, (n adoption of the AASH 15 the contract tarm
fer accounting purposes will change mainly for our enerprise and
gawerrment contracts. aur whedesale contracts and commgrceal
cartracis withnbn oo, Thesa typas of contracts often inciuda gareral
tarma and conditions (inciuding pricing) undas which customars can
arder goods and services in the futue, | e, they ane frarmesork £
urmkrolla agreemants rather than accounting contracts, This is
hecausnan sgringo! tha framawark agraamant the custormar mould
falhave commitlid 1o puichada mvy pacds o safwbes; rather goads
or servces will only be transferred to the gustomer once a valid
purchase ordar or a staterment of work is raised, Furthermore, where
thi gaods of Services haye bean (dentified tha tarm of legal contracts
ey need ta be reduced if the termination of the contract would not
fegult in o subctantive panalty to tha customa: ava’ and above tha
amaunts awed by the customas tar gaeds and senaces alrady
dedivadad i@, whida the contract can ba cancolled by eithar party at
any tima). In such circwmstances additional geod o services
requasted by the customes under the sama ordes wall often be
traatad and sccauntad for @ Separate Shorl-tarm accountmng
confracis

BASH 16 gives far greater detail on how to account for contract
rradifications than the currant revenus accountang principles.
Changes must be acccunted for e thes a3 a retres pectnes cumulative
changa te revanius (creating aither & catzh up or defarral of past
ravanues for all perfarmance obligations in the ariginal contract), &
prospeclive chanie 1o revenus with & teallocation of 1eenuees
amangal remaining parformance chligations in the anginal contrast,
A% a saparste contrast which wnll not regquite any reasllocstion 1o
performanca obligations in the arigingd contract, or both a
curmudatve shangs and proapective changs to revanus in the original
cartract

Cutrantly wa aocoun? for any chamges ir aur retall mass markat
contracts prospectvaly. Upon trans:tion (o AASE 16, we do nat
epatt matenial impacts from rmadificabions of thede contracts
brecauss tha s1andard 1erms and condit-ons of aur hamoeganeaus
friass marksl conlf acls are normally not re-negotiated and the
eustorner ignls to rmave up and dewn within the plan family arne
inchudad in aach contract fram its inception and considerad 1o be
nan-bDenafizial eptaon.

Howrar, sur bespoka cantracta with amall business, antorpooe and
whalgssla eustormars aré vared or re-nagatiatad from tima 1o tima
Curréntly sach timea wa considar spacific facts and creurmstancas
and, depanding on the nsture end lagsl feem of the nagotisted
changgs, wa daterming tha appropriate sccoarnting traatment using
tha exisling accounting prnciplas, On tramsition 12 AA58 15 we
anpect fur bespoke contracts 1o bs snpacted by the new rules which
will appdy to any contract re-negotiations fram fAinancisl yaar 2018
arwadds, This i bacauss wa have alactan ta apply a transition
practical axpadient far eontracts that wara modified befers 1 July
2017, La. wea will not retrospectively restate tha transitiorsng
cantracts for aach of thair modificatsons. nstead, wi will raflact the
aperegats affact of all of the modifications that have cocurred before
1 July 2017 whan estimating the retaired satmings adjustmants. For
tha rastatement of tha financial year 3018 wa have not identifiad
rrAterial adgirstmants aresing from contreet madiheations af our
bespoke contracts.
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Saection 7. Other information eontinusd

7.1 Other accounting policies {continued)

7.1.3 New accounting standarda to be applied in future periods
{eentinued)

it} Revenue fram controcts with customers fcontinued)

{ivi} Identifying performance cbligotians

AASE G provides guldanse an detamining If goods of serviced afe
distinzt and therefone iF ravenue should Be allocated and recognised
whin those goods have boen dolivered or the sornces performed (La.
whan tha custarnar contrale tham), Tha raw gusdanca will sasult in
sodri charges Lo our curfent accounting policy of sdanlifying
daliverabies which bave valus 19 the custarmer on standalons basis.

Lhncar soma af aur antarprias and wholssals arrangsmiania s
tebeive cuslinier and developer conbributions to extend, relotats of
arnend sur networs assets to ultsmataly snable calivery of
talecommunicatban sardices 1o end uters. The contnbuted rotwark
B=sets Jor cash for natwark constreet on activites] ara currently
recognmead s sales ravenus over the perad of the netwesk
construction actaetisn f thay are a separate deliverable undar
Intadpratation 18. ‘Tranalet of Assats Fram Cuslomeard’,
Intedpratation 18 superseded by AASE 15 atd we have sdanbifisd
changes to currant accounting for these type of arrangsmenta,

[epenging en whather ongoing telscomrmunication sensces are alsa
purchassd under the same srangament will detsiming whathes
thieas contracts ore in scope of AASE 16 This 1 becausa Talstra
continuas to contral tha contributed netwark ssaats (8. thay will
rver tranafar to the countarparty] and therafors on their own they
cannat be a parformance obligabion to which sales revanus from
thass arrangarmants can ba allocated.

Wihere the courterparty makes & contribution for networs
censtriction scinities and undsr the sama (oe lirked] contractis)
purehasas ongoing services the arrangemant reprasents & conlract
with & cuatomer, BS the custoemar purchesas goods ar services, and
tharaforsitis nscope of ALSE 15 As th cantribubed pebwork assats
cannal ba & parfermance oblagation to the cuctomar as thasa are sur
s=sets, the upfront contribution shauld be sdded to & tatal
transaction price of the custormds contract and allacated to the
destinet geods and servces to be dalivered undar that contract
Comparad to currant accauntng this will resultin & daferral of sales
ravanise diss 1o the long tarrm nafurs of thass cendracts.

Howaver, whiers undar tha sama (or linked) contract]s) tha
counterparty does nat purchase any ongolng services, the
AFTANgemEnT 5 notinscope of AASE 15 bacauss the counterparty 1
reat transacting Lo ouwchase any goods of S6rvices, LA s not
congiderad 1o be & customar undar ARSE 15, Theaae kind of
AFFANGAMERLS ara not eoversd by any apscific sceounting guidance
Thesafors wa will continue o sccount for tham corsistant with the
cufrent accounting trastmant undas &n intarnally devaloped
accounting policy basad an the 'Framawork for the Praparaton snd
Prezentation of Financial Statements’.
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Another changa to currant accounting will result from AAEE 15
defirang » mokarial right, which constitutes o saporate parfemance
obligatian in a customar contract andgives the customor ancotion to
acquira additionnl apﬂd[. or servces @il a dscount or forfraa i a, it is
benafical. in principle this concept is largely consistant with qur
currant accounting petzcy for non-cash sales incentives which are
traatad ns separate deliverablas, Howewer, detarmination and
maasurement of matarial nghts (including socounting for their
braakage) vaill & fler from our curment practice, A5 a result revenue
will bo allccatod tasome of the goads and sonacos we currantly affer
for fraain our mass markst plans or as part of the srmall business and
anlafpress layalty programs and lechnology Tunds. bBul gréen Lha
valus of matenal reghts is usually not significant compared to the
tatal contract value we have nod identified matenisd adjustmaents far
those itams an Liangition 1o AASE 15,

Finally, m our nbn DAs the build of nbr retated infrastrusture undes
tha ICM Daad will not ba considared 4 saparate performance
abligation becawse the constructed infrastruciure ks an asdst owned
and ccnirolled by ws, A5 a result. on transation to AASE 16 the
paymant racaived, for which revanwa had already boen recognised
Battemins i R canl yosrs 300 2and 3004, will instoad b traated as
an advance receipl for parl crmance chligations transferred ovar the
A avernge cantracted pericd of 35 years. jeading to an cpaning
ratained sarnings adjustment on transition of our nin DAs.

{iv) Determining and olfocating the transection price

AASH 16 rarmovas cur contmgent canslderstion accounting palicy.
Cutranthy in tha arrargaments with multipte delaarabies s kmit
favirue 19 Lhe amound that is not contingent upan the delnvery of
additional iterns ar meeling ather apacihed perforrnance conditions
{ran-conlingel amownt]. Because our mobele lang-tesm mass
rriarkel contracls wiech offer & bundla of hardware and Saricas
compeise of two legal contracts and undesr tha tarma of thesa
contracts the allocated hardwara amaunt 18- not cantingant on

dl vty of Tutuns garvices, wa cufranily recognisa the Rardwite
revenue an delivery of the handsel. Tharelore, on adoption of AA5H
16, and unlike many sthar telacammusnicatian eompankes, we have
nat identified an acceleratian of kardware revar s in our mobiles
business due to the removal of the centmgent congideration rules,
Alan we have nol identified material sdjustrrents to small business,
anlarprese of wholesala contracts as gonarally thay have not bean
impacted by tha contengent consideralion rules

I garra of sur rass markat centrasts the amownt ol considaration
zan vany because of & price concassion affored whan & custarnar
agress 1o an early upgrade of thair cortract, which constiuts
vanabie consideration under LA5H 15 ALSE 16 delines vanalie
sansldaration wides than aur eurrsnt accounting palisy and prevdes
guldanes an estimating and sonstraong o, limiting revenue
recognition o the amadnts which are heghly probable nat be revarsed
whan the uncertaimty related to the variabla consderation ia
resalved. Hawevar wa have not icentified matarial adjustrments
relatad to socounting for varisble considsration inlhoss contracts on
transiton to ALSE 16,

Chur eontracts offes custormars tha sbility 1o move up and dovwn within
tha plan family wndsr predafined teom. 4 & raault often we can only
contractually anforze a lower ameount than the manthly fes customars
has initially esgned up for_ In situatons such s thasa, we should
AlleatE ravwnus batween pararmance abligatinns using tha
rramimum éndorceabla rghts and oblgaticns and any exoass amount
shaiild ba racognizad as reveniis is it s earnad, Howaver. dus ta law
lavel of plan changes we have not idantifisd matenal sdjustrments
resultng from this accounting change on transition to AMSE 15
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Section 7. Other information cominved

7.1 Mther accounting pelicies [continued]

7-1.3 Mew accounting standards to be applied in future parioda
{vontinued)

() Revenue from contracts with customers fcontinued)

Il & eusiomer recalves any dissounts when purchasing a bundls of

f o aarasen under ona accounting contract, ARSH 16 raquites &
propodticaal sllacation of the drscounts to all performance
obligations, unless tha axcsplion allocation er tania are mel in wheeh
cass the discounts can be allocated ta only one er somae but rat all
parformance obligations. This differs fram our curfen? SeCountng
policy whach allpcatas cash sales incentives ta goods of serices
contribuling tawards tha aarming of tha incentives, Mastng the
allecatan axamption critedia is axpacted Lo be rare. On transition 1o
AAEE 15w have (deslofisd soine changed in Uming o e
recagnition ond product alipcations in our mabils and fixed mass
markat contracts and procuct allocations inour whalezale
coniracts,

AMSE 15 alab provides new guidanze an hew Lo determing
standalonag salling prices, by rafarence Lo which the tatal transaction
price gets alloecated o goods and sendces. Despite the fact that our
cuffent sccaunting policy uses relative selling prices as sllocation
baass, |8 8 concept samilar o standalona s2lling peizes, ARSE 16
requires consadaration of simdar custamer circums tances, including
Tar exarrple assesarmant of volumes thiy are expecled o purchass.
A 5 rosulL we have identified Sn adjusiment to our mass markat
miobils cortracts whars & heghas hardwars ravenas will ba
recoghs=ad a1 ths tme of its recognitean, and lawersandoss revanue
ovar tha customer contract tarmas wall as revenus allocation
batvwean the products in a bundls will changs

Far aur bespods contracts no mataral impsacts on transstion 1o AASH
16 hawe baen idantified becausa in genaral, negotiated prices ara
alsgried vweth the standalons salling prcas of gistinet goods and
senices pramised undsr the contract

Undar sorme of our mass market contracts customsrs abtam &
handset of anather dévios on & devce repayrment plan, i@ under
daferrad payment terms. Under AASE 16 Telstra is considerad to
provide financeng to the-oustomer. AASH 15 requires us to separstaly
account for & significant financ ng comporant ard midasurs it 51
coniract inception ussng & discount rate that would b= udad ina
separate financing transaction batwesn Telstra ard the customer
This rate would refiact the cradit charactaristca of the party
racaiving the financing n the contract. Le. the customes. Far our
miass market customers this rate is significantly higher than our
current practica of us.ng Telstra's incramental corrowing rate. This
changa will result in a reduction of revenus and & highar interast
incoema besng recognised owar the contract tsom,

AASE 15 also introduces accounting for a significant fimancing
alamsnt for mrangamants where custormars pay for goods or
senoes i advanca of receiving tham (e Telstra receives hinancing
from the custemer). In thosa circumstances ravenide racognisad will
gxcood the cash paymenta received in sdvance of performance as
intarast sapense will be recondad. This changs will impact
accpunting for some of our domest and interratianal bespoke
natwerk capacity agreamants. La. Indsfeasibla Right of Uss which
includa an upfront prapayment and have ah sverags lagsl comtract
tarm bstwaan 10 and 33 years.

AAGE 15 requires accownting for a financing component anly ifitis
asseesad as algnificant in the context of a contract as a whols, As a
result we will caase to acoount for the financng component in our
nbri Diis because financing = not considersd to be sgnificant in
thaoa ogreamants,
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AASH 15 defnes a concept of & sals weth a right of return and
provides clear guidance for accewnting for refurd liabililses and
recogrition of the products expoetted to ba retumad, We havo not
idantsfiad matarial impacts far this changa but seme ofour contracts
Inciaga tharight of retuwn and their ravenus recegnition,
maasurament and gresentation on the balarce sheet will be
Impacted

[wlControct costs

AASHE 15 pravides accounting gusdance for incromantal costs of
obtaming a contract and costs to fulfil & contract. Curranily we
acoaunt far these costs under out inlernal pelicy based on the
Interpratation 1042: ‘Subscribar Acquisssan Costs inthe
Talscommunicatians Industry’, which is supsrsedad by AASE 16,
Cantract coats which maest AMSE 15 capitalisalion critaria must be
amartised on a basis conaistent with the transfer of goods and
sarvices b which thasa costs redata to undar an exsting and an
anticipated cusiormar contractis] (f for axampe the customar can
farvira Uhs coniract for tha same or Subet of same goods and
parvices)

Undar curfant azeounling, incremantal costs 1o oblain a contracl
auch as directly attributalie sales comrmessions, are capitalised in
detarred expanditure and amartised an o stroght line basia ever the
Ewirago cusiomaer contract tarm Under AA5E 15 we hava identified
A nal Incraase in these capitalised coste, dus to & combination of
factees, We have substantislly exanded the amortisation pericds fer
sales commessions paid an acquisition of the initial contract whara
IR COMMAIS 50N S e ot commshsErals with fecontracting
commgssand. Thorelora, the amotisation period foe Lh initial
samimiasions refllacts the axpected custamer life rather than just an
inital contrast term. This impact has bean partly offsst by
adjustmants for aarly Lerminated conltracts and commissions
relatad to shof term eontracts (|8 one year of laas)wheeh have bean
sxpansed as incurred under the practical expediont allowed by AMSE
1h, Undar A35H 15, thisa costs will also ba prasanted in the
slatement af fmancal position as contract costs instead of
Intargkls pssats,

Wie have identifesd impacts in relabion 16 costs to fulfil & cantract. On
sdoptian of AA5HE 15 we will expense tas reaper classes of defedrad
exponses, which are cumrently incldad n our Intangible assets,
Theas are costs associated with connecticn and activation Sctivities
relatad to our Fined natwork cantracts and remedialion oos1s ralated
ta aur fibn DAs. Thass coats arisa fhare wark parfermed on Telatra
owned assats and therefore are not in scope of AASE 15 a8 thoy are
alrsady assaseed under AMSE 116: "Proparty, plant and equipment’.
e will continue 10 capitaliss and amoriise over Uhe contract beim
sartain gel up coats thal relats 1o ot ladge aRlorpese SonLiacts,
hewevar thase eosts will bs presanted in the statamant of financsl
pasition as contract costs instead of intangible assets

Our dafarrad aspensas curranily sleo Include cortain balances
relatad o cash and ron-cash salas incantives whech have baeen
grantad medndy Lo our emall business, antarprese and whalssals
custormars b contract imceplion. Under current acoounting, bath
types of incentives reduce sales revanue ovar the term of tha
Custonsar contract on & straight line basis and aither result in an
uplrent reduchen of recavables or cash (for cash salasneentives)or
tha racogniteon of other liabilites (for non-cash sales incentves
cardldarad Lo ne separats deliverables) ta reflact our abligaten to
deliver additional greds or sanvioss. Under 8458 15 these amounts
sithar reprasant a discount that sheuld redece the ransaction prica
[if thes meentive is cashl or o material right for additional goods or
aarvizes (if the incentive ks nan-cashl, which répresants & separats
performancs chligation in the custamar contract
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7.1 Other accounting policies {continued)

7.1.3 New accounting standards to be applied in future pariods
{eentinued)
() Revenue from controcts with cistomers fcontinued)

Given our current acceunting Largely aligns with the naw
Faquitamanls, o ma sl feemaasuramant ndustiments hane been
idantifiad for thoese types of daferrod oxponses. Howavir, thay will ba
presantad o5 part of & cantract asssi of contract halbslity undes AASE
15

{vi) Presentation and classificatian

MASE 16 requires changes Lo of essntation and classifization of
itaerim an thi atatamant of inancial posdtion ane o ha mooma
slatgrnsnl This ncludes peessisatian in e statsment of fnandsl
paaition of & ceniract assat of contract linbilsty al the contract level,
soparate prasantation of contract costs and approphiots current and
mar-current spdit of a1l ralevant balanze sheat line itames. On
adaption of AKSE 158 nurmbsas of e sting lshe dams in the statement
of financiad pogivan (g accrued frivermes Bnd revanus recened in
ncdvarca] will bo roplaced by Uha haw prasaniation of coniract assats
arid habilities and fiew (teimrs will be created (e raluind bebslities)
AASE 16 adts requires disclosure of disaggregated revenue, W will
provide detasled disclosures Far the financial yaar 2018 on it
rastatamant in aur franeial statemsnts for the nancial yaar 2019,

{vii) Expected finoncicl impoct an the first time adogfics in Fnancial
ymar 2019

On sdaplen of the navw standard in the linancial yaar endng 30 Juns
2010, we axpect the fallowing adjwstments 1o be rmads ta our
fimaneasl statamsants for tha financisl yasr 2019 to taflact the
requiraments of AASE 15

= §516 mallion docreass (3412 rrsllion oftor toxd in opening rotalned
aarneangs as at 1 July 2017 with corraspending adjustments
sgainat relevant ling tams in the statement of financial position;

= §181 mallion decreasa in tetal mcome, £300 milllon decreasain
oparating axpanses, §1 09 million increass in EBITOA $38millian
Increase m net finance costs. $70 million smcreass in profit bafore
teand £51 milion increasa in our met profit after tas for tha year
endad 30 June 2018,

Ve expact the above estimates to be consistent with the full
restatemant of the financial year 3018 {2, comparative pariod)
rasudtsin pur 30 Juna 3018 financial etatemants. Howiver we ara
yat to fully aparationalics tha AASH 18 raguirements arrass all pars
of pur busansss and should we idantify any athar changss or adjust
currant astimatss wa will updats the sbovs astemates Lo rafiact owr
fimal adjustmants in the financial year 2019 financial statermants

e} Mew leasing standard

In Fabruery 2016 AASH issued AMSE 16: 'Lessss’, whichraplacea the
current guidanca in AASE 117; 'Laases”. Interpratation &
‘Detafrmining whethar an Arangament contains a Lease’
Intaspratation 1165 0perating Laasas - Incentives' and Intsrpretation
127 'Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Irvolving the Lagal
Farmof & Leassa'. The new standard willl apoly to us from 1 July 2018,
Early sdaption s parmittad, but only in conjunetion sath ARSH 16:
‘Ruvare from Contracts with Customens’.

Tha new standard requiras tha lesses to recogniss its leeses inthe
statarmant of finencial pos tion as an assat {tha rght bo uss the
lrased tam} and o liability reflecting future lsass payments.
[epreciateon of the nght-of -wse assat and intasest on leasa liabelity
will bt recagnised over Live losse tel m. Tha lesses can ulillse Lhe
ancaptivns ralated to short-tarm and low-volua looses, hawavar,
assets that are subpect to subleasss or are evpscted to be subleased
do net qualify for the low-value exceptian,
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AASH 18 substantialy cannies forward the lassar accounteng
requirements of AASE 117, Accordingly, o lessor conlinees to
clunsify its loases and account for tham ag oporating o financa
lamnas,

e have & significant nurmbsr of long-term non-cancallable property
loasas For eur offico buildings and natwark sitas. which are gepacted
to hove a matennl impact when rnpnglnlm-d wn tha statamant of
finarcial pesition. Lease liatslities recognised on adoptian of AASE
16wl diffr from cur oparating lasse comm tmants currsntiy
disclosed in tha notes to the annual fingncial statemants. Tha
difterencas wildl mostly arisa from the effects of discounting and
pudgemanta regarding whather opt:ons to continua leasing the
nsgats are roasonably cartain,

e conftinue to assass the impact of the naw leasing standard on cur
finarcial results. Thin meludes identifying changes toour accounting
policas intarnal and extarnal reporting ragueremants, IT systerne,
business processes and condrods. We will not asrly adapt tha
wtandard and we axpact that we will apply the standosd useng &
rrodified retrospective approsch with the cumulative effect of initial
application recegimed as an adjustmant to the opaning balance of
ratained sarnangsan | July 2078, with roredtatement of cormparative
information. Various practical expediants are avaslable on adoption
to acount for leazos prowausly clastificd a5 oparating lasces undar
AASH 177, Tha dloctson s made an 8 lease-by-leass Sasis, We are
sUll assessing the polentislimpact of using thise praclicsl
axpadisnts

{d} Conceptual Framework for Financiol Reporting

in March 2018 the International Accounting Standards Board {the
SE) msued a rovised Conceplual Framaeark far Financial
Riporting (Framewerk’) which will ba used immadiataly by tha LWEE
That resson buhind issuing e reased Framesork sas thal sors
imperlant aroas were not privicusly covered and the guidance in
carma praad was uncleas. The main purpese of the Framework i€ 1o
help tha |ASE dmadlos atcounting standards and to help cormfianies
develap acccunting polices based an the Framewark when thers (s
na apacific of aamilar standard that addressas s particular issue. 1tis
not astandard and it does not cvernda the concepls of requiremaents
iy standard. Thetefore, we do nal expsct Uhe practical
consaguances of the new Framowark 10 be significant in the shost
ferrm Hawevor, wa an currantly sssessing tha impact anaing from
the arrandments to the standards sffective for Telata from | July
2020 ariang liem Wmencments to Rafersnces to the Conceptiial
Framawork in IFRS Standards’,

{e) Other

We 5 N3l expect Ay alhet Pacently iszued acssunting standards ta
hawe & matanal impact an our financisl resslts upan adaption
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Section 7. Other information fcominved

7.2 Auditor's remuneration

Dur axtarnal auditer of the Group ks Ernat & Yeung (EY). b
addition 1o the sudt and revaw of cur financigl reparts, EY
provides other services throughiout the year, This note shows
tha total feas to axtornal suditars aplit Babwsn sudl, audit-
ralatad ane non-sutt saraees

Telsira Group Yaar snd el
Audit fees

EY {aas for the audit and revaw of tha

financial reports 2011 /011
Other services

Audit-ratated 1322 2114
Non-gudit services

Tax seraces 0055 0,764
Advisory Servites D664 .50
Total ether sarvices previded by EY 2.081 2874

7.3 Parent entity disclosures
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This nate provides details of Telstra Entity financial
perfarmance snd financial position as & standalone entity Tha
resul i includs tranvsactiona with its controlled entities.

Tabiles A and Bprovide asummary of tha financial information for the

Talstra Em..t:.'

dapdit-ralated fees charged by EY are for sefwess That are reasonably
ralatad ta the patfarmanca of tha audit or rasaoe af sur financial
rapofts and for ather assuranca sngagermants Thesa ssnames
inclucs regul aLory Tinancial susurancs Sednies, Sernbes over debt
raming prospectuses. additional contral assassmants, varows
ascounting advice and additianal audil sarvices ralated ta aur
controllad entitias

Wa have procedsss n placs 1o mantain the ndapandence af the
axternal ausiter, imcluding the naturs of expenditurs on non-sudt
sendoes. EY also has specific internal processes in place 10 ensure
auditor indepandence.

Table A

Telstra Entity
| Statement of finencial postion

Total current assats. h,802 TA0G
Total non-currant asasts 3\ e a6 07
Total assets 45,415 Ay a0
Tolal current [abilibes 12,782 1287
Total non-cusrant labilitses 18.370 iraar
Tatal labilities 1,182 10,614
Thara captal CRFE] B B2
Cagh llow had@ing ragsrye 110 {143
Faraign currency basis soread resand &) 16
Gonaral rosanseg 201 T
Retaines profits a.841 9358
Tatal equity 14,263 12,848
Table B

Telstra Entity

Stotement of comprehensive income

Prodit for the year 3,665 3834
Tatal compha hEnsae incame 2,087 1845

Tatal non-currant assets includs impairment lossas of $545 milllian
(201 71 $324 milken) recogrised in the Income statement and ralsting
to tha value of our investmants in, and amaunts owed by, our
cantrodled antities. The mmpadrment losses have bean ¢lbminatad on

caraslidation of the Telatra Group.

7.3.1 Praperty, plant and equipment commitmeants

Tabda C prowidas detaiis of our expand ture comamitmanta Tar the
acquicibon of property. plant or equipment which have bean
contracted for at zalancs date but notracognised in the financial

slalements.

Table C
Telstra Entity

Total property, p.ant and equipment

sxpandifura commiimants

Talstra Carpoaniteea Livvked and carfreled ettt ies ] 137
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Saection 7. Other information eontinusd

7.3 Parent entity disclosures (continued)
7.3.2 Contingent llabilities and guarantees
{a) Comman law elaims

Cartain common law claimes by émployees and third parties are yat 1o
ba retolvod, As at 30 June 2018, managemant believes that the
rasalutsan af thaka conbingancies will Aol have s significant aflect an
tha Talstra Entity's financial resulta, The maxemum amount of thess
conimgant abilities cannot ba relinbly satimated.

(] Indemnities, performance prarantess and fingncial support

Ve have prosaded the foll genng indemmmbes, parformance
Buarantess and firancial suspart through tha Teiatra Entity

indamnities ta financisl nstitutions to support bank guarantsed 1o
the valus af $T83 million (20017: $212 millon) in respact of the
parformanca of conlrasts

ndesmimitied to inunciel nstifutians and othar third pafes m
respect of performance and other cblsgations ol our conbiolled
aflities, vall the manmem armauat of duf contingant Lablitses of
133 rallion (201 7: 153 million)

lettarsaf comfort 1o indicate suppont forcertan controfied entities
fathe amount necessany (o enabls those antities bo mast their
obligations as and whan thay fall due, subgect te cartan senditions
includirg that the entity ramains ous contralled entity)

during the fmancial yeas 1998, we resched Lo provide 1BM Global
Sarvices Australia Limited (IEMGSA) with guarantses issued on o
savaral basis up to $210 mdlion a8 a sharsholder af IBIMGSA
During thee financial year 2000, we issued 8 guarantbss of $64
rrellion on behald of IBMGEA. Dunng the finarasl year 2004, we
sold our sharaholdeng in thes antity. Tha 68 midlion guarantes,
provided to SUPROrT Sandce contracts antered into by IEMGSA and
third parties, was mads with IBMGSA bankers oo directly 1o
IEMGEA custarmre. Aa ot 30 Juno 2018, this guarantes ramaing
unehanged and $142 millsan {2017 $142 millian) of tha $210
rrullion guarantes facil ty remalng unused. Upon salis of ow
sharahalding in IBAGESA mnd under the dead of indemnity between
sharehalders, our labslity under these parformancs guaraniees
has ean mdamnified for all guarantaes that wers i place 81 the
tima of 2ale. Thetelate, the owerall net expodars Lo any loss
sasociated with & claim has sffactively baen offsst

fe) Other

Ir addlitien ba the above mattars. sntitas in the Talstra Group may be
recrpiants of, or deferdants i, certain clairrs, regulatony ar legal
procesdings andlor cormplaints meda, commenced of thraataned. At
30 June 2018 managament balisves that tha resciution of these
contingancias will not hava a materal offect on tha financial position
of the Talsrra Group, or sre not &1 8 stage whaeh supears 5
reasanakble evaluation of the likely outcome of the matte:

7.3.3 Recognition and moasirament

The accounting policies fos tha Telstra Entity are consistent with
thoss of the Talstra Group, sxcept for thess noted balaw:

uncar our tax funding arrangamants. amaunts recavable {er
payabla) racognisad by tha Teistra Entity for the current tax
payabla{or receivabl=) assumed from our Austradian whally-
ewnad entities are bocked as currant ossets ar labilitiss
imvestmants o contraled entities. induded within nonscurrant
mEaats, ars recorded at cost less impairment of tha investmant
walue. Whare we hadge the value of our invvestreent in an overseas
controlled antity, the hedge is accountsd for in accordance with
nota i3 Refer to note 6.2 far details on owr imesimants in
controllsd entities

o intarasts in sosociated sntities and joint venturos, encluding
partnerships, are accountad for using the cost method of
accounting and ars moduded within non-currsnt assats.

T30 | Telstra Corporatsgn Limeded and conk rafed sntites
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Td Commitments and contingencies

Thes note provides datadls of our commitmaents for capitsl
wpanditure, aperating lnases and financa loases ansing fream
olr aontractual sgreamants.

Thas ncte akeo inclusdes information about contengant Habities
for whith no provisions have been recognised dud ta the
urcartainty regarding the cutcome of future svents andior
nability bo reliably messurs such liabilites.

7.4.1 Capital oxpanditure commitmants

Table A shows the capitsl apendituie commitments contracted for
at balancs data but not recorded in the financial statements

Table A
Telstra Group

Proparty. plant and equiprmant
gammitmanls

|'\IZB'"E||TI|E AsEELE commitmants

Broparty, plant and aquipmant cormmitrmants mclude the Talstra
Entity capital expanditut cormmitrmants of 8835 million (2017 3802
mallian) as disclodad innote 7.3,

7.4.2 Operating lease commitments

Table B shews future lease payments far non-cancellable cparating
lpases (Talstrs asa lossael ndd recoddad in tha fingacial glataments

Table B
Telstra Group

[Within 1 yaar
Within 1 to byears
After Syears

Table C prowsdes information about the assets under owr operating
leases and their weighted avarags leass tarms.

(Table ©
Telstra Group

Land and busldings

Motor vehcles

Light commarcnal vebuil és {caravan huls
and trallers)

Trucks and machanical aids and haavy
Axcavation equipment

Perscnal computers, lapiops, prntars and |
othar relatad aquipmant usad in nan-
communications plant actimbas

Mobsie hanisets | 2 i
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Section 7. Other information fcominved

7.4 Commitments and contingencies (continued)
T2 ﬂpuml}ng Isase commitmonts (continued]

This rraajanty &1 iet apadtabinag lased falala ta land &nd buildmga. Wae
Ty saviral suldoases with total miremum lease paymants of £42
millioea (200 7: 340 milien] fer the Talstra Group, Our progerty
apatalng loagss ganarally contain escalntion clausss, which are
fodid inchbases gonadally Baiwedn thise and fnas Bof CoRL OF
increases sub)ect to the consumar price indes of markst rate, e do
nat have any sigraficant purchase cplions

We 5154 |aasa handaats which wa than sublsasa 1o our retal
customens in & back-to-back arrangameant

Tabde D sets out our future menimurn lease recesvables from retall
customes undar ron-Cantelabla oparating laases (Telars as
ledsipd).

Table D
Tolstra Group

Within 1 year
Within 1 to 5 years

Refar te notes 3,7 and 3,2 for gur lemos accounting policy iTalstra as
lesgea and Telstrn as a lassor, mm:l:iu:-iy!- Tha accounting policy
dascribad innote 3.1 applias 19 Btk praporty, plant and equiprmant
and other as=s#ls, II‘|:|JdII'IB handssts

T4.3Fi

leass cammit L]

Tabds E includes fshance lease cormmitrments of the Telstia Group na
o lessas

TableE

Telstra Group

Finance [egss commitments

Within 1 yaar 102 135
Within 1 to & yaars 178 173
Aftor Gysars 233 TBg
Total minimum lease payments 511 582
Futura finance charges on Tnance loases RES] 147
mm:: et future minimum 285 361
The present velue of fnance leoss

lighilities ia s follows:

Within 1 yaar a1 107
Within 1 Lo Byuais 114 124
After & years 170 1o
Total finance lsase liabilities 385 41
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Tabile F gdovides ifarmaticn aboul the assas under our financs
lomsus and thar w-uighl.ud avaroge B larrma.

Table F
Telstra Group

Pregerty laase in gur controlled antity,
Tedstra Limited (irutiad lifs 25 yoars)
Loprripnstar rmalnframes P aGassing
aquipmant and other related aguipmsnt

Wea lsasa computer malnframes, processing equipment and other
relatad squipment to our customers as part of the sclutions
rranagsment and gqutsourcing sanicas. Refar to note 3.3 for Furthor
detads on these finance lagses

Rafai tonole 3.1 for our laass acoounting palicy (Talstra as o lsaneq),
744 Caommitmesnts of our asscciatad antitine

Infiormation about cur share of our sasociated antities’ comrmtmaents
g ncluded in note 8.3

7.4.5 Contingent [iabilities and contingent assats

¥¥a have no :ignif cant contingant asasts as at 30 Juna 201E, Othae
than tha above, détails and estimaled maomiem amounts (abesa
reasonabls esiimates can be mada) af contingent Labslsties for the
Talstra En'r.t:.' are daclosesd innote 7.3.4

Cithar contingant linkslities identified for the Talstra Group ralats to
th ASIC doed of eross guarantos, &list of the compinios that ara
part of tha deed are mcluded in note £.2.2. Each of {hess companias
(mucept Telstra Financa lell-od-ﬁuwnn:mlhn payrmant in fuill of
tha dodis of thi olhar named comganiss in the avert of thair winding
up

7.5 Evants alter reporting date

W are net aware of any matter or orcumatance that has coouf red
asnsa 0 June 2078 that, in owf apinden, has sigrificantly affected or
rmay aig rificantly affect in fubwre yaars:

= fuf oparabiohd
» the results of thoss aparalions
+ the stateof our affars

othar than the foll oeang:
7.5.1 Final dividand

The detaibs of the final doadend for the financial year 2018 ate
disclosed in nota 4.1

Talstra Carpoanateea Livvked and carfreled ettt ies ] 138
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7.5 7.5.1
2018
7.3.2
1998
IBMGSA
68
IBMGSA
IBMGSA
210

16

2004

IBMGSA

133

142
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2018

189

2017

68
30
2017
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30
2017 212
153

210
IBMGSA

IBMGSA

142
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AASB 2018 7
2014 12 AASB  AASB AASB 2014
AASB  2014- AASB 2014 12
AASB 2014
AASB 2014 AASB
2018
( )
( )
12
( )
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(
10
AASB 123
11 AASB 15 (2018 7 1 )
2014 12 AASB  AASB 15 AASB  2014- AASB 15
2015 10  AASB  AASB 2015-
AASB 15 2017 2018
2016 AASB  AASB 2016- AASB 15
2018 AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15
2018 3 30
AASB 15 2021

4 1 2018 4 1
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DIRECTORS’
DECLARATION

22
48

This Directors’ Declaration is required by the Corporations Act 2001
of Australia.

The Directors of Telstra Corporation Limited have made a resolution
that declared:

(a) inthe Directors’ opinion, the financial statements and
notes of the Telstra Group for the financial year ended 30
June 2017 set out in the financial report:

(i) comply with the Accounting Standards applicable in
Australia, International Financial Reporting
Standards and Interpretations (as disclosed in note
1.1 to the financial statements), and Corporations
Regulations 2001

(i) give a true and fair view of the financial position of
Telstra Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group as
at 30 June 2017 and of the performance of Telstra
Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group, for the
year ended 30 June 2017

(i) have been made out in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001.

(b) they have received declarations as required by section
295A of the Corporations Act 2001

(c) atthe date of this declaration, in the Directors’ opinion,
there are reasonable grounds to believe that Telstra
Corporation Limited will be able to pay its debts as and
when they become due and payable

(d) at the date of this declaration there are reasonable
grounds to believe that the members of the extended
closed group identified in note 6.2.2 to the financial
statements, as parties to a Deed of Cross Guarantee, will
be able to meet any liabilities to which they are, or may
become, subject to because of the Deed of Cross
Guarantee described in note 6.2.2.

For and on behalf of the board
John P Mullen Andrew R Penn
Chairman Chief Executive Officer and

Managing Director

17 August 2017
Melbourne, Australia
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Independent Auditor's Reportto the Shareholders of Telstra Corporation Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Telstra Corporation Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries (collectively the Group),
which comprises the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2017, the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information and the Directors’ Declaration.

In our opinion:

the accompanying financial report of the Group is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

a. Giving a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 30 June 2017 and of its consolidated

financial performance for the year ended on that date; and
b. Complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of
the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code)
that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia; and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
report of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial report as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description
of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of
our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
financial report.
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the matter

Revenue recognition

There are three significant judgement areas relating to
revenue recognition. These are:
eaccounting for new products and plans including
multiple element arrangements;
eaccounting for large Network Application Services
(NAS) contracts; and
saccounting for NBN revenue under the revised
Definitive Agreements (DAs) with nbn co and the
Commonwealth Government.
Disclosures relating to revenue recognition can be found
at Note 2.2 Income.
The accuracy and completeness of amounts recorded as
revenue is an inherent industry risk due to the complexity
of billing systems, the complexity of products and
services, and the combination of products sold and price
changes in the year. The complexity of the billing
systems was also considered as part of the automated
processes and controls in the below Key Audit Matter.

\We evaluated the design and operating effectiveness of
key controls over the capture and measurement of revenue
transactions, including evaluating the relevant IT systems.
\We examined the process and controls over the capture
and assessment of the timing of revenue recognition for
new products and plans, as well as performed testing of a
sample of new plans to supporting evidence.

\We tested revenue recognition and the process to make
adjustments to revenue recognised for a sample of NAS
contracts.

\We tested the revised DAs including understanding the
timing of disconnections and the transfer of the copper and
Hybrid Fibre Coaxial (HFC) networks to nbn co. We
assessed the estimation techniques applied in determining
the timing of revenue recognised in relation to these
revised DAs.

\We assessed the Group accounting policies as set out in
Note 2.2 Income, and the adequacy of disclosures for
compliance with the revenue recognition requirements of
Australian Accounting Standards (AASBs).
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the matter

Reliance on automated processes and controls

A significant part of the Group’s financial processes are
heavily reliant on IT systems with automated processes
and controls over the capturing, valuing and recording of
transactions. This is a key part of our audit because of
the:
« Complex IT environment supporting diverse business
processes
« Mix of manual and automated controls
 Multiple internal and outsource support arrangements
« Complexity of the billing systems which result in
revenue being recognised.

\We understood and tested management’s controls in IT
systems relevant to financial reporting. When testing
controls was not considered an appropriate or efficient
testing approach, alternative audit procedures were
performed on the financial information being produced by
systems.

The Group continues to enhance its IT systems and
during the year implemented new systems which were
material to our audit.

We gained an understanding of material new systems
including the design of the automated processes and
controls.

We assessed the processes put in place to migrate any
data from the legacy systems to new systems and tested
reconciliations between the systems.

\We evaluated the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of the controls in the new systems and we
performed additional audit testing procedures.

Impairment of the goodwill and intangible assets

Given the changing nature of the industry in which the
Group operates, there is a risk that there could be a
material impairment to goodwill and intangible asset
balances.

Determination as to whether or not there is an
impairment relating to an asset or Cash Generating Unit
(CGU) involves significant judgement about the future
cash flows and plans for these assets and CGUs.
Further disclosure regarding the Group’s impairment can
be found in Notes 3.2.

\We evaluated the impairment calculations including the
testing of the recoverable amount of each CGU. We
assessed the reasonableness of the Board approved cash
flow projections used in the impairment models as well as
the Group’s historical ability to achieve forecasts. We
involved our valuation specialists to assess the impairment
models and evaluated the reasonableness of key
assumptions including the discount rate, terminal growth
rates and forecast growth assumptions. We also performed
sensitivity analysis around the key drivers of the cash flow
projections. Having determined the change in assumptions
(individually or collectively) that would be required for the
CGUs to be impaired, we considered the likelihood of such
a movement in those key assumptions arising. We
evaluated the adequacy of the disclosures included in
Notes 3.2.
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the matter

Capitalisation and asset lives

There are a number of areas where judgment impacts
the carryingvalue of property, plant and equipment,
software intangible assets and their respective
depreciation and amortisation profiles. This is a key part
of the audit due to the judgment involved in:

« the decision to capitalise or expense costs;

« the annual asset life review; and

« the timeliness of the transfer from assets in the

course of construction.

Disclosures relating to the capitalisation and write-off of

We understood and assessed the Group’s design and
operating effectiveness of controls over the fixed asset
cycle, evaluated the appropriateness of capitalisation
policies, performed tests of a sample of costs capitalised
during the year and assessed the timeliness of the transfer
of assets in the course of construction.

\We also performed testing on the application of the asset
life review.

This testing included assessing judgments made by the
Group on:

oOoOooodn

assets can be found at Notes 3.1 and 3.2. « the nature of underlying costs capitalised; and
« the appropriateness of assets lives applied in the
calculation of .depreciation and amortisation.
\We evaluated the adequacy of disclosures included in

Notes 3.1 and 3.2

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Group’s
2017Annual Report other than the financial report and our auditor's report thereon. We obtained the Directors’ Report that is to
be included in the Annual Report, prior to the date of this auditor's report, and we expect to obtain the remaining sections of the
Annual Report after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Directors' Responsibilities

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the Directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the financial report. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated to the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial report of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on the Audit of the Remuneration Report
Opinion on the Remuneration Report

We have audited the Remuneration Report included in pages 44 to 67 of the Directors' Report for the year ended 30 June 2017.
In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of Telstra Corporation Limited for the year ended 30 June 2017, complies with section
300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Responsibilities

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Report in accordance
with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Remuneration Report, based
on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

Ernst & Young

Andrew Price
Partner
Melbourne

17 August 2017
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DIRECTORS’
DECLARATION

22
48

This Directors’ Declaration is required by the Corporations Act 2001
of Australia.

The Directors of Telstra Corporation Limited have made a resolution
that declared:

(a) inthe Directors’ opinion, the financial statements and
notes of the Telstra Group for the financial year ended 30
June 2018 as set out in the financial report:

(i) comply with the Accounting Standards applicable in
Australia, International Financial Reporting
Standards and Interpretations (as disclosed in note
1.1 to the financial statements), and Corporations
Regulations 2001

(i) give a true and fair view of the financial position of
Telstra Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group as
at 30 June 2018 and of the performance of Telstra
Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group, for the
year ended 30 June 2018

(i) have been made out in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001.

(b) they have received declarations as required by section
295A of the Corporations Act 2001

(c) atthe date of this declaration, in the Directors’ opinion,
there are reasonable grounds to believe that Telstra
Corporation Limited will be able to pay its debts as and
when they become due and payable

(d) at the date of this declaration there are reasonable
grounds to believe that the members of the extended
closed group identified in note 6.2.2 to the financial
statements, as parties to a Deed of Cross Guarantee, will
be able to meet any liabilities to which they are, or may
become, subject to because of the Deed of Cross
Guarantee described in note 6.2.2.

For and on behalf of the board
John P Mullen Andrew R Penn
Chairman Chief Executive Officer and

Managing Director

16 August 2018
Melbourne, Australia
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders of Telstra Corporation Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Telstra Corporation Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries (collectively the Group),
which comprises the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018, the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and the Directors’ Declaration.

In our opinion:

the accompanying financial report of the Group is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

a. Giving a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 30 June 2018 and of its consolidated

financial performance for the year ended on that date; and
b. Complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of
the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code)
that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia; and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
report of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial report as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description
of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of
our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
financial report.
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Revenue recognition
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There are three areas where the Group exercises significant
judgment relating to revenue recognition:

saccounting for new products and plans including
multiple element arrangements;

eaccounting for large Network Application Services
(NAS) contracts; and

eaccounting for NBN revenue under the revised
Definitive Agreements (DAs) with nbn co and the
Commonwealth Government.

Disclosures relating to revenue recognition can be found
at Note 2.2.

The accuracy and completeness of amounts recorded as
revenue is an inherent industry risk due to the complexity
of billing systems, the complexity of products and services,
and the combination of products sold and price changes in
the year.

The complexity of the billing systems was also considered
as part of the reliance on automated processes and
controls Key Audit Matter below.

\We evaluated the effectiveness of key controls over the
capture and measurement of revenue transactions across all
material revenue streams, including evaluating the relevant IT
systems.

\We examined the process and controls over the capture and
assessment of the timing of revenue recognition for new
products and plans, as well as performed testing of a sample
of new plans to supporting evidence.

\We stratified the population and tested a sample of NAS
contracts, focusing our work on those which we regarded as
higher risk because of the nature of the contract, its stage of
delivery or the quantum of the related assets, and then by
those which were significant by size.

In performing this testing, we assessed the appropriateness
of the assumptions and estimates underpinning the
laccounting for these major contracts as follows:

« We tested the effectiveness of controls that operate
across the contract life cycle for major contracts.
We obtained and read the relevant sections of certain
contracts, to identify the contracted revenues, key
provisions in the event of contract termination (such as
penalties or the ability for the Group to recover costs) and
other significant obligations.
We ensured the future forecasts reflected the contract
terms, testing any significant changes (such as new
services) to contract amendments or other supporting
documentation.
We tested a sample of recorded revenue and cost
transactions by agreeing them to supporting evidence,
which revenue included evidence of delivery and/or
customer acceptance.
« We compared the historical forecast results of certain
contracts with the actual results to assess the
performance of the contract and the historical accuracy of
forecasting.
We considered the future forecast profitability and the
contractual terms to assess the recoverability of the
contract-specific assets and to determine if any contracts
required loss provisions.

\We assessed the appropriateness of the assumptions and
estimates underpinning the accounting for the revised DAs
including understanding the timing of disconnections, the
progress of the NBN rollout and the transfer of the copper
and Hybrid Fibre Coaxial (HFC) networks to nbn co.

\We assessed the Group accounting policies as set out in
Note 2.2, and the adequacy of disclosures for compliance
with the revenue recognition requirements of Australian

Accounting Standards.
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Key audit matter How our audit addressed the matter

Reliance on automated processes and controls
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A significant part of the Group’s financial processes are
heavily reliant on IT systems with automated processes
and controls over the capturing, valuing and recording of
transactions. This is a key part of our audit because of
the:

« Complex IT environment supporting diverse business

processes

» Mix of manual and automated controls

» Multiple internal and outsource support arrangements;

and

« Complexity of the billing systems which result in

revenue being recognised.
The Group continues to enhance its IT systems and
during the year implemented new systems which were
significant to our audit.

Our IT specialists assessed the Group’s manual and
automated controls related to IT systems relevant to
financial reporting, including the recognition of revenue.
\When testing control was not considered an appropriate or
efficient testing approach, alternative audit procedures were
performed on the financial information being produced by
systems.

Our IT specialists analysed the impact on our audit of new
systems that are significant to our audit. This included
assessing the design of relevant automated processes and
controls.

We evaluated the effectiveness of the controls in the new
systems.

Impairment of the goodwill and intangible assets

Given the dynamic nature of the industry in which the
Group operates, there is a risk that there could be a
material impairment to goodwill, other intangible asset
balances and non-current assets.

Determination as to whether or not there is an
impairment relating to an asset or Cash Generating Unit
(CGU) involves significant judgment about the future
cash flows and plans for these assets and CGUs.

At 31 December 2017 an impairment charge of $242
million was recorded against goodwill relating to the
Ooyala CGU. Further disclosure regarding the Group’s
impairment testing can be found in Notes 3.2.

We evaluated the Group’s impairment calculations
including the testing of the recoverable amount of each
CGU where there were indicator of impairment, or there
were significant goodwill or indefinite life intangible asset
balances.

\We evaluated the Group’s assessment of indicators of
impairment or impairment reversal. Where we or the Group
determined indicators existed, we evaluated the Group’s
calculation of the recoverable amount of each CGU.

We assessed the reasonableness of the Board approved
cash flow projections used in the impairment models as well
as the reliability of the Group’s historical cash flow
forecasts.

\We involved our valuation specialists to assess the
impairment models and evaluated the reasonableness of
key assumptions including the discount rate, terminal
growth rates and forecast growth assumptions. We also
performed sensitivity analysis around the key drivers of the
cash flow projections. Having determined the change in
assumptions (individually or collectively) that would be
required for the CGUs to be impaired, we considered the
likelihood of such a movement in those key assumptions
arising.

\We evaluated the adequacy of impairments that had been
recognised during the financial year.

\We evaluated the adequacy of the disclosures included in
Notes 3.2.
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Key audit matter How our audit addressed the matter

Capitalisation and asset lives
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There are a number of areas where judgment impacts
the carrying value of property, plant and equipment,
software intangible assets and their respective
depreciation and amortisation profiles. These areas are
as follows:

« the decision to capitalise or expense costs;

« the annual asset life review; and

« the timeliness of the transfer from assets in the

course of construction.

the results of the Group. Accordingly, this was
considered a key audit matter.

Disclosures relating to the capitalisation and write-off of
assets can be found at Notes 3.1 and 3.2.

Our audit procedures included the following:

» Assessed the effectiveness of the Group’s controls over
the acquisition and disposal of fixed assets.

 Evaluated the appropriateness of capitalisation policies.

« Selected a sample of costs capitaised during the year to
determine whether capitalization was appropriate.

« Assessed the appropriateness of the date from which
assets commenced being depreciated.

We assessed the application of the Group’s annual asset

Changes in these judgments have a significant impact onllife review.

This included assessing judgments made by the Group on:
« the nature of underlying costs capitalised; and
« the appropriateness of assets lives applied in the
calculation of .depreciation and amortisation.
\We evaluated the adequacy of disclosures included in
Notes 3.1 and 3.2

IAASB 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IAASB 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(AASB 15) applies to the Group from 1 July 2018. The
adoption of the new standard and the disclosure of the
expected financial impact is inherently complex due to
the need to apply the requirements of the new standard
to complex billing systems, the complex range of
products and services, and the combination of products
sold, including multiple element arrangements.

On the adoption of the Group will apply the standard
retrospectively to prior reporting periods from 1 July
2017. The new standard will result in a number of
accounting policy changes and a financial impact on
retained earnings as at 1 July 2017, and on restatement
of the financial performance for 2018.

During the period the Group substantially completed the
analysis of this standard on the Group. Disclosure is
required of the expected financial impact on first time
adoption in the financial report for the year ended 30
June 2018. These disclosures can be found in Note
7.1.3.

We assessed the Group’s process for estimating the
expected impact of the new standard.

We assessed the analysis of the expected financial impact
of the new standard and the accounting policies, estimates
and judgements made in respect of the products and
services of the Group.

We evaluated the effectiveness of key systems, processes
and controls to capture and measure revenue transactions
in accordance with the new standard, which were used to
determine the expected financial impact.

\We assessed the appropriateness of the methods used to
determine the estimated impact of the initial application of
IAASB 15 and assessed the accuracy of identified amounts
captured in the adjustment to opening retained earnings
calculated by the Group. We evaluated the adequacy of
disclosures included in Note 7.1.3.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report

oOoOooodn

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Group’s
2018 Annual Report other than the financial report and our auditor's report thereon. We obtained the Directors’ Report that is to

be included in the Annual Report, prior to the date of this auditor's report, and we expect to obtain the remaining sections of the

Annual Report after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon, with the exception of the Remuneration Report and our related assurance opinion.
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In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider

whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the Directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in

the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related

disclosures made by the Directors.
Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the

Group to express an opinion on the financial report. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated to the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial report of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on the Audit of the Remuneration Report

Opinion on the Remuneration Report

We have audited the Remuneration Report included in the Directors' Report for the year ended 30 June 2018.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of Telstra Corporation Limited for the year ended 30 June 2018, complies with section
300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Responsibilities

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Report in accordance
with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Remuneration Report, based
on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

Ernst & Young

Andrew Price
Partner
Melbourne

16 August 2018

415/415



	表紙
	本文
	第一部企業情報
	第１本国における法制等の概要
	１会社制度等の概要
	(1)提出会社の属する国・州等における会社制度
	(2)提出会社の定款等に規定する制度

	２外国為替管理制度
	３課税上の取扱い
	４法律意見

	第２企業の概況
	１主要な経営指標等の推移
	２沿革
	３事業の内容
	４関係会社の状況
	５従業員の状況

	第３事業の状況
	１経営方針、経営環境及び対処すべき課題等
	２事業等のリスク
	３経営者による財政状態、経営成績及びキャッシュ・フローの状況の分析
	４経営上の重要な契約等
	５研究開発活動

	第４設備の状況
	１設備投資等の概要
	２主要な設備の状況
	３設備の新設、除却等の計画

	第５提出会社の状況
	１株式等の状況
	(1)株式の総数等
	①株式の総数
	②発行済株式

	(2)行使価額修正条項付新株予約権付社債券等の行使状況等
	(3)発行済株式総数及び資本金の推移
	(4)所有者別状況
	(5)大株主の状況

	２配当政策
	３株価の推移
	(1)最近５年間の事業年度別最高・最低株価
	(2)当該事業年度中最近６月間の月別最高・最低株価

	４役員の状況
	５コーポレート・ガバナンスの状況等
	(1)コーポレート・ガバナンスの状況
	(2)監査報酬の内容等
	①外国監査公認会計士等に対する報酬の内容
	②その他重要な報酬の内容
	③外国監査公認会計士等の提出会社に対する非監査業務の内容
	④監査報酬の決定方針



	第６経理の状況
	１財務書類
	２主な資産・負債及び収支の内容
	３その他
	４日本とオーストラリアにおける会計原則および会計慣行の主な相違

	第７外国為替相場の推移
	第８本邦における提出会社の株式事務等の概要
	第９提出会社の参考情報
	１提出会社の親会社等の情報
	２その他の参考情報


	第二部提出会社の保証会社等の情報
	監査報告書

